KINGSBURY

| GENERAL PPROVEMENT BISTRICT

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2025

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be
held Tuesday September 16, 2025, at the district office (160 Pine Ridge Drive,
Stateline, NV, 89449), commencing at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material
are available on the district website (www.kgid.org), News & Notices. Copies of this
agenda were posted 3 business days prior to the meeting at: The District Office,
Stateline Post Office, Zephyr Cove Post Office, and Douglas County Lake Tahoe
Administration Building.

Electronic copies of the agenda and supporting materials are also available at the
following website: * State of Nevada Public Notices website: https://notice.nv.gov/

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting,
individuals may submit comments using the drop box located at the district office entrance,
or email to the District Secretary.

e To provide public comment or attend the meeting by phone, (669) 900-9128 - ID
code 775-588-3548 passcode 5883548. Although the phone line accommodates
muiltiple callers, should you receive a busy signal, please call back.

e Public comment is limited to three minutes and occurs at the beginning and end
of the meeting and invited during the Board's consideration of each action item,
as well as before action is taken.

Join the meeting using the link below via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7755883548? pwd=UnF2YzBxb05Ya0pjWjRCNUNEM
UFVZz0980mn=84797905689
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548 Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT
As a team, our employees and the Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service,
maintain roads and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern
business systems in an efficient courteous, and accountable manner which surpass
standards set for public health, safety, and the environment.



Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and
require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify

the district by calling 775-588-3548 at least one day in advance of the meeting.
ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION

AGENDA
5:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Public Comment

This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not
listed on this agenda. Public comments will also be invited during the Board’s
consideration of each action item, and before action is taken. Please limit your
comments to three minutes. Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS 241.034) prohibits action
on items not listed on the agenda.

5. Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken out of
order; two or more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be
removed from the agenda or discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

6. Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of
Trustees meeting August 19, 2025, and Special Board meeting August 27, 2025.

NEW BUSINESS

7. For Discussion and Possible Action: Approve list of Claims, August/Sept. 2025

8. For Discussion and Possible Action: Review and Receive Financial Statements,
Quarterly-April/May/June 2025

9. For Discussion and Possible Action: Courtney Walker Presentation - TMDL Water
Quality Program Overview and the KGID-Douglas County Partnership

10. For Discussion and Possible Action: DOWL Market Street Lift Station Preliminary
Engineering Report (PER) Task Order #71

11. For Discussion and Possible Action: Snow Removal Contract — Lopez Snow
Removal

12. For Discussion and Possible Action: Health Savings Accounts (HSA) of Employees
based upon by the Public Employees’ benefits program (PEBP) for fiscal year
2025/2026

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

Announcements and Final Public Comment
For Possible Action; Adjournment

1. Board Member Reports
2. Management Report

3. Attorney Report

4. Correspondence

5.

6.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES TUESDAY
AUGUST 19, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 5:03 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — Trustees in attendance were Trustees Parks, Johns, and Trigg. Nelson and Felton were in attendance by
Zoom. Staff present were General Manager Derek Dornbrook, Administration and Human Resource Supervisor Judy
Brewer, Utility Operations superintendent Joe Esenarro, Accountant Il Brandy Johns, and General Counsel Chuck
Zumpft. Public attendees included Tahoe Douglas Fire Chief Steve Prather, Cathy Stramat, Lopez Snow Removal Jaime
and Sarah Lopez, Manchester Snow Removal Charlena Manchester, Jason Torres, and Rodney Von Ahsen.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Cathy Stramat (298 Andria Drive):

Addressed concerns regarding the drain in front of her residence, noting it has been a long-standing issue. She suggested
installing a2 new cement apron at the opening of the drain to improve water flow downhill,

Jaime and Sarah Lopez (Lopez Snow Removal):

Introduced themselves to the Board.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - There were no questions.
M-08/19/2025-1 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — The minutes of the June 17 and July 15, 2025 board meeting were reviewed.
Felton mentioned that the minutes should be reviewed for errors before approval.

M-08/19/2025-2 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the June 17 and July 15,
2025 board meeting minutes with corrections.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

LIST OF CLAIMS — There was no public comment.

Parks and Trigg questioned several payment receipts.

M-08/19/2025-3 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the list of claims as is.

REGARDING SHARED VEHICLE STORAGE FACILITY AND COST-SHARING AGREEMENT WITH TAHOE
DOUGLAS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: There was no public comment.

A discussion with Tahoe Douglas Fire Chief Steve Prather regarding the joint vehicle storage facility project, including
determining square footage allocation, cost sharing and obtaining bids for a 10,000 square foot metal structure.

M-08/19/2025-4 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to authorize the General Manager to
pursue a joint venture with Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District (TDFPD) for the development of a shared storage

facility.

DIRECTION REGARDING EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS FOR SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
PROPOSAL: Lopez Snow Removal and Manchester Enterprises asked several questions regarding the RFP in advance
of their submission on August 20, 2025.

The District issued an RFP for Snow Removal Services, with a submission deadline of August 20, 2025. The Board
discussed the process for moving forward with the opening of RFP submissions. A public opening of the sealed
proposals was scheduled for August 21, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. to open and read the proposals

M-08/19/2025-5- Motion by Trustee Trigg, seconded by Trustee Johns, to authorize evaluation of contractors responding
to the current Snow Removal Services RFP. The motion was unanimously approved.



Additionally, staff recommended adoption of the KGID Snow Removal Services — Proposal Evaluation Matrix as the
methodology for contractor selection.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2025-1 AUTHORIIZNG SUBMISSION OF LOAN APPLICATION TO THE NEVADA
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (NDEP) FOR THE WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECTS:
There was no public comment.

The Board discussed the requirement from the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) that a completed
loan application must be submitted in order to qualify for financing under the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(DWSRF) program. The exact timing of the application submission has not yet been determined.

M-08/19/2025-6- Motion by Felton, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to adopt the resolution as submitted.

FINANCIAL POSITION, OUTLOOK, AND CONSIDERATION OF RATE ADJUSTMENTS: - There was no public
comment

The Board discussed the need for a rate study and the possibility of rate increases to address the financial concerns of
the District. A special meeting in October will be scheduled to further review the District’s financial situation and consider
potential rate adjustments. Additionally, the Board approved an updated Master Service Agreement with Dow!
Engineering.

M-08/19/2025-7- Motion by Johns, seconded by Felton, and unanimously passed to authorize a task order with Dowl, the
District's contracted engineering firm, to complete a formal utility rate study.

APPROVE DOWL TASK ORDER NO. 70 FOR RATE STUDY: - There was no public comment

A discussion of Task Order No. 70, under the existing Master Services Agreement with Dowl, LLC, was discussed.

M-08/19/2025-8- Motion by Felton, seconded by Johns, and unanimously passed to approve Task Order No. 70 with
Dowl for $60,000 to complete a Utility Rate Analysis for KGID’s water and sewer utilities, and to authorize the General
Manager to execute all associated documents.

CONSIDERATION OF AN UPDATED MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DOWL FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES. - There was no public comment.

The District has maintained a Master Services Agreement (MSA) with Dowl Engineering since 2009. The current proposal
updates the MSA to reflect current best practices, standards, and District needs.

M-08/19/2025-9- Motion by Johns, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve an updated master service
agreement with Dowl Engineering.

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION REGARDING ALTERNATIVES TO THE MARKET STREET LIFT STATION,
INCLUDING POTENTIAL ELIMINATION AND DIRECT GRAVITY DISCHARGE TO DCLTSA WWRF. - There was no
public comment.

The Board discussed options for addressing the deficiencies at the Market Street lift station. The District recommended
conducting a feasibility study to explore two main alternatives:

o Adirect gravity flow system

¢ A pump station upgrade
Trustee Nelson noted that utilizing the sewer authority’s facilities would result in additional charges.

This item has been tabled until September 2025.

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS (HSA) OF EMPLOYEES BASED UPON BY THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS
PROGRAM (PEBP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026. - There was no public comment

The board discussed HSA contributions and insurance plans, comparing the district’s current plan to the union plan and
state plan options. It was noted that exempt employees are required to pay more out-of-pocket than union employees.

This item has been tabled until September 2025.



ATTORNEY REPORT

Discussed a memo received from Freeman Mathis & Gary LLP regarding owners suing their own insurance
company, CSA, for bad faith by failing to provide coverage in the Mize/Welch flood case.

BOARD REPORTS

Nothing to report.
MANAGEMENT REPORTS
General Manager’s Reports

Information regarding the sale of 298 Kingsbury and researching the possibility of receiving grant money from
USEPA.

Utility Operations Superintendent Report

All projects are on track.

Administrative and Human Resources Report
Discussed a new applicant for the Utility Billing Coordinator.
Engineer’s Report

Provided a brief update on the projects.

CORRESPONDENCE

There were no comments.

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments.
ADJOURNMENT

M-8/19/25-10 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Felton, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at 8:18
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Parks, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary






MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING AWARD OF THE SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES TUESDAY
AUGUST 27, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 1:01p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In person attendance were Trustees Parks, Johns, Trigg, Nelson and Felton. Also, present were General
Manager Derek Dornbrook, Utility Operations Superintendent Joe Esenarro, and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. Public
attendees included Sara and Jaime Lopez, Kathy Odom, Robert Hererra, Mike Paulson, Charlena Manchester, Jason
Torres, Douglas Mathews, Diane Banning, Cory Lobato, Ben Tomson, and Larry Schussel. On Zoom Clint with Colbre,
Paul Korbani and Jeff Enzo. Note: There may have been public attendees that did not use the sign-in sheet or identify
themselves on Zoom.

PUBLIC COMMENT — There was no public comment

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — There were no questions.

M-08/27/2025-1 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE AWARD OF SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT

NI R A N AN I e ,—,—,,,—,—,——,—_——_———————————————————

The Kingsbury General Improvement District (District) received three Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for consideration
and possible award of the 20252028 Snow Removal Contract.
All proposals were due to the District by August 21st. A total of three RFPs were submitted by the following firms for
review by the Kingsbury Board of Trustees:

e Manchester Enterprises, Inc.

¢ Colbre Grading and Paving of Nevada, Inc.

s Lopez Snow Removal

The meeting began with a slide show highlighting the available equipment, resources, and operational capacity of each of
the three contractors. This presentation was made prior to the Board's review and discussion of the submitted RFPs.

Colbre:
The Board began its review with the proposal submitted by Colbre Grading and Paving of Nevada, Inc. Trustees noted

several deficiencies in the submission, including:
¢ Incomplete RFP documentation
Highest overall cost among the submissions
No demonstrated experience in the Tahoe Basin
All equipment listed as rented, rather than owned
Failure to provide required insurance information
Lack of detail regarding company qualifications and the number of personnel available

Following this review, Dornbrook stated that further consideration should be narrowed to the proposals from Manchester
Enterprises, Inc. and Lopez Snow Removal, due to the insufficient information provided in Colbre’s submission.

Lopez:
During the Board's review of the proposal submitted by Lopez Snow Removal, the following comments were made:

o Nelson expressed that she was impressed with the thoroughness of the proposal. However, she raised concern
about the company’s lack of experience managing snow removal across large service areas such as the District’s.

o Felton noted that the proposal was well-prepared and easy to read. He raised concern regarding the size and
condition of the equipment and the company’s plans for equipment storage. At the same time, he was impressed
by the use of technology, including cameras and machine tracking.

e Trigg stated that the RFP was clear, easy to understand, and addressed all questions she had.

e Parks agreed that the proposal was well-organized and easy to read.



» Dornbrook remarked that he was impressed by the overall proposal as well as the quality of the equipment,
specifically noting that all plow blades were equipped with gates or wings which could potentially reduce berm
conditions.

Concerns: Where would they store their equipment, the quantity and size of equipment, Insurance in NV, (Doesn’t need a
contractor’s License by the state contractors board). John's raised concerns regarding the number of employees, flat-rate
pricing and lack of road experience. Parks mentioned fiscal responsibility of the District and the concern that selecting
Lopez could result in an excess balance in the snow fund at the end of the season. Dornbrook raised concerns regarding
the staff and their lack of experience serving the District.

Response from Lopez: Lopez explained that their flat-rate pricing structure includes snow removal around hydrants and
should be viewed as a long-term investment, even though profit margins may be limited. They stated that larger
equipment will be designated specifically for KGID and that additional resources would be made available if required.
They further noted that two different tracking systems are in place, with some features built into newer equipment, to
ensure accountability and efficiency.

Lopez emphasized that communication and integrity are core values of their operation. Their crew is housed and
employed year-round, which allows for stability and preparedness during the winter season. They pointed to a strong
record of positive client experiences and reported that KGID would be their primary client, ensuring that the District’s
needs would be given priority.

Manchester:

Nelson expressed that the most significant advantage for Manchester is their long-standing relationship with the District,
having provided services since 1979. Felton noted that the RFP response submitted by Manchester was difficult to follow,
while Trigg countered that the company’s history is irrelevant because their direct experience with the District already
demonstrates familiarity with its operations. Johns echoed similar comments, reinforcing the observations made by others.
Parks agreed that the RFP was disorganized, with numerous cross-outs, and supported the decision to remove
Manchester’s response from consideration due to its lack of clarity. Dornbrook was impressed by the number of emails he
received from constituents in support of Manchester. He added that it would be irresponsible to disregard the opinions of
District stakeholders when evaluating the proposals. He also agreed that the primary focus of snow removal operations
should be that of public health and safety concerns, not customer convenience or overall cost of such services.

Concerns: The proposal submitted by Manchester did not include any information regarding claims or litigation history,
nor did it provide details about employee qualifications aside from a reference to Flipper. The proposal also set a
minimum contract value of $500,000.00 per year, which raised concerns about what the maximum costs could ultimately
be. Johns expressed particular concern that several pieces of information specifically requested in the RFP were not
provided, and he questioned how the minimum annual cost reached such a high level. Parks noted that the proposal
included charges for snow removal around fire hydrants but failed to specify the labor costs associated with shoveling
hydrants.

Response from Manchester:

Manchester apologized for the condition of the RFP, acknowledging that it was confusing to review, and clarified that, in
the past, fire hydrant clearing had been listed separately in the contract at a rate of $100 per hydrant. Under the current
proposal, however, hydrant clearing is included within the overall scope of work and will not be charged separately in the
future.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Kathy Odom: Award shouldn't be based on the popularity, reality of equipment and how old it is concerns her.

Mr. Poulsen: Questioned where they are going to store the sand, stating one sand truck will not be sufficient. Lopez has
no backup plows in case they hit a vault sitting about grade in a District roadway.

Ben Johnson: Speaking upon behalf of Tahoe Douglas Fire and voiced his concern of clear roadways and clear hydrants
for the safety of our residents and visitors stating the risk associated with lack of EMS access. Lopez could do a great job
but there’s no history demonstrated, which is terrifying and unpredictable. His hope is that the District can settle past
differences with Manchester.

Cory Labato: Stated he delivers mail at 5:30 am and sees Manchester plowing at 3:00am and guestioned if Lopez has
sufficient crew to start that early in the morning. The postal service experienced issues with Lopez snow removal who
plows the parking lot where he works in Roundhill, it's supposed to be plowed by 5:00 am and that doesn't always
happen, also the salt that they use is deteriorating the concrete.

Jodie Nelson: Reviewed past budgets to review historical snow removal costs. She states that a flat rate is a poor
business model and bad business practice for the district. She further noted that this is not a sustainable business
practice.

Paul Korbani: A resident of Tina Court, noted that his driveway is above the Summit Village overflow parking lot where




Lopez stages their equipment. His experience with Lopez has been stellar as they have very good people working with

them.
Jeff Enzo: A resident on Andria and Sunflower Circle for 20 years, rates the quality of service provided over the years at

a 10, and that Manchester does an incredible job.

General Counsel Chuck Zumpft advised the Board that the agenda item presented three different options for
consideration. He cautioned against pursuing the second option, which involved negotiating directly with the proposers,
and recommended that the Board avoid this approach. Of the three options, Zumpft indicated that the first was the safest
and most appropriate course of action. He further encouraged Board members to complete the ranking of the RFP
submissions, noting that this ranking serves as the proper basis for determining the award.

Final Comments:

Johns: Expressed concerns regarding both proposals. Lopez was found lacking in experience and equipment, raising
doubts about their ability to perform and ensure the District's safety. Manchester’s response to the RFP was
unsatisfactory, as was their $500,000 minimum requirement. Johns was not inclined to support award to either proposal.

Felton: From a cost perspective, he stated that he is much more comfortable with Lopez. He also favored Lopez in terms
of the quality of equipment. However, he noted that Manchester has the advantage when it comes to the overall amount
of equipment available. With respect to personnel, he observed that Manchester employs more people but also has more
jobs to manage. He added that if the district were willing to accept some degree of risk, awarding the contract to Lopez
would provide them the opportunity to gain valuable experience. He acknowledged that there are both pros and cons to
each proposal but emphasized that he was not comfortable with Manchester's RFP submission, particularly due to the
presence of crossed-out clauses within their response.

Trigg: Noted that because Manchester has historically been the provider for the District, there is a tendency for the
company to act as though it owns the job and, at times, does not demonstrate the level of respect expected toward the
District. She emphasized that the Board should seek a company that is eager to work for the District and committed to
serving its needs.

Nelson: Expressed that the Board should become more knowledgeable about the RFP process before making a final
decision. She stated that she could not support selecting Lopez due to concerns with personnel, equipment, and overall
lack of experience, and was not comfortable choosing a new company to provide snow removal services. She noted that
her scoring input was limited, as she is not a snow removal professional and lacks the technical expertise to evaluate
proposals thoroughly, emphasizing that Board members are not subject-matter experts and that the snow removal
committee should have conducted the evaluations and presented recommendations. Nelson concluded that public health
and safety concerns weighed heavily in her decision not to support Lopez.

Parks: Noted that while it is a risk not to choose a company with which the District has 40 years of experience, Lopez
cannot gain experience without being given the opportunity. She emphasized the need for a fresh start and stated that,
from a fiscal perspective, it was in the District’s and Board’s best interest to support Lopez. Parks also reiterated her
frustration with Manchester’s poor response to the RFP.

Dornbrook: Expressed concern regarding the selection of a contractor who lacks snow removal experience within the
District. He cautioned that either an “epic” winter or even a normal winter could result in multiple operational failures under
such circumstances, and this significant risk outweighs any potential benefit.

Additionally, he emphasized the significant volume of customer feedback he had personally received, indicating strong
support for Manchester. He recommended that this customer sentiment be carefully considered as part of the contractor
selection process. He reiterated his belief that public health and safety should be the foremost criterion for award.

Larry Schussel: Expressed his understanding of the RFP to the Board.

Zumpft: Stated that the Board must either evaluate the bids currently under consideration and decide today, or
alternatively, allow staff to revise the RFP and repost for new submissions.

M-08/27/2025-2 — A motion was made by Trigg, seconded by Felton, that the board accept the RFP from Lopez snow
removal based on the criteria evaluation and the proposed matrix evaluation.
The motion passed, with the following vote breakdown:

s In favor: Trigg, Felton, Parks

o Opposed: Nelson, Johns



ADJOURNMENT

M-8/27/25-3 — Motion to adjourn at 4:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Parks, Chair
Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #7

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which were paid
by the district in August 2025

MEETING DATE: 16 September 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dombrook, General Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and approve the list of claims for August
2025 from check number 65611 to 65711

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Each month the district is billed from vendors for a variety of goods and services which are
necessary and appropriate for the district operations and administration. In exercising fiduciary
duties, these are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees.
INCLUDED:

e List of Claims for August 16, 2025 through September 11, 2025

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Check Number Check Date Payee

65611 8/19/2025 GREGORY FELTON

65612 8/19/2025 EDWARD J. JOHNS

65613 8/19/2025 SANDRA D. PARKS

65614 8/19/2025 SARA NELSON

65615 8/19/2025 CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

65616 8/19/2025 AFLAC

65617 8/19/2025 AIRGAS USA, LLC

65617 8/19/2025 AIRGAS USA, LLC

65617 8/19/2025 AIRGAS UsA, LLC

65618 8/19/2025 BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE, INC
65618 8/19/2025 BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE, INC
65619 8/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION SEALANTS & SUPPLY
65620 8/19/2025 DERREK DORNBROOK

65621 8/19/2025 DOWL, LLC

65621 8§/19/2025 DOWL, LLC

65621 8/19/2025 DOWL, LLC

65622 8/19/2025 EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO.
65623 8/19/2025 ESRI

65624 8/19/2025 FIRST ADVANTAGE CORPCRATION
65625 8/19/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

65626 8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

Date:

8/11/25 04:28:51 PM

Transaction
Description

Employee: FELTON;
Date: 8/19/2025

Employee: JOHNSE;
Date: 8/19/2025

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 8/19/2025

Employee: SNELSO; Pay
Date: 8/19/2025

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 8/19/2025

ACCT. FAS935 INSURANCE
BAUWENS, CHURCHYARD,
DORNBROCK, EDWARD

Pay

Pay

ACCT. 3255567
NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PsSI

ACCT. 3255567 RENT
LIQUID IND LG 190-300
NITRO

NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 1400320 ASSET
ESSENTIAL ENTERPRISE
FINAL 7/25 TO 8/25

ASSET ESSENTIALS
ENTER ANNUAL
SUBSCRIPTION 5/25 TO
4/26

CRACK POT HEATER

REIMBURSE KIMS DOQUNT
RECEIPT FOR
MILESTONES CELEBRATION

ENGINEERING &
SURVEYING FY 2024
WATERLINE IMPROVE
PROJECT

ENGINERRING &
SURVEYING FY25 ROAD
REHAB & REPLACE
PROJECT

GENERAL SERVICES TBC
A/R 25-26 WATERLINE
FUNDING & PONDEROSA

WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSTALLMENT 03 9/25

ANNUAL ARCGIS ONLINE
VIEWER & CREATOR
8/125 ~ 7/31/26

RANDOM DRUG TESTING
MORTENSEN & EDWARDS

FUEL REGULAR 173 GAL
DIESEL 145 GAL

775-150-0119-103174-5
EASY

Check Amount

739.

739.

689.

739.

739.

738.

542.

1,144

542.

982,

1,332.

440.
51.

52,235.

55,898.

4,052.

1,123.

2,650.

136.

1,367.

51.

12

12

12

12

12

30

92

.21

92

10

60

00
83

25

00

00

00

00

54

22

11

Page:

1



Check Number

65626
65626
65626
65626
65626
65626
65626
65626
65626
65626

65627
65628
65628

65629
65630
65631
65632

65633

65634
65635
65636
65637
65638
65639
65640
65641
65642
65643
65644
65646

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Transaction
Check Date Payee Description

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-012-092376-5
DCLSTA

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-586-8471-100215-5
STATION 1

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-1065-022924-5
PINERIDGE

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-4482~052798-5
MARKET

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

8/19/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-8311~-081082-5
GALAXY

8/19/2025 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. ACCT. 71572887
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE
IND HIGH PRESSURE

8/19/2025 SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE OPS YARD ELECTRICAL
OUTLETS 20A 125V REC,
20A 125V TMPR RESI

8/19/2025 SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE STATION 1 CL2
ANALYZER 1/2INX3IN
SCH 80 PVC NIPPLE

8/19/2025 MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC LEGAL FEES & FIRE
HYDRANT APPEAL 1.8HRS

8/19/2025 PAMELA JOANNE NANCE 298 KINGSBURY GRADE 4
CLEANINGS JULY 2025

8/19/2025 NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE EMPLOYMENT LIABILITY
CLAIM

8/19/2025 PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS SCADA ANALOG PHONE
LINE TO ROUTER

8/19/2025 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. ACCT. 00250606
FOLDING MACHINE 9/1
TO 11/30/25

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/18/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025 £ (S€Ys V0ID

8/19/2025 ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST COMMERCIAL

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 PM

CONSUMPTION DORLA CT
6/30 TO 7/31/25

Check Amount

51.11
175.11
154.19

41.96

99.06

99.06
331.19

53.08

43.56

58.68

206.90

59.98

2,900.15
800.00
495.00
798.24

1,128.99

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.40

WO OO0 00000000

1,77

Page:

2



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

65647

65647

65648

65649

65649

65650

65650

65650

65650

65650

65650

65650

65650

65650

65651

65651

65652

65652

65653

65654

65655

65656

65657

Date:

8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025
8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/18/2025

8/19/2025

8/19/2025

8/22/2025

9/11/25 04:28:51 PM

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SIERRA ELECTRONICS

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SQUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

THE RECORD COURIER

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERTIV CORPORATION

WARREN REED INSURANCE INC

CARRIE BAUWENS

COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT"

TRUCK #2533 REMOVED
RADIO FROM OLD ON
CALL TRUCK & INSTALLED

ACCT. 10534153 165
TERRACE VIEW DR

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COM BIN
7/31/25

910000322763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP

910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP

910000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP

910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW DR PUMP

910000799713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

910000799716 298
KINGSBURY

910000799717 298
KINGSBURY UP

910000799718 298
KINGSBURY DOWN

ACCT. 360 MEDICAL
INSURANCE BREWER,
DORNBROOK, ESENARRO,
MOS

ACCT. 841 MEDICAL
INSURANCE MCKAY,
RUNTZEL, VOSBURGE 8/25

ACCT. 54345000 801
KINGSBURY GRADE JULY
2025

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY BEAR PROOF
7/2025

YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION
NEWS PAPER 25-26

MONTHLY GPS SERVICES
& MEI SNOW REMOVAL
EQUIP 7/31/25

STATION 1 BATTERY

NOTARY ROND BREWER
EFFECTIVE 6/23/25

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

270.

27.
687.

80.

602

35.

36.

34.

35.

34.

61.

30.

31.

39.

6,087.

1,253.

30.

32

105.

227.

3,037

1,737

00

00
00

36

.70

59

37

80

59

80

59

89

67

55

97

53

00

.50

49

40

.59
50.

00

.55

Page:

3



Check Number

65658

65659

65660

65661

65662

65663

65664

65665

65666

65667

65668

65669

65670

65671

65672

65672

65672

65673

65674

bse7s

65676

65676

65676

65676

65676

Check Date

8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025
8/22/2025

8/22/2025

8/29/2025
8/29/2025

8/29/2025
8/29/2025
8/29/2025

8/29/2025
VOIN
8/29/2025

8/29/2025

8/29/2025

8/29/2025

8/29/2025

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

JUDITH BREWER

LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II

CAROLINE L. NELSON

DERREK DORNBROOK

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

JEFF M. SIMAS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

AT & T MOBILITY

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

MV Eir\crgs\f

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: CNELSO; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: DORNBR; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: SIMAS; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 8/22/2025

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 8/25

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

ACCT 8411100140181184
160 PINE RIDGE DR

ACCT.
8411100140031448 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

ACCT.
8411100140098488 97
BEACH CLUB DR

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUNS
10/1/25

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
9/1/25

1000044046907329692
395 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

2,067.

2,884.

1,389.

3,832.

2,199.

2,996.

2,016.

2,707.

2,397

1,647.

1,451.

1,884,

31, 640.

641.

154.

150.

22,995.

1,154

33.

78.

11

7.

65

60

98

47

11

52

88

33

.40

45

23

15

44

99

.00

.94

.21

82

.26

66

Page:

4



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description

Check Amount

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297460 287.72
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297478 59.93
298 KINGSBURY GRADE

APT CDOWN

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297486 74.30
298 KINGSBURY GRADE

APT DDOWN

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803297718 323.57
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY' 1000044086803301940 39.65
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803304290 19.46
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT

Fl

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803305073 47.46
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT

PMPPLS

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320205 5,604.56
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320221 1,908.20
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320239 1,901.14
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086803320247 3,115.22
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086804621577 47.01
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

UNIT B

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086805221187 128.80
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT

PUMP

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086807006297 10,836.77
97 BEACH CLUB DR

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044086808604306 199.66
160 PINERIDGE DR

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044087003270836 36.64
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 1000044771003320176 1,076.86
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISMPM

65676 8/29/2025 NV ENERGY 100044086803301502 36.64
504 LAUREL LN UNIT

PMPSTA

65677 8/29/2025 PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 160 PINERIDGE DR 105.00
ALARM MONITORING 8/1
TO 11/30/25

65677 8/29/2025 PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY 399 KAHLE DR ALARM 196.20
MONITORING 9/1 TQ
11/30/25

Date: 9/11/25 04:2B:51 PM Page: 5



Check Number

65677

65678

65679

65680

65681

65682

65683

65684

65685

65686

65687

65688

65689

65690

65691

65692

65693

65694

65695

65696

65697

65698

65698

65699

65700

Check Date

8/29/2025

8/29/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/5/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY

SIERRA NEVADA CONSTRUCTION

CALEB J. PRICE

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II

CAROLINE L. NELSON

DERREK DORNBROOK

MICHAEL' E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

JEFF M. SIMAS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

CARRIE BAUWENS

LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II

CARRIE BAUWENS

LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II

EMPLOYER LYNX, INC.

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC
BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

97 BEACH CLUB DR
ALARM MONITORING 9/1
TO 11/30/25

2025 ROAD
REHABILITATION
PROJECT PAY APP 1
7/2025

Employee: CPRICE; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: CNELSO; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: DORNBR; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025
Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: SIMAS; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 9/5/2025

BACKGROUND SCREENING
NEW EMPLOYEES UTILITY
BILLING & WATER O

FUEL DIESEL 133.5 GAL
FUEL REGULAR 65.1 GAL

160 PINERIDGE 5
CLEANINGS

SCADA NETWORK
REPLACEMENT, USER
ADDITION, TROUBLE
SHOOTING

Check Amount

241.

1,142,856.

2,008.

569.

2,306,

763.

1,438.

3,832.

2,755.

3,530.

2,044

3,045.

2,780.

1,609,

1,451

1,866

1,804.

484,

557.
294.
2,500.

10,500.

98

65

73

91

75

47

43

47

01

82

.25

94

63

34

.23

.75

.00

.00

49

93

.00

a4
56
00

00

Page:

3



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Check Number Check Date

65701 9/10/2025
65701 9/10/2025
65701 9/10/2025
65701 9/10/2025
65702 9/10/2025
65703 9/10/2025
65704 9/10/2025
65705 9/10/2025
65705 9/10/2025
65705 9/10/2025
65705 9/10/2025
65706 9/10/2025
65706 9/10/2025
65706 9/10/2025
65707 9/10/2025
65707 9/10/2025
65708 9/10/2025
65708 9/10/2025
66709- 65710 VOED

65711 9/10/2025
65711 9/10/2025
65711 9/10/2025
65711 9/10/2025

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 PM

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE
SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

NEXTIVA, INC.

PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
5GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

STRATIS PRINT COMMUNICATIONS
STRATIS PRINT COMMUNICATIONS

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC
S Raak Visna Leweord S

US BANK VISA REWARDS
US BANK VISA REWARDS
US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

SAWZAW BLADES 9IN BIM
SET 12 PC

STATION 1 HILLMAN
FASTENERS CONST.
CRATE FOR H20 VALVE
SHIPM

STATION 1 HILLMAN
FASTNERS, 8X2 INTER,
10X3 EXT, DUCT TAPE

STATION SALT BARREL
REPAIR BALL VLV 1/2
PVC & 1/2INX2IN SCH

298 KINGSBURY GRADE 5
CLEANINGS

ACCT. 3680856
DISTRICT OFFICE PHONE
LINES

MONTHLY NETWORKING &
MONITORING SERVICES
9/2025

BROMATE
COLIFORM-QT
COLIFORMS-F/A
COLIFORMS-QT

COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC
CHARGES 08/2025

SPRINGBROOK UPGRADES
ADD-ONS PLANNING 3.25
HRS

SPRINGBROOK UPGRADES
GL+AP IMPLEMENTATION
1 HR

BILLING WINDOW
ENVELOPE QTY 10,000

RETURN BILLING
ENVELOPES #9 QTY 5,000

HOLLY LANE PROJECT
REPLACE COPPER
SERVICE LINE GOING TO
162,

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE 9/2025

1202 INS PAPER CUPS,
KLEENIX, BATH TISSUE,
COFFEE BEANS, PAP

BJ SHIPPING EQUIPMENT
LOAND TO US METER
RADIO READS

BM AMAZON TURCK 2533
AMBER 32 LED STROBE
FLASHING LIGHT BAR

BM OREILLY TRUCK
#2533 FUSE HOLDER

50.

11

53.

1,000.

259.

1,245,

175
27

568

189

1,218.

610.

36,947

7,694

64.

44,

15.

98

.44

91

.57

00

36

50

.00
.00
54.
81.
1,755.

00
00
00

.75

.00

19

10

.79

17

L77)

89

33

75

Page: 7



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount
65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS BM OWEN EQUIPMENT (60.86)

REVERSED NOT CHARGED
ON CREDIT CARD

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS BM TRUCK #2533 ROCKER 10.86
SWITCH INSTALL AMBER
LIGHT BAR

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS CB COSTCO REFUND (11.49)

TAXES CHARGED ON
9/30/24 PURCHASE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS INTEREST EXPENSE 12.43
CHARGED 7/22/25 1IN
DISPUTE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS INTERSTE CHARGED 18.48
6/11/25 IN DISPUTE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JB DROP BOX BOARD 115.88
MEETINGS 8/1/25 TO
7/31/26

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JB GOVERNMENT JOBS 199.00

POSTING UTILITY
BILLING CORDINATOR

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JB PORT OF SUBS 65.00
RECEIPT BOARD MEETING
SANDWICHES

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JE K2AWARDS JUDY & 85.79
CARRIE 5 YEAR
RECOGNITION

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JE LAKE TAHOE MASSAGE 138.00
GIFT CERTIFICATE
CARRIE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JE LAKE TAHOE 138.00
MASSAGER CERTICATE
JUDY

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JW RED WING RECEIPT 328.17
WORK BOCTS TRED LITE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS LS COSTCO 33 GAL (12.85)
TRASH BAGS, KIRKLAND
COFFEE BEAN, HOT COCOA

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS LS COSTCO (3.99)
DISINFECTING WIPES,
HAND SOAP, & FACIAL

TISSUE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS LS DOUGLAS CQUTNY 42.00
RECORDER LIEN FEE

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS ME AMAZON STATION 1 85.67

VATER FLOAT VALVE 1IN
FOR CL2 GENERATOR

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS ME BULBS DEPOT 275.80
STATION 1 EMERGENCY
LED DRIVER 23.1W

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS ME IBUY PRESSURE 232.11
WASHER PART ELECTRODE
ASSY KIT

65711 9/10/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS ME TQOLS RENEW JACK 78.65

HAMMER PART HEAVY
DUTY WHIP 7/8-24X6

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 BM Page: 8



Check Number

Check Date

Payee

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 8/16/2025 Through 9/11/2025

Transaction
Description

65711

65711

65711

65711

65711

65711

Report Total

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

9/10/2025

Date: 9/11/25 04:28:51 EPM

us

us

us

us

us

Us

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

REWARDS

SM HOME DEPOT STATION
40LB NATURAL SALT QTY
63

SM HUMANITIX CLA-VAL
TRAINING 2/10 TO
2/12/26

SM TRANSENE ACETATE
BUFFER
SHIPPING/FREIGHT

SM TRANSENE STATION 1
ACETATE BUFFER
SOLUTION QTY 3

STATIONS 3&5 KEMTEK
LIQUID CHLORINE QTY 9

WATER & ROAD NEW
HIRES LOGO PRINT ON
SHIRTS AND HOODIES

Check Amount

5009.

500.

265.

416.

125.

1,507,9879.

04

00

41

70

82

.00

96

Page:

g






MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED
08/19/25 65634 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC VOIDED
08/19/25 65635 ROUND HILL GENERAL IMR DIST VOIDED
08/19/25 65636 SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES VOIDED
08/19/25 65637 SIERRA ELECTRONICS VOIDED
08/19/25 65638 SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE VOIDED
08/19/25 65639 SOUTHWEST GAS VOIDED
08/19/25 65640 STATE OF NEV VOIDED
08/19/25 65641 TAHOE BASIN CO VOIDED
08/19/25 65642 THE RECORD COU VOIDED
08/19/25 65643 VERIZON VOIDED
08/19/25 65644 VERTIV VOIDED
08/19/25 65645 WARREN REED IN VOIDED
08/29/25 65675 NV ENERGY VOIDED
09/10/25 65709 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED

9/10/2025 65710 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #8

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE QUARTERLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS APRIL-
JUNE 2025

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 16 September 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and file financial statements April — June 2025 (not an
action item)

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month of
the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to the pending processing time,
these provide the Trustees with insights into the financial well-being of the agency.

INCLUDED:
A. Financial Statements April - June 2025

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






ANN4d A9 ANV A3aNIgGWO0O
S3HNLIAN3dX3 ® INNIAIY

NOILISOd HSVO
Gco¢ ANNT






i KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT GENERAL 47%
L CASH POSITION o WATER 29%
o SEWER 19%
JUNE 2025 - - SNOW 5%
. - BEGINNING ENDING
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND ~|$ 911611095 |$  (12977.86)|$ (9,641.61)($ 105456.39 [ $ (24,549.46)| § 9,174,398.51
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  391,320.23 [ $ 12,97786 | § - $ - |3 - $  404,298.09
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 814,853.56 | $ - $ - |$ 6,02847 |$ - | $§ . 821,782.03
- GF TOTAL| $ 10,400,478.63
IWATER FUND $ 3,945903.33 | § 93,200.21 |$ 8,732.73|$ 432,723.10($ (271,224.65) $ 4,209,424.72 |
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) [$  675,150.30 [$§  25/055.84 | $ - s - |8 - |'$ 700,206.14
WATER INVESTMENT ) |$ 83331978 (% - $ R 4,422.44 | $ - $ 837,742.22
KGID/TRPA RESTRICTED (sTaTiON 48MPS) | § 45,430.00 | § - |$ - 18 - |8 - |$§ 4543000
DIST DEBT RESERVE _|$ 36900970 [ $§ (140,318.06)| $ - $ - $ - $ 228,691.64
I TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 560,207.09 | § 21,972.01 | $ - $ - $ = $ 582,179.10
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE 18 - |8 - |8 - |8 - |s - |8 -
B WF TOTAL $ 6,603,673.82 |
[SEWER FUND $ 3,862,168.32 | $ (679.25)| $ 896.62 | $ 178,428.56 | $ (40,975.63)| $ 3,999,838.62
[RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $ 15,791.85 | $ 679.25 | $ - $ - $ - $ 16,471.10
SEWER INVESTMENT B $ 44460579 | § - $ 3,095.70 | § - $ 447,701.49
o SF TOTAL o $ 4,464,011.21
SNOW REV. FUND $ 55850198 |% (7.963.70)| $ 1216 ([$  71,629.33 [ $ (17,354.90)| §  604,824.87
[RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | §  197,669.23 | § 7,963.70 [ § - 13 - |$ - |$ 20563293
SNOW INVESTMENT |$ 243416635 - |$ - |8 294.80 | § - |8 2463646
SNOW TOTAL| | $  835,094.26
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 276,243.57 | § - |$ - $ - $ (1,291.90)| $§  274,951.67 |
80 RENTAL TOTAL |$ 274,951.67 |
GRAND TOTALS $ 22,130,627.34 | § 000 (% _ (0.00)] $ 802,978.79 | § (355,396.54)| $ 22,578,209.59
CHECKING
B US BANK S 264,720.73 | $ - 1% 723346.54 | $ (355,396.54)| $  632,670.73
US BANK MMA 5 112.25 | $ - |$ - |8 - s 112.25
M MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 367,008.54 | $ - $ 14741.41(% - S 381,749.95
4.25% FIRST FNDTN BANK $ - |$ 250,000.00 | - $  250,000.00
4.80% BLUE RIDGE BANK $  250,000.00 [ $ (250,000.00) $ -
4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
5.10% MORGAN STANLEY BANK $ 25000000 [§ - - - $  250,000.00 |
5.20% BANK HAPOALIM NEW YORK $ 250,000.00 | § - N $ 250,000.90_‘
4.00% NORTHEAST BANK CD $  250,000.00 | $ - - | [ $  250,000.00 |
4.60% JP MORGAN CHASE $  250,000.00 | $ - $ - |3 - |$  250,000.00 |
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK $ 250,000.00 | $ - = 1% - $ - $ 250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.318682% $ 19,748,785.82 | $ = ~|$ 6489084 |8 - | $19,813,676.66 |
GRAND TOTALS - ~|$22,130,627.34 | $ = $ - $ 802,978.79 | $ (355,396.54)| $ 22,578,269.59

Page 1






%20°FL- o (sgo0gi)o’l) - o0'lEg'9ERTL  |(ES'LITEST)  OU'LER'UEBT L6eS'EYS'LL | 8E'sS 00'080°108 86'5E1°108 T SaNNATY €101
%650  TTew 007210852 SIS 00FPZI0E5'L SRSTXICY I (TR 2] 00TIT IO 69586 0v9 $334 y3asn lejoL
%IG 1 ST 00958 R7Z 00958¢ T8TIsT 087 0086 00°€ET JONVHNSNI 3NIT INNASES
%E0Y 19219 000LLY) L9219 00°0LL Yl 19°L2€'5) 6l'9L 00'922') 61208} IONYHNSNI SSOT ININAYIS
%bE'e 949 00°098° 99 00°098'} 9e'vze'l £0'8 00°56} £0'€9l INNIATH NIWAY INMAY3S
%6¢ 7€ 00°05t'S 00002'2 00°05v'C 00°002"2 0006904 00'v29 00°109 0062’ 3INNIATY 334 ¥IASNVHL
%68 911 {00062'58) 00'062'€0L {00°05.58) 00°06.'€0} 00000'8} 00°0£6'S 00°0Z¥'S 00°05E'14 $334 NOILOINNOD
%259 6v'ee 00°08Y 6Y'EE 00°08% 6y eLS 0002 00'0F 00'09 $334 X03HO N¥NL3Y
%26' L2 (geewl'e) 00°00¢'71 {seerl'e) 00°00¥'¥L 29'952°}1 (00°002) 00°00Z'% 00000t SIDUYHD I0IAY3S
%%0'8¢ 6£960°1C 00'65€vE 6£960'12 00°65€'¥E 6E'SGY'S {99928t 00798 (88'2101€) $334 438N NO SAILTYNId
9992 (tez.99) 00°020'vvl (tezi9'0e) 00020t 89 LVE'SL) 60'698' 002726 60'119'C) NOLLJWNSNOD TYIDHINNOD
%000 90 00°2E1'V6 980 00°LEL'6 9€"LEL'P6 ez o) 00'6¥8'2 8L98'L NOILOZLOYd x4 TYISHINWNOD
%9%'0- {vz'621'2) 0079 vt (ZAYINA] 00798 bLY 9LvBLTLY (1zesl) 00'LpL'6E £1'795'6¢ TYIOHINWOD - $334 ¥3SN
%3E YL £g'Ge8'vl 00°¥vE'88 £96E8'7) 00°4b€'88 £4621'204 652LE') 0029¢'L S5 PEL'S NOILD3LOYd 3uid WILNIQISI
%ECT VL) 0000022 LTLLLL 00700022 VZILLEL wHee 00702511 ZSPELL NOILJWNSNOD € Y3IL TYILNIQISTY
%6V S {zrovse) 0000089 {z1ovs'e) 0000089 89'65V'¥9 yEOv6'l 00'025'6 ye09v'LL NOLLJWNSNOD Z ¥311 TYILN3AISTY
%2l G {ve108'21) 00°00%'66¢ (bg10€'21) 00°00%°55E 91'86088¢ 82'129'1 00°098'9€ 82°18%'8€ NOILAWNSNOD | ¥3IL TYILNIAISTY
%TeT L6'929'Chl 00'¥6¢ 7509 16°929'S) 00627509 16026'261'9 93°Z16'Gl 00148905 9984728 TvILN3QISTY - $334 ¥3SN
$334 ¥3asn
%9699 Goosz'oss’))  o0'g9L'gee’t  |(SO'0EZ0SE’)  00'89L'8ZE'E 66°££5'866°) 720666 00'GE218 wszL'e SNOANYTTIISIN (B0
%0 VE 95006°CH 00506'9¢ 95006 Ch 00506'9¢ 9550807 IO 00°€vee 661G 3NN3IATY ¥IHLO
%.9°G- (v2v5L'6) 00°291'201 (v2962'S) 00°291'20} 92'ZL¥'101 {sg'z99) 00'LE£6'8 §9'89E'8 JNOINI TYININ
%0002 {00°005°1) 000822 (00'005'1) 000842 00°052'} 00°00L 00°00% 00005 334 MIINTY NYd
%0L'S €7 11605 0096118 £v'L16°08 00°9Y6'L¥8 1168768 0652’6 00°191'0L 0¥ 0Zv'6L SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHALNI
%E2 b log'ze2:788'))  ooo00'0se’z  |(0ez8°28€L)  00'000'0S€T 04212796 81'798'C 000 81'v98' LNYH9 Yd3 308N0S LNIOd NON 61€
SNO3NVTIIISIN
%1691 (36°280'¢€8) oveeg e’y |(cozes’l) 00°688°L46°} 1£990°026°)  [(€5°60€6) 00 EL'SL 1yvzs8's SAXVLIEI0L
%Z8 0V {lesezsze) 00808962 $00 00780896 Y0806 967 £e0 00710799 19007 99 NOILNAIYLSIA XYL 3LYLS
%%6'0- {£0°091'G) 00'9VE' L¥S (20°091°G) 00'9VE' L¥S £6'G81'Z¥5 (65°265't) 00°6L4's Ly'0¢6 AN IV WIHOTWAQY
%282 §2'690'€ 000082 TA 000082 5269801 60'6Z¥ 000 60621 XVL ALY3dOYd TYNOSHId
9426'0" (68°1EL'6) 00°6£6'529 (5g'1€L'6) 00'5£6'629 1'602'029 (02661'S) 000929 0590°L SIXYLWIHOVAQY
SaxXvL
SANN3ATY
Buiugeursy aoueleA 1efipng aJueuep |enyoy 9UBLIEA 1ebipng |emoy
POPNE oo czadmmor | wopngain PO gy uaung WOPNE o0 ueung  pouad juaun)
{€j0) juadlegd pouad uaun) :

14vid

SZ02Z/0€/9 Usnoayl §Z0z/1/9 wiold

a3INIGWOD SANNH TV STUNLIANIAX3 Pue SINNIAIY J0 INIWILYLS
19141S1a INTFWINOHWI TVHINITO AHNESINDI




Z a8eg

N 91:Ly:S STOZ/6/6 218

%18'651 15'890'6 00SHLYL 15'890°6 00°ShL'pi 6v'h29'S 00789 00289 000 SNOILLI¥0SENS B $3Nd
0057806 00'SB'06 6v'506'60} YA /A 00'SSE0L 6L0€LZ ISNIdX3 HILNWOD
%99y e0°Lpe'oz 00669'98 £0°L¥E'9T 00'569'98 1615809 ZTT69 00°6ze', 8470 "LNIYW ONY SHIYd3d ONIaTING
00°047'66 000.¥'66 24496001 00'162'8 96°06.'8 SIOUYHO HNVE
0'EL6'8S 00'LY9'19 0v'£L6'85 00'1¥9'L9 09'290' 000 000 000 slg3aave
%000 000 00'¥£0°06¥ 000 00'¥€0'06 00'¥£0'06Y 000 000 000 SLNIWSSISSY ¥SL10d
%000 000 00°169'c28 000 00°169'¢Z8 00'169'¢28 000 000 000 0 BN VLVY-0dd ¥81100
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIDI FA/NLNY TYAOWIY MONS
%€E 0L Wezo'L 00°000'. beeo's 00°000's2 65°146'19 000 000 000 ONIONYS - TYAOWIY MONS
%¥E'621 05°220'L8% 00'000'62L 05°220'28Y 00°000'S2 05'226'26€ 000 000 000 ONIMOTd - TVAONIH MONS
%.8'S 28'56Y'T 00°000'sH zeser'e 00000 89'405'2h 00°000'S 00°000' 000 S3I1ddNS % IONVYNIALNIVW AYOH
00°295'2 0000062 00°295'¥2 00°000'sZ 00°esy 00°005'9 00°005'9 000 JOYNIVHA ANY NOISOM3
%0y 86 GLEL6'EE 00005'89 GLELE'EE 00°005'89 §7'925've 00'£26') 00°299'G 00°0%L'¢ HNIAZAYNS ¥ ONIYIANIONS
000072} 0070042} 00°00'Z1 00°00%'Z1 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3N HO8v1- oI
0000088 00°000'85 0,'656'26 06288 00'7€8'Y 05'9%¢C'p o3
%y L. 0z912'1y 00°526'86 0zoT'Ly 00'526'86 08'80L'LG 000 000 000 ONILNNOODY
SISNIdX3 ONILVYIO

%az'9c 79'591'6¥9 007004952 29'59V'619 00°001'9¥E'Z 8E°¥E9'969°) 95'965'89 00ZzZ'Z6L ¥r'589'czl SISNIdX3 QILVI3Y TIOUAVd [B101
06082 0608Z 00°961 3SNIdX3 FONYMOTIV dvD
%7670l 69°0EH'E 00°00L'9 6906y 00002' 1£'692'¢ 80672 00685 76'60¢ S3SNIdX3 TI0HAVd ¥3HLO
vr'8Le'Sy 0000522 veLe'sy 0000522 08'968'S 009/8') 3SN3dX3 IAYI1a3N¥IOV
%YSpL 00 LL¥'E 00°265'08 00 LLYYE 00°265°08 00°GLL'9y Z1'e/8T 00°122'9 88°L48'S ISNIdX3 9340
%96°6¢ 2L6ELT 00'09¢'6 TLUSELT 0009’6 824271 000 07’966 SWHOLINN
%000 86'86'81 00°£86'6L 8C'916'81L 00°286'64 79'960') 00°299'} 00°299'} 000 $1143N39 INFNAOTdNANA
%p0'68 GLYEEY 00°229'LL SIYEL'Y 00°229'LL sTeeL 861 00918 85°/19 SIiS - SLI43INIF FIA0TdWI
%EL '8y pr'e0.'90L 00°8¢'92¢ ¥r'e0£'90L 00°/88'92¢€ 95'¢89'122 ¥0° 29622 00'99€'LZ 96'86E'Y S43d - SLI43ANTE JFA0 TN
%6892 96°010'06 00°'1€8'vZY 96'00'06 00°1£8'72Y Y0'06.'7ES 04°2€0% 00880'¢E 06'00'82 SNI ‘03N - SLI4INTE 33A0 NI
%2S2T SC9ELY 00'205'22 GE9EL'Y 0020522 §9'59€'8) 6€'098 00448t 19'910') DIAINYDIA - S1143N3A FIA0 1WA
%612 ve'SeY'y 00°909'¥81 v8'S8Y'y 00'909'78} 91071081 821812 00°68€'S4 7Le0el 301440 - TIO¥AYd
%ELTT SS0LY'6L) 0082059 65°0/4'611 00'920'S¥9 St 165'G28 65'865'8 00°€5.'eS L ¥SL'SY JONVYNILNIVIA - TIOYAVd
%S98 09294712 00°0€2'565 092912 00°0€Z'S65 Ot L9v'08¢ pL'EL8'81 00'509'67 9w'1EL'0E HIOYNYW - TIOHAVd

$ISNIdX3 4ILV1IY TI0HAVd
SUNUANIAXT
Bujurewsy dJueyep 3ebpng adueleA |enjoy 9IUBLIEA jobpng fenjoy
uom_..:_m awm—v:m ejolL GZAd [B10L awo—:_m QlA wum_u—_m ar led} juaung uvmvsm poudd jusing pouadd juaung
€01 Juadidd poliad jusund " )

14vdd

GZ02/0£/9 Ysnoiy] SZ0zZ/1/9 woid

Q3INIGIWO0D SANN4 TIV STFHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATY JO INIFWILVIS

10141510 LNIWINOHdWI TYHINIO AdNGSONDI




¢ :9%g

N 9T:Lb§ STOT/6/6 =120

%59’ L9 TRLISTE 00'8£L'850°8 ZrTe's6 00'8€9°7LL'S 85°566'008't 0628459 00621512 oLZYE60Z $ISNIdXT ONILYHIAO [e104
%116 [2oeecerl) 00T086Iv T |[Z0EEEEl) 00'1086L7'L Z0vereost  |(GEeGch 008IE811 IGTYR0EL 3SN3AdX3 NOILYIOZEd3a
9000 100 00°972'6 100 0092’6 £6'692'6 90 0014L #5022 SANOE 40 NOILYZILHOWY
%I9°€ I6LI6T 00°95%'Z8 L6516 00°95Y'28 60°8€5'6.L ¥0°260°E 00Z/8'9 96'7LL'C dX3 WILSAS INFWLYIHL HALVM
%L1 6LL 00°0LL'%8 0000229 00021 Y€ 0000429 00°0€5'82 ST ¥66'Y 00622 51062 3SNIdX3 WILSAS LSIQ ¥IALYM
9%.Eh'81 00'6.82 00°005'81 00'6/82 0000581 00°129'G4 000 000 000 INFWOYNYW 03HS JIMIS/IILYM
%8572 0e6e2'e 00°€85'Z} 0£'6€2'€ 00'€85'2) 0LErEY) 007052 00°GoY'} 00°G12 ONITdNYS/ONIHOLINOW ¥ILYM
%58'691 97'08¢'LY 0092262 9z'08¢'LY 00922'6L vL'568' LT 00989'S 00€/2'9 00285 WY dX3 HIA
%E6'EYL 990608 00°ELL'EL 99°€06'08 00°ELL'LEL ¥£'602'9S viviLL 009Z¥'1L 97'169°E ddNSMONaN4 dX3 F10HIA
%.L'6) Zv'100'%S 00'6YL'L2E Zr'100'%S 00°671'22€ 85 pL'ELC 18901y 00'v6Y'eE 61" L8£'6C ORILOFTI B SYO - SALNILN
%000 000 00°000°Y 000 00°000'Y 00°000°G¥ 000 00062 00'05L'€ S334 3345NYL
%000 00°00S 007005 00005 00008 00°0 000 000 000 STVaW SSaNISNG
%96'289 9z'eTy'el 00°004'1Z 9zTer'el 0000442 L2119 00652} 0065} 000 J3AYdL
%58'16S 65'66}0€ 00°029'E 65°651°0¢€ 00°029'6E Ly bor's 00896 00896 000 SHYNINIS NY ONINIVHL
%.0°0" (Gt1) 0007291 (sr'11) 00°0bL'91 SV ISL9) 106y 00°G6¢'} 66'6¥€'| INOHdT1AL
%04 L0F 7T'129's 00°000'2 1S 000002 885 85°89Y 00'785 Zrsl) ST00L TIWWS/S3ddNS dOHS
%00'8) GLE00') 000859 S2€00'} 00'085'9 §2'9/5'G 0529¢ 00°9.5 0512 $39YYHD NOILYOIEaNd
%589 90'568 00°000'G1 90'G68 00°000'G1 #6701 ¥l {z9'866'L) 000 29'866' JOV1SOd
%902} LO'80L'} 009620} LO'80L'L 00962'04 66°281'6 (v6°98) 00°90¢ 6'26¢ $334 ANV SLINY3d
%8E"0l v0'60L'T 00°16€'22 p0's0L'T 00'16£22 9658202 15602 00°68'1 AT $311ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNTH SIHLMOYS ANY 301440
%52 68" (00'szt'v) 00°L¥'T (00'5zv'v1) 00'2¥€'22 007LL'98 (00211 00°€98'} 00°000'¢ TVIHOLINYF 301440
%ET V6L L 0£'8£9'LE 00'882'vE 0£859'LE 00'882'7¢ 0E'6Y9'T SE'0126 008582 {ce'z8e'9) STUNLIGNAAX3 SNOANYTIIISIN
%97'599 0.'980° 00052’ 0,'980'L 00052} 0£°c9l (00zy) 000 00'cy $334 N3N
%000 (z0'c29) 00°000°0€ (zocL9) 00°000'0E 20°€29'0¢ 000 000 000 LNIVIN B MIvd3d YaLan
%859 59'626 00°005'G1 59626 000066} L0yl 000 00°0 000 S1¥Yd AHOLNIANI
%0¢'6€4 ZE0b9 00001t 78079 0000}’ 89°65Y 000 000 000 ININAINDT AL3AYS
%822} 7860z L1 00°615'2G1 Zes0z'll 00'6LE'L6) 89°ELL0bL Lop8e's 00062 6€'685°) SANOE aNY JONYENSNI
%6y |- {6£'6.2) 00°LLL'8L (6£6L2) 00118} 6EOVY'8) 14182 00622} £9'296 ISN3dX3 ALIENO3S
%000 00'00422 00'0£9'0¢ 0000122 00°0£9'0¢ 00°086'S 0008 00°08 000 SNOIS B $100L ‘STddNS @134
%88'¢ 66'6€S 00°0¥E'YL 65'6€S 000¥E 7L WY08'el 10°296 00'8102 £6'060' TYLNIH INFNIND3
%E9'LL 15'669'L0} 00'869'2£2 15'669'L0L 00'969'2£2 67'866'0¢} 96'9/2'8 00°075'81 y0'€92°01 SHIYdTY/ INVWS3TddNS ‘dinD3
Buueuay daueLeA jebpng JueLeA |enjoy 9IUBLEA 1b6png lenyoy
POPNE  enceor  cadmor | wopngaia  PoP8OM eayueuny WOPNG o jadwaung  pouad uaLng
jejoL juadled poliad uauny : :

14vid

§202/0£/9 Ysnolyy GZoZ/1L/9 wold

aINIgWOD SANNA TIV STHNLIANAX3 Pue SINNIAIH JO INFWILYLS

19141510 INTFWINOHAWI TYHANIO AUNESONDA




p o8eqg

Wd 91:L1'S ST0T/6/6 218

%EL6LL (og'vor'esy'tl)  (00501'€68°6) 08vov'esr'll  (00G0L'E68%) 09655965} YS9z (00'251°669) (op'280°c2) STUNLIANICXE HIA0 INNFATY SS39X3|
%000 000 800 (1)) 909 G0 00 050 000 SUIASNVAUL ONILVYIO tejoL
%00 00}~ {00°000°055) 000 0070 007000055 00000055 000 000 000 1NO SYIISNVYL IejoL
%00 001 (007000058 000 000 00°000°055 007000055 000 000 000 SONNZ ¥IHLO OL ¥3ISNVHL
10 SYIAISNVAL
%0000} 00°000°05S 000 000 {00°000°058) (00°000'055) 000 000 000 NI SYT SNV [El0)
[%00001- 00000055 000 000 (0070007055 (0070007055 000 000 000 NI SHIJSNVYHL ONILYYIO
NI S¥IISNVYL
SUIISNVYL ONILYYIO
%1S'821 €£90L28L'2L  009€6'6ZL2¢ | €€'90L28L'ZL  00'0L6°6TLT2  L9'6TT'LY6'6 91'660°929 00°Z€Z005°L ye'zLL'vL8 SIYNLIGNAdX3 (e101
DRTIETH 628652ZC vk 00'96L'1Z9%L | 62965ZZctL  O0B6LIZOFL  ILGGSEVE O6ELT6Y 00'588'2E0'L 0ESHITS SASNIdX3 YIHLO [B30L
%9 158 0L09€0ICEl  0068S'S6EWI | 0Z09€0ICTE  0068G86EWE  0£62C88LE £66/568% 00°Z91010F 207285028 AVILNO TYLIdYD
%G.'9 6528241 00'609'222 6526721 00'609'222 b'h28'652 1166L'T 0081222 £2'855'0¢ ISNIAXT LSTMALNI
SASNIdXT ¥AHLO
Buujeurzy JgueleA 1eBpng adueuep lenyay SIUELIEA 1efipng lenjoy
12bpng pbpngejor  gzAdEloL | 396png alA 12bpng aLx lea) Juaun) 1Bpng pouad Jusund  poudd JaLnY
|ejoL Juadiad pouad juaun?)

IE\R. (¢

SZ0Z/0€/9 YsSnoayL szoz/1/9 Wwoly

G3INIGIWO0D SANNA T1V STHNLIANIdX3 PUe SINNIATY 30 INTFWILVILS

LOIHLSIA INIWIAOHAWI TVHINIO AHNGSONDI



1 23eq

W TH61%9 $T0T/6/6 S12A

%48'G Ze96r'T 00000'sY A< 44 00'000'SY 89°¥05°2y 00'000'G 00'000'G 000 $31ddNS B IONYNILNIVIN avOd
%000 00'296'72 00°000'6Z 00°295'%2 0000062 00'€EY 00°005'9 00°00'9 000 JOYNIVYA ONY NOISOY3
%Z6'09€ £r'90y'L2 00'000'6E £r'o0r'Le 00°000'5E 1G€68L 90'960' 00'016' ¥6'618 ONIAIAYANS 3 ONIYIINIONT
%000 00'2e't 00218’ 00219'L 00219’ 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILODIN ¥08v1 - v
%Ly'LS 59'280' 00°006' 69'£50') 000067 SETH8'l {ro62) 00'ere #9'022 WO
%012 9509 00'9t6' 9509 00062 6887 000 000 000 ONILNNOIOY
SASNIAXT ONILYHIdO
%8E'9E 16°29'36 00'EVL'6OE 1677986 00'CPLE69E  60°00L'1IZ 19v28 00°98Y°0¢ b Y T A S3SNIXE Q3LY13Y TI0HAVd IBI0L
FACHAR ShehE 007008 SLZHL (00°008) (G1°216) 6562 {00°29) (55'66) ISNAX3 IONYMOTIY HvD
%8E'S Lk 6E°1L0') 00°000' 6E°1L0') 00000 19'826 75594 00°291 8y} $3SNIdX3 TIOYAVd HIHIO
%52 E6- 1£9ZL'9 00005 L9z 00'00S'€ (12929'7) 66'€09 00262 (66°1 1) JISNIXI IAVIT GINYIOV
%6.812 76'9/5"2 00°040’} 76'95'L 00°0F0'L1 BOE9Y'E €9 00'026 65882 ISNIdX3 9340
%YL 96'96 00'70%'t 96'96 00'¥0V'L PO'L0€E'L (zesl) 000 e SWYOLINN
%000 L09V6'T 00'866' L09P6'T 00'866'C £6'1S 00052 00052 000 SLI143N3F LNFWAOTIWINN
'seaflojduso [pu0Seas om Joj s1 1aBpng| %91 66 15'S20') 00'652' 15°620') 006527 erees') esy) 00°€61 16802 SIS - S1i43N38 3A0TINT
%8L VS ¥9'968'G1 00'G16'vY ¥9'968'S)H 00'SLE'YY 9E'BLO6Z Syezr'e Q0epL'e S5Yie SY3d - SLI4aNIE IFA0 1IN
%LELL 19'0E9'6 00'€62'59 19'989'6 00°€62'59 6€'059'GS 79'185 00'892' 9£'089'Y SNI 'A3N - SLI43IN3E I3A0TNE
'soafojdwa (Buosees omj jof s/ JaBpng|%Eq - (zog19) 00'692'€ {zos19) 00692 20788y (se'62) 00'G1E SE'¥6E DIGIN/YOId - S1143N3F 33A0TdNE
%680 Ve 0026922 ¥Eve 00'269'22 99 Lrt'L2 (81201} 00'806 810kY'Z 301440 - TIO¥AVd
%¥8'€Z §90L£'22 0068811 | 89°01ECC 00'698'GHL  TE'8L5E6 Plog N1 00'859'6 £YEVS'6 JONYNILNIVIA - TIOHAVd
%St'95 68'€LCTE 00'¥92'68 68°€12'2E 00'¥92'68 LV0L0'LS 12'1£87 00'LyY'L 6'609'% HIOYNYIN - TIOHAYd
S3SNIdX3 a3LVTIIY TI0HAVd
SIANLANIDI
%99 Jveces  ODBOMO6TT | Zyveeuel  00'60'08ZT  LI'EOSLZVE ££996'0 00°LL)'¥0} sUEPLLLL SANNIAIY [E10L
CAZEYS geolzSr,  O0DZSCIE | 089TESYE  000ZSRIE  OB'9ELliSY [T A 00°€P0°9Z 415X SNOANVTIAISIN [E10L
%21 644 (5z088) 00000' G2 '988) 000001 SIElt 00€8 008 000 3NNIATY H3HLO
%£6'1€ SOLOMOVE  000ZS'LIE | SOEOL'OrL  Q0QZSHE  SO'EES'lS 92'65€'9} 00°096'52 9z6lE'Zy SINIFWLSIAN! NO LSIHILNI
SNO3NVTIAISIN
%0%°0" (cozz8'D) 00'688°'226's  [(e9°228'0) 00°686°226'L  26'990'0L6'} (es°60¢'8) 00'¥EL'8L rhe8'e9 S3XVL [EloL
7000 $00 0080896 |00 0080896  ¥0'808°96L fecal 00710799 7900799 NOILNAILSIQ XVL ALYLS
%56°0- (20004'5) 009y |(20091°G) 00°9¥E'LYS £6'9812¥S (65°2¥S'h) 00'ELY'S L'0E6 dAN-HIYiN WIHOTYAQY
%2 82 SZ690°E 00°008"2 SZ690'€ 00°008'2 G7'698°04 60'62y 000 60’627 XYL ALY3dO¥d TYNOSYAd
%26'0" {58'1€L's) 00'6e6'sz9  |(s8rLes') 00966'629  SL'E0Z'029 (02'6615) 000929 0E'v90'} S3IXVL WFHOTYAQY
SAXVL
SANNIARY
m__w.muﬂam aouepeA 1eBpng souemepA oo lemoy asueuep joBpng  j0bpng |emay (oL)
S3LON _s“ " “__g_mwa o PEPIGIFIOL SZA41EL |JeBpng LA WEPNE QLA 5o Juaung | pouadjueung pousd Juaung pouad Juaung 0L) NN4 TV¥3N3D

14vdd

S202/0€/9 Usnolyl sZoe/1L/9 woid

aNN4d A9 S3UNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIY $0 INJWILVIS
19141810 INFWIA0OHdWI TYHINIO AHNGSONDI




T 98eq

Wd TH:61°9 SZ0T/6/6 -NEd

%58 ¥k (zc'osg'eit'?) (ooger‘ose)  [(se'1e8'sce’t) (00'86L'0s6)  ZeTev'ewd't ZLehL'ET (0opeELd) (szviz'sp) STUNLUANIAX3 ¥IAO INNAIY $§30X3
7000 o] {oononosel | o00 (06°000055)  (00°000°054) (i)} 000 )] SYIISNVYL ONILYIIJO [ej0L
%000 000 (6070007055} | 000 00°000°055)  (00°000°05S) 00 000 %00 100 SYAASNVYL [E10L
%000 00 00000058) | D00 100000055)  00000G5S) 000 000 000 SANNS YIHLO OL ¥34SNYHL
1N0 SYIJSNVHL
SuIISNVUL ONILYYIHO
%€ 1692 Gl'ogz'o/6'  OUZ09'0ML'T | GH'8BT'OL6'L  00'L00°0LLT  S8'0ZEPEL 66281'94 00'LYS'SLE 10°85€°66} STUNLIANIAXT [E30)
L I8Y 77567727 O0000BEFE | ZTSECFILT O0D00BELT  SIBOLCIE (000965 00°000'521 00006 ¥E} S3SN3dX3 YIHLO fEIoL
%bl 18y Zesee'vsl’t  00'000'8EM'C | ZTSECVIZT  DOO0DSELC  BIVOIEGE 00°000'5Z1 00096 7EL AVILNO TVLIdVD
S3ISNIdXT ¥IHLO
%bLSLY MSK'eLy  00'209'7LS | Z0°'SOK'EON  00'49820Z  86°SSH'66 78'968°2L 00'€50'02 81'96HT SISNIdX3 ONILVHIdO le10L
TEE6C E5200E 00ES0°CE £5207E 00501 Iy 0598 0ESP 007007 (7K WY dX3 HIA
%9L2€ 51'1e6'e 00"V LE'YL SL1es'e 00'LIEYL S8'6LL0) £5°208 00264t Ly68¢ ddNSNIOMENS dX3 F1IHIA
%.y'06 1'85¢ 00452 71856 00'v5. 98'66¢ 6658 00'904 1902 2110313 3 SVD - SALIULN
%000 000 000522 000 000522 000522 00°284 05'281 $334 3318n41
%P0'€95Z 156912 000522 155012 00082'e 6v'¥8 0028} 00°281 000 TAAVHL
%8 Z8ST 78'6YS'y 0092L'y Z86Y5'Y 00'9eL'y 8194} 00°€6¢ 00°€6E 000 SHYNINIS ONY ONINIVAL
00791 00294 16'8L) g0t o0tk 1621 INOHdIMAL
“[ENSN UBY} 10U SJUSLIGIUNOULE GO 00'662 00'$62 ] AAT) ®Y 00'sh 8901 S3DYYHO NOILYONENd
%y E9L 09°€01 00'29) 09'€0} 00'291 05'e9 000 000 000 $334 ONV SLINY3d
%EZ'86 0265, 00625} 0652 0028 0E°692 SULL 00'6Z} §2'95 $3NddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 INZY STILMOVA ONY 301440
Bueapo smmumw__ﬁmﬁhﬁnﬁﬁw 00'€LL 00'eLL 09'82€') 009 0000} WIHOLINYF 301440
%96'0€ 19'189') 0042 19'189'} 00°€rL 6E°LEY'S Tv'68s 00°€65 85°c SIUNLIANIAX3 SNOINVYTIZOSIA
%000 S6'5EY 00°005 56'SEY 00°005 S8 000 000 000 INTWINDS ALFAYS
%14, 89'rve 00'€8.'y 89'vvE 008y zeser'y 000 052 SANOE ANY FONVINSNI
dojens|3 eur] Jejjuoid eBpusUd 09 002y 002y zeeel 000 82 3SNIdX3 ALIMNDIS
%000 00°001L'2} 00'0£9'0Z 00°004'24 0009°02 00065 00°08 0008 000 SNDIS 2 $1001 S3IddNS g131d
%89'8) erey 00'vie v’y 00'7LE 15092 Wy 0L 6222 TVANTY INJACIND3
%20'2004 99'160'% 00'005% 99°160'7 00°005'% ¥E'80y 80'Z0¢ 00'52€ 67L SyIvdId/ LNIVWISIddNS dIND3
9%95°094 eshy 00029 eESy 00729 19'852 000 000 000 SNOILIMOSENS 2 S3na
%ZL0LE 05'8EL'S 00'785'Z 05'8EL'S 00°985°2 055t'T #0028 00719 966 ISNAX3 ¥ALNIWOD
%26'862 zihes'e 00°000' 2Lpes'e 00°000' 825K} 02°66¢ 00'9LY 0E'9) “INIVIV ANV SHivd3d ONIaTINg
%000 000 0o Be'e51 000 000 000 s183a ave
nz_:_mEom JJUBHEA amnv__m JUBLEBA |enjdy SJUBLIBA uomv__m Sm_-:m lenjoy
SLON _shww“”ms y 3Bpng (€101 SZA4 1EI0L |19Bpng QLA fpna aLA JE3)WOLUND | POMad JuBLING PO JuBLNG Popiad LD (01) annd 143N

1ivad

§202/0€/9 Y8noay1 SZ0zZ/L/9 woij

aNNd A9 STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATYH JO INIWILVILS
101d1S10 INTFWINOUdWI TVHINIO AHNESONM




¢ »8eq

ANV SAVIT QI ONY IONVINSNI TVOIGTN SLIT4H3 HOTHM ‘FON

Wd 619 STOT/6/6 12

95 TZE P85S 40 TINTYIHIA V 00°ESE VST T$ 40 NIVD V SUM §Z-#Z AS YO NOLLOIOd ~LJ9aNg 92-5C Ad 10

ALTTDYH FOVHOLS VA SNOLLYYILO

HIMOTE MONS/M LVITOOL “HIVaTY JOTIOD ONIY TYALS TONVNLLNIVW QY0¥ ST A4 GALTTIWOI LON - A VN0 TV.LIVD
*SuId AIVd ¥3AOTdWI %00T NO S3JA0TdIWI SSI

VNIZLNIVW GNY Y¥TOVNVIW JI44VLS ¥IANN © QALY TIY TIOUAYd
“TFAVYL ® SYYNIWIS/ONINIVYL “FOVNOIS/S3TTddlS TTAH

ONIAIANNS B ONIYIINIONT (QLLYTTIW0D LON LNF GLLI9ANE SHIVdFY TIVM ONINIVLI¥) FOVNIVYA/NOISOYT © STSNIIXT ONLLVYTIO

95°060°08T°Z$ A 139aNd ¥IANN 9S +L9' 8T TS STUNLIANIIXT ¥IAO INNIAIY (00°'91°566%) A7139ANg (3AVY AYNISONDI 862 SIANTONI) NNd Tv¥INID

%08'6€ 9L'G6E'9L 00'885°LS (92:66€°91) 00'885'25 PZT6LIY 68°192'} 00°L62°% 88'96¥'S STUNLIANIAXT ¥IA0 FNNIATY §530X3
TR Ucsmnn B )1 2 (l6escTl]  DOGLSoF T6BE6 09 24741 [§73X3 oo e STANLANTAXE [B1oL
AR TEB5ETT 0062567 (166seh)  006LS6Y 1686609 Fevest 00763 F 916887 SISNIXA ONILVHIALO [BI0L
%00 Z1 TV9sEe 0081291 Tr9%sEe 0081291 6871991 ZE80ET 00022 89796 DI¥10313 % SVO - SALIILN
900'2Z- rgzLl) 00007 werziL) 00°00F 8218 00'0 000 000 $31ddNS 301440
%Gt Z6- (ooaie's) 000689 (bo0ie'e) 00'068'9 00°002°0b (00'5z¥) 00526 00000t WIMOLINYF 301440
%200 (611 00'G26'9 (] 006469 61'9/6'9 (sL8) 00285 SL 065 STUNLIANTAX3 SNOINYTIZOSIN
%86'L 18282 00'668' 18182 00'S68'C £1°200'C 000 000 000 SANOE ANV JONVHNSNI
%¥6'T 546 00'402 SLG 00102 67'S61 §L'0 00°LL 5294 TYINIY INGWJIND3
aoeydes siopnb pue joj Bupyed jo jees AUNIS |% /€ L1 (19'585°04) 0000051 (19'585°01) 00°000'G} 19'686'6Z 26'8¥6 00°052' 80°10¢ ‘INIVIN ONV SHIVd3Y ONIGTING
SASNIdXT ONILVYEAJO
SIUNLIONIAX3
o0z91'zob  |(serse0's) 00°294°201 SL'LELT0M (5£°2969) 001868 $9'89¢'8 SANNIAIY E10L
g06rLor  |(S9GE0S) 00291 201 SIS0 {65Z95) 001568 §539C'S SNOANVTTIDSIN (el0L
%0000} 688LL 000 8881 000 68781 000 00 000 3NNIAIY ¥IHLO
0029200 |(p2152°9) 00°29)'204 LY L0L {5e°z96) 00°186'8 G998 INOONI TYANTY
SNO3NYTIIOSIA
SINNIAIY
S3LON w.“ww_”:_:mwm JuUBLIBA 1e6png IUBHEA 16PN QLA [ETIOY JE9A JUSLND soueuep jebpng jefipng [emy Acwv TVLNIH
|B101 Jusasad pbpng EloL  GZAd felol | wBpng a1A pouad jusuny  polisd Jueund  poliad uaund 3avHO AHNESONDI 862

14vdd

S20Z/0€/9 Yd8noiyl szoe/L/9 woid

aNN4d A9 S3YNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INFWILVLS

10141510 INFWIAOHWI TYHINTO AUNESONDI




t 9feqg

Nd TH6T:9 $T0T/6/6 212

%EY'LE 1€'550'C 00°2LLT) 1£'650°€ 00°LLLT) 89'12L'6 79'165 00'690°} 8EeLy OI03WYOIS - SLIFINTE 3FA0 TN
%66} 0rZIs'e 00Z¥B'EL 0vZIS'e 00Zre'eL 09'62€'0L LO'L6S'T 0015619 66295 301440 - TI0YAYd
%SLEL 1120916 00'HOELLY | 1L209'L6 00'198'22y  69'852°68E BL2S1'8 00°08.'6¢ 2822918 JONYNILNIVA - TIOHAVd
%L$'IS TUES9'00L  00'€08'6/2 | 2L€59°00L  00'E0S'S.Z BTBYRRL ¥2'999°0} 00'656'22 92682 HIOVNVI - TIOHAVd
S3ASNIIX3 QILVIIY TIOUAVd
SIUNLIANIAE
00°013'¥85°2 00018'P8S°L  LLSEVOR'D 6Z'951 00'S2Y oty 62’1859k SANNIAIY le10)
117986'F8 00TIOCO8T | 19865 00710°€98F  FIS66ZI6F AT 00°96T5IF PeLE0IZY $334 ¥3SN [e301
00958°C 00958°C £9TI8T 008z (434 JONVHENSNI INIT INMAYIS
%EQY 19219 000LLY 19419 00°04L'p) 1922851 BL'9L 00922} 6120} JONYHNSNI $S07T INNAYIS
%YEE 99 00'098' 949 00°098'L 96426’} €08 00°65} g0e9t 3NNIATY NINAY INIMAYES
%29'9F ST LP9'E 00'9Lb'Y ST LYO'E 00921y STECR'L 05'655 Q0'8YE 05'206 3NNIATY 334 YIISNVHL
0005596 00'055'96 0000201 00059 0000y 00'0SE'S $333 NOILOANNOD
%259 6r'eE 00087 6V'EE 00°08% 6YELS 0002 00'0% 0009 $334 Y0O3HO NunL3Y
D000t ¥H 00007 ¥l 79°902'1) 00002} 00'000'} SIOUYHD IIAYIS
%88'5% 9eL29'%e 00'298'21 9642972 00'£98'21 96V 0y 00'68Y't $334 ¥3SN NO SAALWNAd
00'000°04} 0000004k  LPZET'HR 51T 00'00£'2 sLzTiol NO!LJWNSNOD WIDYIWAOD
%000 90 00°2£1'%6 90 0026146 9ELEL'Y6 00'6v8'L 8Lvb8'L NOILO3LO¥d 314 WIDHIWNOD
%00'0 00°950'79¢ 00'950'P9€  9€'050'P9E 00'88€°08 £526€'0¢ TYIQHINNOD - $334 HISN
%BE YL £8'5E8'YL 00'rve'aR £8'SE8'YL 00'¥€'88 £8'624'€04 85246 00'Z9€'2 SSVEL'S NOILOTLON ul4 TYILNIAISTH
%EET 1L 0000022 Lk 00°000'22 b LLLEL SHIT'e 00°025°4 CSveLYL NOILJWNSNOD € ¥3IL TWILNIAISTY
00'000'89 00°000'89 88'651'v9 ¥E0r6's 000256 YE09K'LL NOILJANSNOD Z ¥3IL WILNIQISIY
00'000'62E 00'000'62€  96'BYB'LLE £6'98.7 00°006'2€ £6'989'¢ NOILJWNSNOD | 311 VHINIAISTY
%08'€ TEVBY'IYL  009/S'PES'E | ZSVEYIbE  0D'O/GVES'E  Z50:0'92L'€ v2022'S) 00512862 PLSEY'PLE TYILN3CISTH - $334 ¥3SN
$334 ¥3sn
00'86L'12L2 00'86LIZLT  SVLEV'TTT) 00'624'4€ SE'Ers'el SNOINVTTAISIN 18301
Py 957071 0005ESe 9977 000552 I99EC6E 00ENe 66125 ANNIATH ¥3AHLO
00052t 00'052'} 00529 00052 00’5zl 334 MIINTA NYTd
00'864'5%E 0086L'SPE  62'602°022 00'092'82 8-286'GH SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
‘paynugns ysanbau
Aed jeurs qro7 oy s3ysues aum 00'000'05€' 00000056z 02242296 81’798 000 814987 INVHO ¥d3 30UN0S LNIOd NON 61€
S§2/62/5 Isanbau Aed js1y paraooy
SNOANVTIIISIK
SANNIAIY
nz_._a_nsom aouepep 1ebpng agueuep 5 lenjoy aoueuep 106png  jebpng lemoy (
SL0N o1 puoreg PPE 0L szadimoL setpngain P YA ooy yuauny | poysgyueuns powedusung pousy iuaung 0Z) GNNS ¥3LYM

$20¢2/0€/9 USNoIyL SZ0Z/1/9 Woi4

aNNd A9 STUNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY JO INJWILVLS
10144S10 INFWIAOUdIWI TVHINTD AHNESONII




¢ ofed

Wd T¥'61:9 ST0T/6/6 219l

%L 12526 00'950'6 LZSLE 00'950'6 64/089'8 (v6'98) 00'908 6768 $334 ONY SLINY3d
“safipupied yul g 1opi0 800jeAu3 {9026 0850} 0002524 04'850't 0002521 0ELISL) 95'2LE 00850’} 9’629 $31ddns 301440
%000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 INIY SALMOVL ANY 301340
Anasbupy 662 ) pavedico e %E8' by~ {0z'699'0) 0042’6 (0z'699'9) 007226 0ZEr8'SL (0022t 00°€LL 00°002'} TYIMOLINYT 301440
Buiues)a uy ebejooy jeuoyppe abpusuid 094
%56'S8 71229y 0000004 zLEee'y 00°000°04 88'LLES 01062 00'€e8 06Ty STUNLIANTXT SNO3NVTIFOSIN
%9599 0,980} A 02980’} 00'052°) 0e'eol loozy) 000 00'cy $334 N3N
%000 (z0€L9) 00°000'0€ (z0'eL9) 00'000°0€ 20'€29'08 000 000 000 INIVIN B WIVaTY 831N
%562 58'6cy 00°000'G} SgeLy 0000061 S10L8YL 000 000 00°0 S14Yd AHOLNIAN
%162y rAN(]) 00005 AN 00°005 98'6vE 00°0 000 00°0 INTWCIND3I AL3HVS
%66'€} 00'SEH YL 00's9L'skL | 00°SELTE 00'S9L'GLL  DO'0EO'HOM g 000267 6£'555"L SANOE ANY FONVHNSNI
Jojeney3 aur] Jefuo.d sBpusud 094|985 ¢- (90vse) 001656 (8015¢) 00°165'6 90'688'6 SL9EC 00629 G7'88¢ 3SNIdXT ALIINDIS
%99'9 LS 00'9%}'6 LULS 0097’6 £8'7.5'8 90'€98 00'6EZ'} ¥6'149 TYLNIY INFNIND3
%929 1698 000SL'y) 1698 000524 98°088°€1 (6t959) 00982 SrEve SHlvdId INIVW/STITddNS "dIiND3
%04 0G4 16ZEY'S 00'820'6 16'ZEY'S 00'8€0'6 B0°G09'C 00789 00789 000 SNOILIHOSENS ¥ $3NA
IBMYOS oSSy paxid Albug | %Vt L0 (lr22922) 0019209 rz.97e)  00'192'09 L EE6'Z8 §1799'F 00°000'9 o8 LEE"} ISNIAX3 HALNWOD
%15°0€ 89°€10'L 00°000°08 80°E10'L 00'000°0€ 76'986'2C £2838' 000052 740 “LNIV OGNV SHivdTd ONIaTING
%L 95158 00°£68°2S 95'198 00°4£8'TS 05861 (6685) 00'7 07y 66297 SIOUVHO YNVE
%00'0 Mg AL 00°€50'2€ vreie’oe 00'€507€ 95°0v8'} 000 000 000 $193a Qve
Buyiesyo juespAy 6441%00°0 {00'000')2)  00°0 (00000'12) 000 00°000'k2 000 000 000 ONIMOTd - TYAOWH MONS
%S9'7T 1866y 0005222 L8667 00'084'2C £9°05¢°81 (00°5z8) 00'968'L 00'42L2 ONIAFAUNS B ONIYISNIONT
%00°0 0002 000¥Y'L 00°0vY'L 00°0FY'2 00'0 000 000 000 SNOILYILODIN HO8Y1 - WO
Buyiesjo JurIpAy 81|% 1625 l6zes8'zy) 00008 (6zegs'zp)  00008'VE 62'£89'28 {B1vY) 00006 81 76T WOl
%E9°LL) TL62L0r 00'556'5L AN AN 00'65€'5L 92'629'tE 000 000 000 ONILNNODOY
S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIO

%L0°LS WSEL'YBL  0009V'Z9E | LO'BOM'69E  0009H'ZHC’L  66°06ZE66 Sh'i8zTy 00'6LE LMY $5°1£0%69 SISNIdX3 A3LVTAY TIOUAYd lB10L
%18 G PO T 1007000%) CrAz {00000 %! 7Rl [OA) TO0°EEE] 08 750) ISNIdX3 FJONYMOTTY ¥YO
%L8'€9 A A 00°002°€ ot 00002 8r'€S6't {ge'9e) 00292 S6'€0€ $3SNIdXT TIOYAVd ¥IHLO
%86 €V 98°507'7T 00°000'€} 88'S0Y'¥Z 00°000°€ (88'G0v'LL) 21120 00°€80°L {z1 g6’ 3SNIAX3T 3AYIT QINYOOY
%£8'61 BE'1ELD 00'029'0p 6€°162'9 00'0L9°0% 19'8E6'EE 18196 0006 618287 ISNIdX3 83d0
%b9'6€ 0E'926'} 002969 0£'926') 00Z96'9 047586'7 (2999} 0o 64'999 SWHOAINN
%000 £8'LLEL 00'566'2 e8'LLe'L 00'G66'2 L4629 00'299 00'299 000 S1143N38 LNIWAQTIWINN
%9699 Y6'7E8T 00'9r6'9 Y6 ¥E8T 00'9v6'9 WLy W 0098y LINA4 SIS - SLI4ANE FIA0TINT
%bt Ly 721259 00'/ev'6L | 22'228°E9 00'ZEY'Z6L  BLBO6'EEL 04°5/£'T) 00°'ESH') 0E'LL0'Y S¥3d - SLi43N3E ITA0TINI
%9LEE 69'68Z'€9 00292067 | §9'982°€9 00'/92°06  SE'L8Y'8L 6Y'SLL'Y 00'8¥E'6l 1522151 SNI Q3N - S1143IN3E FIA0 TN

wg_,._m_u__”_om 3JuBleA 1ebpng oueleA eon {enjoy soueuep jebpng  1ebpng {emoy (02)
SaLON oy ooieg I IEOL SZAd 1oL | 39660 QLA WORNBALA  jgopuaung | pouad woLNg Polad JaLND Pouay ueun 0Z) GNNJ YAV

14Vd

§202/0€/9 Usnolyy sZoT/L/9 woid
GNN4 A9 SIHNLIANIAXT pue SINNIAIY JO INIWILVIS
19141S1a LNJWIAOHWI TVHINITO AHNESONDI




9 98eq

Wd 216 1:9 §T0T/6/6 =iEQ

BLTEQZ89% 40 FINTYTFHHIA ¥ 00°SL0°TLES 4O NIVD V SYM SZ-5Z A ¥O4 NOLLII(OYd ~1390NG 92-5Z A4 310
1390N9 NIHLIM SYM L¥HL INO GNIZ LON a0
Y¥IMOTE MONS/M LVYITOO0L “ALITIOVS FOVHOLS QoA NOLLYHIAO GNY “¥LLIW FOarY B SYILIW 8N1S SIAVSTIVd ‘NOLLYIIGIa
INITHILVM 8110 HOYFF JOHYL ONIWHYTY YaVIS GNV SIAYHIAN YIAYTS YAVIS 92 A4 ‘NOLLVAONTY £ NOLLVLS diild H1IM FWKS
42 A4 ¥ 92 A QL GIHSd NOLLINYLSNOD LIIF0¥ INITHILYM ST A4 INITHLLVM YNLLAYMIWYAL 62 A4 %09 GLLTIWOD  AVTLLIO TLIVD
"SH3d AIVd ¥3AQTdINT %00T NO SFFAOTING SST1
ANV ZAVFT GINEODY GNY FONVENSNT TYOIAIW SLIF4-T HITHM “TONVNZLNIVIV ONY YTOVNYIW I44VLS ¥IONA © GLLVIFY TIOMAVd
" ASNFdXT WALSAS NOLLAGIYLSIA ANV ‘GALIOANE NVHL SSTTAVM NIV ¥ SYIVITY GNV T304 dXT
IDIHIA SSTT %4T SYM SILLTILLA SSTTSYM TIAVYL/SYNINIS/ONINIVYL ‘SINYYGAH FHE GMIOHY TeAOWIY MONS (ONIMYI D
LNVITAH FHIH) QLLYIIDLINY NVHL F¥IH S35 TYOTT (dHIW YSOMIANOG) LIGNY LDV FTONIS ¥ FHINDIY LON GId LIGNY  STSNIIXT ONLLYHIHO

90°896°06 = (L0°LT6° T8 'T) IDINYTS L5930 ET'S§8ZLH'T NOLLYZILYIOWY 8 NOLLVIDIHAIA XOvE OaY
92°E6S THT S AG LIDANG YIANN (£ 956 FTES) STUNLIANIIXT ¥INO INNINIY (00°0SS9S50$) GILIOANG ANAH HILVM

%99°5P8) (0ze00'868'2) (00°8z6'c0s's) | 0z'coc'ses’z  (00'88Z'voc’e) (08'v26'SoR) v'196'628 (00'g88'6£L) (91'926°602) SUNLIANIAXT ¥IA0 INNTATY $$39X3
TTLT TIx Oy 008cl8e8st |EFIETOTe O0U600085F IS 0SC oS0 FE 508625 UWEICIIT  SFI05959 STANLIANIAXT [E10),
07 06T 775800658 00861 VBEIE | Z1GB00FS8 0086l VS L COCLETROS 0072657997 00812218 0E'S8E 507 SASNIdXT ¥IHLO [EI0)
%I IIE 892v8Cc88 DOGBS 1191 | 8GZFGccos 006BSHIOLE v ivigele 6 CIEToY 007000058 I0L¢9See AYILNO TYLIdYD
%529 69262} 0060922 | 6626211 00609222 W' LLE'S5C L'65LE 008122 £2'955'02 3ISNIdX3 L1STHILNI
S3SN3dXT ¥3HLO
%19'65 STERS'SEY'E  00'0VS'YO0'F | STEBY'EEL  Q0OVYTYOT  GL'9S6'B0S°Z 0b's86'02 00'9.2'202 09°06Z'181 S3SNAdXT ONILYHIO IEl0),
%ll'L 0069¢ 256} 0062945+ 026e9Ears D0SELELT g0l el 3SNIX3 NOILYIOTHAIA
%000 200 00°9v2'6 200 00'912'6 £6'SPZ'6 oro 00'LLL Y5042 SANOE 40 NOILYZILIOWY
%L 16LL8T 0095728 162167 00°95+'28 6086562 ¥0'260'¢ 00'228'9 96'pLL'E dX3 WILSAS LNIWLYIHL H3LVvm
%LLBLL 00°0LL'YE 00'002'28 00021t 00'00£29 00°0€5'8Z SZY66'Y 00522’ TNV 3SNIdX3 WILSAS 1S1Q ¥ILYM
%EY'8k 00628 00700584 00682 00°005'81 00'129'51 000 000 000 INIFWOVNYIN QIHS HIMIS/IILYM
%8522 0€'6£2°E 00'€85'2} 0E'662's 00'€85'24 0LEVE'PL 00052 0059t 00°GHL ONITIWYS/ONIHOLINOW ¥I1YM
%66'664 E9ZI9'ME 00°026'1S £9219'7¢ 00'026' 1S 18120824 0v'/58'¢ 00°22E' 09'697 WBY dX3 HIA
%L 191 86'508'59 00'l6¥'90L | 86'G08'G9 00°16%'901 70'589'0% §T'1L6' 00'728' SL206T ddnSMIoN3ans dx3 I10IHIA
%L2'9L S1'658'8E 0005'8/Z | 51'668'8E 00205'8/¢  S8'159'6€2 88162 00'158'22 Z1'660'22 OILOTN3 8 VO - S3LILN
9000 000 00000'2Z 000 00000'£2 00000'22 000 000822 000522 $334 331SNyL
%000 00008 00008 00°008 00°008 000 000 00°0 000 STvaN SSINISNA
%9659y 1LSEO'LL 00'HOY'EL bLSED'LL 00'v0¥'el 62'89€'2 00°2LL'} 00214 000 T3IAVHL
%$6'16€ 606621 00'836'22 60'662'81 00'896'22 16899’y 00'716't 00'716'L 000 SYYNIAZS ONV ONINIVAL
00'782'%) 00'¥BL'Y) 0620871 16°8¢ 00°ZET'} 60°€6L'L INOHdT13L
%04 L0 ze'129's 00°000"2 e'129's 00'000' 888" 85897 00'¥8S ZvsiL S100L TIYWS/SINAdNS dOHS
%4GE Ve OLEL8 00°081'€ 0LEl8 00'08L€ 06'99€'Z 06'2 00002 (12148 SIOYYHI NOLLYOIENd
%E5'L 8¥'9¥S 0070082 BY'OpS 000082 256522 000 0E'610' J0VLS0d
m____musom aoueURA 196png asueuep B {enjoy oouepen Jobpng  jebpng lenjoy ( )
20N _sm h“ma o PBPE oL szAdieiol |wBpngalh T @ A poguauny | poway deuny potieq usung pouiq jusing 0Z) NN HILVM

ST0Z/0€/9 YSnoiyL SZ0Z/1/9 woid
AaNN4 A9 SFHNLIANIX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO LINFWILVIS
LOIH1S1a INFWIAOUDWI TVHINID AHNGSONDI




L #8eg WA TH61:9 §T0T/6/6 BQ
%£0°09) 1580401 0000} 1580201 00'00¥'2} £ 1699 ¥2'685 00057} 92098 WO
%1T 9€'S9E 00'829'24 9€'59€ 00'829'21 POTIEL) 00'0 000 000 HNILNNOIOY
S3ASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO
%V LY 99°0CE'PIL  00°808'FSE | 990SE'YLL  00°808'PSE  bEALM'OME SPYB0'ZL 00'660°62 SSPL0'2L $3SN3dX3 031V13H TI0NAVd [B10L
%60 19" WEI0T 100°005) SreL0 T 100005) ©Y6IST 0105} 00w 0176k ISNIdXT IONYMOTIV ¥VO
%E€ 662 6LYLE 00°005 6L Y€ 00°00S 1262k b0'6E 002y 662 S3ISNIdXT TIOHAVd ¥IHLO
%0L° 19} SyE8Y’0l 00°000'% £regr'0L 00°000'% (eyesr'9) 99'GE9'L 00¥¢€ (98'108'M) ISNIAX3 IAYFT QINYI0Y
%LE LB) T84 00'06%' 24 ST'L8Y'LL 00°08'L% §2'200'9 81456 00'957'+ 22005 3SNIAdX3 8340
%16 LIE 09'88 004 09'88 00'24} ovez 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
%000 89S 00'966'S WB9'S 00'966'S BS'LIE 00°005 00°00$ 000 S1143N38 LNIWAOTAWANN
%Z6'LS 89E62 00'658 85°€62 00648 PAZLe {2y 00'65 £r'oL SIS - S1143N3d 3IA0TINI
%BL i LETIRG) 0094215 LE°T98'S) 009215 CoELY'SE 81'9.9'y 00y (8107 SY3d - S1143N38 FFA0 NI
%9y vZ ¥E'609'1L 00'950'65 VE'509'} 00'950'6S 99°05¥ L% £8'Hie 002"y L'y SNI @3N - S1143N36 33A0INT
%€6'2€ WA 00'FHY'e AWA 00'FH'e 88°96%'7 S0'€22 00482 6669 21a3WYOIS - SLI43N38 33A0TdN3
%88'0 0L'v8Y 00'08€'SS 018 00°08€'6S 0€'SB8'YS (1e°502) 00519y 18028y 301440 - TIOHAVd
%bE'SS }9'666'S5 00°064 454 19°666'SS 000BL'2SL  6E06L'10L 088 00004 €} 946126 YIOYNVIA - TIOYAVd
- SASNIdX3 GALVIIH TI0¥AVd
SFUNLANIAXT
%20°0- (15°26¢'1) oo20e'950°7  [(15°26¢}) 00°20€'950'T  6V'606'750'Z (8c'581°9) 00'ELY'TLY 79'287' 91 SANNIAIY (e10L
A @VerEe) 00sev L8t |ZreLEe) 0086V I8  BGGHI'B9EL II5209 05 50 ETILS6hE $334 ¥3sn iejol
%697 L {005t (FA7%4 (00CSH 00Zrhe 006867 009z 0061 00550 JNN3ATY 334 HA4SNVL
%00°0 00°009 000022 00°009 0070022 00°008'L 00082 00022 000009 $334 NOILDANNOD
%00 004 0008 000 0008 000 0005 000 000 000 S3IDUVHI FDIAYIS
%11 L (65'182) 00789’} (6g'182) 0028911 L"006°01 (ro92H 0026 (6196911} $334 ¥3SN NO SAILIVNId
%PE6" {6706'7) 00°020'7E {6706'2) 00020 1ZGEVILE veory 00'2¥0C ¥E'88¥'Z NOILJWNSNOD TVIDHINWNOD
%L1'G logeL)'e) 00zITvy (R VANA] IYAY A4 0v'8E0'y (08'181) 00°589° 02'€05°€ TVIOYIWWOD - $334 ¥3sn
%688 06" (080519} 00°00%'92 {08'051'9) 00°00¥'9Z 02'6¥202 {agsoL't) 00096'€ SE'Y6LT NOILAWNSNOD | ¥314 WILNIAISTY
%210 9'5ELT 00Zv8'ISL L | 9ESENE 00CH8'ISL'Y  9ELL6'€SL) £8'68} 00°286'St} £8'02)'97) TYILNIQISTY - $334 ¥3sN
s33d ¥asn
%LTY 167086'2 00'608'82L | 16°086'2 00°608°32} 16'682'981 6£°087 00°926'%} 6E'99L'L1 SNOINVTIIISIN [elol
%116 05 IE 00005 0S¢ 00005 05e9r 00Zv) 007y 000 INNIATY ¥IHLO
%000 (00'g28) 00°005"} {00°528) 00°008' 00'629 00'5ez 00°054 00's2€ 334 MIIATE NYTd
%BLY L' €68' 00°608°924 L6688 00'608'92} b'20L's8L 662597 00'7EL YL 6E°166'LL SINIFWLSIANI NO LSFUIINI
SNO3NVTIZOSIN
SANNIATY
Buueway 30UBLIBA Jabpng JuelBA |enjoy souenep jebpng  jebpng lemay
S3LON _shw.ﬂ“”m._o d j196png [eJoL  GZAd 1ejoL |39Bpng QLA wBpng QLA 1) JuUoLNY | pousd JSLNG poLad JudLInd poliad Jusung 89 ANNd 4IM3S

1dvdd

G20T/0€/9 Usnoiyl sZoT/1L/9 wold
ANN4 A9 STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIH J0 INTWIALVIS
19141S1a INTFWIAOHJWI TYHINIO AHNESONDI




g 28eg

Wd Zr61:9 STOT/6/6 -18d

wegez-  (esizzer) (00008789 | esiezene (00006789  £elze'e 1210008 00'ssz'08 LL86T08) SIUNLIANIAX3 HIA0 INNIATY $$30X3
TSl It POBI06,  00Z0Coclc |FUGITOSL  O0L076clc OB ZGSEEST RIS 008IT 6 STOC0LE STYNLIANIXT [R0L
%62 208F 75996y  000000ZS | 25P99Cor  O000000Z5  BFSEELt [yrIyTd [YLIN*4 000 S3ISNIdX3 ¥IHLO IEF0L
WETZ00 TR 0000E | TWI%F  00N0E BVl W WETR 50 AVILNO WLIdYD
S3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO
%ses OBEZO'TYL  00'GGSTOEL | OFEZU'TPL  00'GES'POSL  bLSLL0ZLL oL'sestz 007551 0c910'02 S3SNIdX3 ONILYH3O I¥ioL
0092129 009129 2876V 86 007zars 0ZBELB ISNIdXT NOILYIOIYdIA
%2265 882SHLL 0D0000E | 8BUSLHL 000000 ZhTiBE £8pLLL 000008 VS8 OLOTTI B SO - SALMLN
%000 000 0000sEE | 000 00SEL  0000SEH 000 00'SZH 00'S2's $334 33L8NAL
%S0'8961 BIVECE  00ZOFC  |eLveZE  00Z9re 1829 00’682 00’682 000 TaAVEL
%¥B S0 oSOE's  00WES  |95SES  OUWES 9808 00'06¥ 00'06¢ 000 SUVNINGS ONY ONINIVL
%9Y'e 216€ wzest |t 00269’ £8265" w05 00984 96081 INOHdITAL
00065 00065 51759 %3¢ 0000} 5099 SFOUYHO NOILYOIENd
%se9 Eb0E 00001 \Eb0E 00004 69'S6L'p 000 ¥5629 39v150d
%29 092 00'S0" 0942 00'S0% O 08¢ 000 000 000 $334 ONV SLINYId
%528 Sr'L08 007859 | Srios 002859 950809 Sriz 00’615 55268 $3ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INZY SILUOVA ANV 301440
A sw%mwwwmwmhuﬁwﬂwﬁﬁw 00°2£9'% 00°269'% 091262 00'28¢ 00009 WIHOLINVF 301440
JEIRIEL 88 veas 188067 00009 188067 00009%  61169'L oL L0y 08¢ STMNLIANIAX3 SNOINYTIZOSIA
01 abewwep Joj UONINLISUO?) LB Pajig
%000 00008 00008 00005 001005 000 000 000 000 SL¥d AHOLNIANI
%82 6OVE0T  O0VEYSZ | 6OVE0T  OUVEYSE 1G66S9C 000 00'st SONOE ONY JONVANSNI
%95°E 1G6e 00088 LS6e 000ssE  68v8T ove 0000 197 ISNIdXT ALRINDIS
%26 06712 0wt | osmz 0028 01289’ 620 00229 VarA WLIN3Y INFWIND3
%528 B66EL'96  00BRZIZ | BGGEI96  008TIZ  Z0809'9LL orEvYs 00'622'21 YS6.7'6 SHIVAIY LNIVA/SINANS “dino3
%4008 YESLT  OUEY | VGEBLZ  00OMY 0% 000 000 000 SNOILAINOSENS 2 $3NQ
alemy03 Jassy poxiy Ajbug 0019821 001982 OLL605L £9'966 00'L6¥E L5980 ISNIdX3 H3LNAAOD
%00'952 666572 OOBLYIE | 2506522 O0GIYME  8YSZes V1782 00619 €96 “INIVIW ONY SHIYd3 ONIGTING
%al') 81°66¢ WZLE | 8rese Wl 8 00'%687 £E5L6 SIOUYHO HNVE
%000 WO O0BSEOZ | 2LL00C  00BSE0Z 8Z0Z6 000 000 000 51630 ava
%000 000 00¥ED0SY | 000 0UVE008Y  00'FE006Y 000 000 000 SLNIWSSISSY ¥S119a
%000 000 00'l69'€Z8 | 000 0UIGOEZ8 00'16Y'EZ8 000 000 000 0 BN VLV-0Y4d ¥SL100
%629 666217 000S70L  |6cezLT  000SZ0F  90CSL 8689 00°558 290l ONIAIANNG 3 ONMIINIONS
%000 W80z 008K |00BOLZ  008OLZ 000 000 000 000 SNOILVILO93N H08Y1 - o1
mc_ﬁ_wgﬂz BJUBLIBA aﬂﬂﬂ—-m 0uBUeRA lenjoy ddueuep aﬂ@—-:m uwuﬂ__-m |enmdy
SaION _sMn“Ha 4 BRI IEI0L SzAd 1oL | 196 LA WEPNBALA  1po) uowng | posqaung potied ueuny pousq usuns (0E) NN HIM3S

S202/0€/9 UBnolut §20z/1L/9 wouy
aNN4 A9 STHNLIANIdX3 PUe SINNIAIY 40 AINTJWILVLS
LO141SIQ INFWIAOHAWI TVHINIO AHNESONDI

14Vdd




6 #deg

Wd TYi61:9 §20T/6/6 “¥Q

GE'792°69% 40 IINTUILLTT V 00455 TOTS 40 NIVD V SYM SZ-4Z Ad 404 NOLLOFO¥d ~1I90NG 9-5¢ A4 ¥No
139008 NIHLIM SYM LYHL INO ONIS LON G100 ¥IMOT8 MONS/M LYITO0L ALTTIOVS FIVHOLS QYVA NOLLY¥3dO ONV
UIVdTY HYTI0D ONIY TILLS “TONVNALNIVIW GYOY 5202 “YINYTFS VYIS NOLLYAONIY LAI7 YIMIS LINYYW a3ID0¥d LON QId 1I3(0¥d * AVLLNO TV.LIdVD
‘SHId IVd YIAOTWT %00T NO STTA0TdWI SS3T ANV FAVIT GINHIDV AN FONYINSNI TYOIdTW §LI3443 HOTHM “YFOVNVIW QFL4YLS ¥FANN * GLLYTIY TIOUAVd
TIAVAL/SHYNIWIS/ONINIVAL ONV ‘WSY SITTTddNS INIWIINOI WY ONITTNE L39aNd ¥3ANN - SISNIdXT INLLVYTIO

Z28't6t 86 NOLLYIDI¥IId YOvE aav
SE0PS’S8LS AQ 1390NG YIANN SEITSFIT$ STAUNLIANIdXT YINO INNINTY (oo'vzL 0z9%) a1139aNd ANNS ¥IM3IS

n—-m< mo §20Z/0€/9 YSnoiul 20T/ L/9 Woid
AaNN4 Ag STUNLIANIdXT pue SINNIAIY 40 INFWILVLS

191H1S1A INFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AUNESONDI



Q1 =8eg

W TH61:9 §T0Z/6/6 e

%EE 0} W' 00°000'S2 Wez0's 0000062 65'26'29 000 000 00'0 ONIANVS - TYAOWIH MONS
%S byl 052£0'8SF  00000'SZZ  |0G2:0'86F  00000GL  0G'ZZ6'9LE 000 000 000 ONIMOTd - TWAOWTY MONS
00005 00'008 ikl 000 w8z ONIAIAUNS 3 ONIHIINIONT
%000 000"t 00'052') 00082t 00042’} 000 0’0 000 00'0 SNOILYILODAN H08v1 - 1vD31
%Th'99 L1481 000067 L1610 00°006'7 €9z 80'kL 00z¥e 26044 WO
%012 9509 08T 9509 00'9v6' 'S8T 000 000 000 ONILNNOJDY
$3SNAdXA ONILVHEAO
%b1'GE PO'EZE'L9  00'680'6SZ | PO'EZE9  00'6S0'6SZ 96'SHLV6I Br'816's 00°94€1Z bg"26E°SH S3SNIdXA Q3LVTIY TIOUAVd 3oL
%000 So6EL 000 §5E89 000 5556 000 ISNIdXT FIONYMOTIV WvD
999197 667262 00000’} 66462 00°000') 10792 0518 00'¢8 08t SISNIAXT TI0UAY ¥IHLO
ey 000007 rzoe'y 00000 £9'6/5 00291 ISNIdXT AV AINHODY
%8)'L1E 129 00'Z68'LL v'129'8 00°Z66'L 950422 %743 00'€56 89082 ISNIdX3 8§30
00428 00248 v1'€06 000 VL€l SIWHOAINN
%000 L09v6'Z 00'866° 10962 00'856'7 8615 00052 00'05¢ 000 SLI33NTE INFWACTWINN
%36l 99081 00ELL) 99°08) 00EHL vE'2E6 0082 00601 SIIS - S1143N38 IIA0TNT
%i68Y AP 006sL'TE IZLYLL OUBGLYE  BLMEER 1298v'2 002687 6201 S43d - S1I43N3E JA0 TN
b 9eeISS 00°S82'6p 9EEIGS 00'GHL6Y v9'102' 7 ¥L0E 00°056'€ 98616 SNI "IN - SLI4IN3E F3A0TdI
%8y Y v6'8YL 007152 vB'8YL 072157 90°€9L') 20521 00042 £6'v8 QIGINNYOIS - SLIINIE 3IA0THNT
%680 orive 00269'22 or'ie 026922  09LrLE 00'80€' 81012 301440 - TIOHAYd
%0 9155 008LL'1§ 9L 155 0082215 V2028 v8'92¢ 005D 91'886'€ JONVYNILNIVIA - TIOHAVd
%ROYS 8U'G68'ST  OD'ESZT'EL 866862 00'6STEL 291582y 756’ 00'501'9 516097 HIDYNVI - TI0UAYd
$3SNIAXT Q2LVTIZY TIONAVd
SFUNLIANIAYT
631102 OD'BEM'SSL [ 68'LAM'0Z  OD'BEL'SEL  6E'G0E'SIS (16°615°1) 002069 60'¥52'29 SANNIATY iEr0L
00v99'68Z (¥ 00799°68L 9v°799'881 BFIvED) 00789289 7592079 $334 H3SN Ieol
0088 0088 Sricg 058 007 05CH INNIATY 334 HILSNVAL
00'018'y 00018 29090'7 00'L0¥ 334 ¥3SN NO SIILTYNId
%000 000 00'960'99 000 00'960'99 00'960'09 000 00'v2L's 012L's WIDHINWOD - 5334 ¥3sN
00°9/8'24L 009/8LL.  BUELBLML 622 00'69)'29 6711129 TYILNIQISTH - §334 H3SN
§334 438N
%L tre%60Z 00'v'S V8060  00VLK'E rIIPEL 15120 00'902 5L SNOANVTIIDSIN IE10L
%5I1S (K 0055 [ 0058 SIEH WS 000 INNIATYH ¥3HIO
%62 1. 8960602 006l'g 8060602 006LH'8 89°626'62 15920' 00°102 15120 SINIWLISIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOANVTIISIN
SANNIAZY
a—._—_o_quz asuepep joBpng ooueMen o |emoy soueuep 3obpng  3eBpng lenjoy (09) INNaA3Y
S310N ot moag POPIEITOL SzAd oL |eBpngain P8 WA maxqueung | pousq weund pouad weung poped1ound|  1y193dS TYAOWIY MONS

14vadd

S202/0£/9 Y8noay) SZ0Z/1L/9 wioiy
ANN4 A9 STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATY 30 INIWILVLS
10141S1A0 INTFWIAOUdIWI TYHINIO AHNGSONDI




11 @3eq

WA TY:61:9 STOT6/6 DA

%Iy LbL ZotIEL  GUSYPIVE'L | ZOTTVRIL  OOSKYME'L  8elZ0ue €7650'€T o0'9'sy LU90'84 STUNLIGNIAXA 1oL

%01 BEVE SETIO0ZF  00000°6ZE geeigozy  00°000°6¢H 79988 00000%1 0000071 @00 SISNIX3 ¥3HLO oL

%91 8EVE TCCIT0; 00000600 | §EEl90zF 000006 Z998EE 0000074 0000071 000 AV1LNO WLIdVO
S3SN3dX3 ¥IHIO

%69'8Z1 0Z8V'08S  Q0'0SE'ESE | 0TZ8K'9CS  OD'OSE'SSE  08'B98'0LY PLONV'E 000549 97'600' SISNIdXT ONILYNIO 101
PR [ fOcoErr | 0rsees QUE0ET; 06 Z661 ETee [If473 7% WRY dX3 HIA
%6LERT £5995H  00LIESL £590GLL  ODLEOL  vEELY 96°000' 00'09€'s 0'65€ ddNSAIONANA dX3 F10HIA
%8126 R oAl 00°049') R 00°0L9't 99'6¢ 66'9%2 00492 1902 OI¥LOTI3 B SO - S3LMILA
%000 000 00082 000 00'0522 000522 050 00’88} 05284 334 33USML
%LG LIEE ag9z6's 00'¥86') 58'926'} 00'v86'} I 00991 00'99% 000 TIAVRL
9%66'€3.1 e L6} 00250' AU 002502 8904 00'121 00'b24 000 SUYNINIS ONY ONINIVAL
0029 (52'6) 00Z91 50141 £00 00'el 1621 INOHdT T34
B VE 05'698 00615} 06'698 00GIS'H 049 26067 00'192 89°04 SI9HVHO NOILYOIaNnd
%SLT ' 00004 VAL 00°001' £2'650 (84662) 000 81662 39v150d
%EYESE 09'%09 00899 09'709 00'899 0v'e9 000 000 000 $334 ANY SLINYId
WG (16'26) 00IE} {2626) e B SLES 0004 5795 S§3M1ddNS 30140
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LN3Y S3ILMOYA ANV 30140
el sﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂhﬁmﬁ o e |0esss oo 098eEs 00?9 0000 WHOLINVF 301240
FS— sa:mmmwﬁwmu v 00009 [ SEYE 0000 w9 0099y 85t S3MNLIONIKE SNOINVTIOSIA
%000 TS 0000k A 00'004 SU5Y 000 000 000 ININGINDI ALIAVS
%bl'L 89°EvE 00'28L'y 89°CYE 00'Z8L'Y 8y 000 05t SANOG NV FONVHNSNI
10jeAs)3 aur senjuold abpusuid 091 008l 008! 2e8el 000 1821 ASNAdX3 ALIKMND3S
%000 Q00000F 000000 | 000000F  0OO000L 000 000 000 000 SNOIS 351001 'S31ddNS a4
00'ze8 00268 09261} 0029 8L WLNIH INFWdINDI
%z 166 £1'868 00'00£ £4'866 00'002 Jran 1818 0008} £1'89 SHIVAFY LNIVAISTNIddNS “dInd3
%28 79l €E9TY 00589 £6'92y 00'589 19852 000 00 000 SNOILAIEOSENS 7 S3Na
00'6€4'S 00'6EL'S 8Y'62'S 6E°SY 00°052 V9¥0Z 35N3dX3 ¥ILNWOD
%EQ'LST 2L008'e 00922 ZL008'e 00'0.2' SV 0LETY 0007y 0e9l ‘INIVW ONV SHllvd3d ONIQTING
a8 Auows ‘ge 0} anp pablieyd uoyeasy 00'906'+ 00'906't 4 160597} 00'€66 YIZIE SIOHVHO YNVE
%000 29°9.4'8 00°0£9'8 299Lv'8 00'0£9'9 8c'es) 000 000 000 51830 ava
%000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIDI IALNY TYAOWIY MONS

S31ON m_“_a.m_””_muz 20uBMEA 1e6png BUEWEA e 1A [enjoy aousuep 1eBpng  1oBpng fenjoy (09) 3INNaA3Y
o) ueaiag WOPMBIEIOL SZAd 0L | 39Bpng QLA Jeapjueun) | pouaduaund popadjueun) pouad weundl  y103dS TYAOWIH MONS

14vdd

§202/0£/9 Usnoayl gZoe/L/9 wold
AaNN4 A9 SFUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INIWILVIS
10141514 INTFWIAOHdIWI TVHINIO AYNGSONDA




21 =3eq

Wd T¥'61:9 §707/6/6 w1

15792€ '802% 40 FONTFYFHHIA ¥ 00°796 T65% 40 NIVD V SYM 5Z-4Z Ad HO NOLLIF(OHd ~1I9GNG 92-57 A4 410
FNLINOD LON TIG ALTTDVS FOVHOLS QYA NOLLVYIIO LIOANE NIHLIM NG GNIS LON GII0IYIMOTE MONS/M LYITOOL HO FOHNOVE FoVIdIY LON TId © AVILAC TvLIdVD

S¥Id QIVd YIAOTdNT %00T NO SFTAAOTIWI SSTT ANV ‘FAVIT GINHIOV ANY FONVHINSNI TYIIAIW §L93443 HOTHM “HIOVNYW GILIVLS ¥IAN  QLLYTTY TIOUAYS
DONYNZINIVI/ 1301 FTOTHIN NV “SYYWIS 8 ONINIVYL “TYAOWIH MONS LF9GNE ¥IANN : STSNIAXT ONLLYHIdO

IS'GES'VELS AG LIDANG ¥IANN TS 88T ISLS STUNLIANIAXI ¥IAO INNINTY (00°05S CES) AF139GNT NN INNIATY TVIDIdS TVAOWOY MONS

%L1 66" (15°s65'v1L) 00°€69°9 16°568vFL 00°€69'9 16'882°152L Te6EL'IT 00'809°22 e Ie'sy STUNLIANIdXE ¥IA0 INNIATY SS30X3
000 (i) grooTE (000 DO000D5S  00'000'05S ()] 060 ()] SY¥IASNVYL ONLLVNIHO [e1o)L
000 00 U00005E | 000 00000055 00'000°055 000 000 000 NI SHZ4SNWL 301
%000 000 00°000° 056 000 00°000°0S5 00°000°08S 000 060 000 NI SYIASNYHL ONILVHIdO

NI SYIJISNVAL
SYUILSNYHL ONLLYHIAO
S310N u_“w:n_”..."_mam aaueLEA j3eBpng sueLEA 1060 LA {enjoy aoueyep jeBpng  jeBpng [enjoy (09) 3aNN3IA3Y
[E101 Juedied Jofipng Jejo)  GZAd (B0l | 396png QLA Jeaj Jualnd | pouad JuaLny poudd Jualng polad JudLng TVIDAdS TYAOIWIYH MONS

S20T/0€/9 USN0IYL SZ0Z/L/9 Woi4

ANNd A8 STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SIANIAIYH J0 INFWILVYIS
LO1H.LS1a INTFWINOUdIWI TVHINIO AYNESONDI




ANN4d A9 ANV @3NIGWOO
S34dNLIANIdX3 ® INNIAIL

NOILISOd HSVYO
GC0C AV






- KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT GENERAL 48%
- CASH POSITION WATER 29%
i SEWER 19%

- B MAY 2025 SNOW 4%

- BEGINNING ] ENDING
FUND B BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
G_ENERAL FUND ) $ 9,126,156.98 | $ (12,977.86)| $ (72,167.56)| $ 126,130.98 | § (51,031.59) i 9,116,110.95
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  378,342.37 | § 12,977.86 | $ - 18 - |8 - |$ 39132023
GENERAL INVESTMENT S 810,509.38 § - - $ - $ 4,344.18 | § - $ 814,853.56

GF TOTAL $ 10,322,284.74
WATER FUND $ 1,613,31591 | $ (163,817.90)[$ 72,381.74 | $ 264521220 | $ (221,188.62)| $ 3,945,903.33
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  650,094.46 | $  25,055.84 | § - |8 .- |9 - |$ 675150.30
[WATER INVESTMENT $ 830,546.91 | $ > $ B $ 2,77287 | § - $ 833,319.78
KGID/TRPA RESTRICTED (sTaTioN4BMPS) | $ - 45,430.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 45,430.00
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 294,663.00|$ 74,346.70 | $ = $ - $ - $  369,009.70
TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 447,33865|% 112,86844 | $ - $ - |3 - $ 560,207.09
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 48,453.07 | $  (48,453.07)| § - $ 2 $ - $ -
WF TOTAL $ 6,429,020.20
SEWER FUND $ 3,739,606.07 | § (679.25)| $ (70.99)| $ 172,709.72 | $ (49,397.23)| § 3,862,168.32
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 15,112.60 | $ 679.25 | § - |8 - |8 - |3 15,791.85
SEWER INVESTMENT $ 44266477 | $ - $ 1,941.02 | § . $ 444,605.79
SF TOTAL $ 4,322,565.96
SNOW REV. FUND $ 572,511.54 | § (7,963.69)| $ (143.20)| $  73,249.98 | $ (79,152.65)| §  558,501.98
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  189,705.54 | § 7,963.69 | % - $ - $ - $ 197,669.23
SNOW INVESTMENT 3 24,156.77 | $ - $ - 3 184.89 | § - $ 24,341.66
SNOW TOTAL $ 780,512.87
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 27163174 | $ = $ - $ 6,542.57 | § (1,930.74)| $  276,243.57 |
80 RENTAL TOTAL $ 276,243.57
|GRAND TOTALS $ 19,500,239.76 | § 0.01|$ (0.01)| $ 3,033,088.41 | § (402,700.83)| $ 22,130,627.34
CHECKING
| US BANK S 223,832.49 | $ (300,000.00) $ 743,589.07 | $ (402,700.83)| $ 264,720.73
B US BANK MMA S 112.25 | $ - $ = $ - S 112.25
_ MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 357,765.58 | $ - $ 9,242.96 | $ - S 367,008.54
5.45% BMO BANK NATIONAL $ - |$ - $ -
4.80% BLUE RIDGE BANK $ 250,000.00 | $ - S 250,000.00 |
4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
5.10% MORGAN STANLEY BANK _S 250,000.00 _$_ - S 250,000.00
5.20% BANK HAPOALIM NEW YORK S 250,000.00 | $ - $ 250,000.00
| 4.00% NORTHEAST BANK CD ) 250,000.00 | $ - I - $ 250,000.00
4.60% JP MORGAN CHASE S 250,000.00 | § - $ = $ - S 250,000.00
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - $ - |s - |$ 25000000
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.3314585% $ 17,168,529.44 | $  300,000.00 $ 2,280,256.38 | $ - $ 19,748,785.82
GRAND TOTALS $ 19,500,239.76 | $ - $ - $ 3,033,088.41 | $ (402,700.83)| $ 22,130,627.34

Page 1






ohl6 127 651z OUIEE'9EsTL  |696ZE6CY)  O0ISLSE0ZE  GOVEKTHLOL | VSTSLYE 00'029'0LL PSTLE'S0R P SR €.
%668 Sv2I'568) 007L10¢5 L o oEYSY 00963889 9y66E ¥E6 9 IR TIWI 00152018 ETSv6 €9 $334 ¥3sn |e0L
%0L01- IR 009582 (Z€6¢) 00819¢ £98I5¢C 08F 00°8EC 0z e JONVHNSNI 3NIT ININAYIS
%98t (85789) 00°0bL'YL LS 00'¥8¥'El Zr'seo'vl 69°0L 00'92Z' 69°962' JONVENSNI SSOT INITAYIS
%09°G- (29°96) 00°098' ££95 00502} £e'19L) 18L 00°5S1 18291 INNIATH NINGY INITAYIS
%02 €2 006242 00°00Z'2 0092L2 00°'665'9 00'GLE'6 0064 00009 00629 INNIATY 334 YIJSNVHL
%51 09%1- (00°001'£6) 00°052'€0} (0008916) 00°0££86 00°059'9 000Ek 00°0Z2 00058 $334 NOILDOANNOD
%G8'G- {1592 00°08Y tcl 000k BY'ESh 0002 0007 0009 $334 ¥O3HI NuNL3Y
%0t 0 (8eerl'y) 00°00v'¥L (8£°¢¥6'2) 00°00Z°€1 7995201 00004 00002} 0000} SIDUYHD DIAYIS
%9209 L2601'TS 00'6E'E LTSL6'YS 00'G6t'1E 1789198 e0y8L's 00798'C £0'870'8 $334 ¥3SN NO SLIVNId
%81 0 (Lresz L) 00'020'vv} {(17'1¥5'1E) 00'8.22'tEL 66954201 68°€8L'1 001088 6871’6 NOILIWNSNOD TVIDHIWNOD
%60'6" (erove'd) 00°264'¥6 850 0076298 9576298 (zz0) 00'6¥8°2 8L¥¥8', NOILOTLONd Fuld TVIDHIWNOD
%59 6 (6'ePL'LY) 00'v9E'vLY (£6'966'L) 00°219'vEY £0°029'7EY (1zz8y) 00'LvL'6€ £4¥956'6¢ TVIOHINWOD - $33d ¥3sN
%99 82'H0L'9 00'77€'88 8Z'E9'El 00786'08 82'5hb'v6 AR A 0029¢'L 21'999'8 NOILDILONd Fdid TVILNIAISTY
%2022 (1e'210°eh) 0000022 (15 26v'L) 00°08%'09 6929685 SL6LL 00°0Z€'y G1'680'G NOLLIWNSNOD € ¥AIL TYILNIAISTY
%0€ 92 (ot°000°G1) 00°000'89 (9t 08t's) 00°08Y'85 566626 90y 00°0v4'S SYove's NOLLAWNSNOD 2 ¥3IL TYILNIQIS3Y
%29 8L (z1e82's9) 00°00t'55€ (zLeze'sl) 00°0V5'8LE 28'919'662 19822 00°228'cZ 18°050'92 NOILJWNSNOD | H3IL TYILNIAISTY
9,89'- (68°951'6.€) 00'76Z'¥50'9° LpbLLzl 002y LS'S LL2E)'6L9'S 18°096'G1 00'}£8'905 19168228 TvILNIQIS3Y - $334 ¥3ASN
$334 ¥3asn
%S YL (1zss6 12t oo'gosgze’e |(Lzozziove') 00°€£0°L¥2's £LT18'906'} yzoLL'0b 009518 $2:906'16 SNOANVTTAISIN [e10L
%ELEE IS8eE el 0050692 161561 00299°%2 15€E2'0F 11'E69'L 00vhZT L2gVy 3INNIATY ¥3HLO
%81 G- (6eez)'vh) 00°291'201 (6£261'6) 00'9£2'86 19EH0'EE (08162 00'1£6'8 0Z6£9' INOONI TYLNIY
%/9'992- (00°000'2) 0010822 (00°009'}) 00'05€'Z 00052 (00054) 00'00% 00052 334 MIIATY NYId
%06'¢- (16'805'82) 00'9Y6'L¥8 £0'269'}y 00682122 £0'26v'el8 £r'128'c 0019102 £7'286°CL SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
%96 7L (8r'159'06€)  000000°0s€T  |(8¥'LS9'06EY) 00000°0S€'Z 25'875'656 05°268'y 000 05'268'7 LNYHO Yd3 304NOS LNIOd NON 6L€
SNO3NVTIAISIN
YiS9LL- (sL11g'cee) 00°688°L26'} 06°98¢°1 00°65°668'} o6'Lve'lo6’L  |(eg119 00°SEL'SL LVITs'sL SaXVLieloL
e T 1€59z°528) 00'808'96. &0 00207 0¢Z 5 20V 0eL £e0 0030799 1900799 NOILNGIYLSIA XVL 3LYLS
%EL ) (87'060'9) 00°9¥E'Lt5 (8v°219) 00°€/8'L¥S 75652 L¥S (81°1657) 00°ELY'S 281887 a3y WIHOTYAQY
%62 ST 910v9' 00°008°2 91'0¥9'Z 00°008°2 9L ovt'0l 81'ZY6T 00°0 8LTY6'T XYL ALH3dOYd TYNOSY3d
%01 }- (51°962°9) 00'586'629 (51°9c9) 00629619 Gg'BEL'6LY {05296'27) 006529 05'96Z°C SAXVL WIHOWAQY
SIXVL
SANNIATY
Bupupeway souBLIBA 1abpng aoueuep {enjoy 9IUBLIEA 1abpng |enjoy
wopng o el szl | wbengain PP eoyueung | B pouagyuaung pousqiuenny
€30 jusdiad pouldd juaungy ) )

14vadd

SZ0Z/LE/S USNoIYL SZ0Z/L/SG Woid

G3INISWOD SANN4 T1V - STUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY J0 INTWILVYIS

10141510 INIWIAOHAIWI TYHINTO AUNISOND




7 e8eg

N 60:6%:S STOT/6/6 212

%18'651 15°890'6 00'erL vl LG'9BE'S 00'490'7) 6V'7.9' 000 000 000 SNOLLINOSANS ® S3na
00°5¥8°06 00°06+'08 0L'pLL 201 9,219 00'79¢"y vTovL's 3SNIdX3 ¥ILNIWOD
%92 9 186LY'LE 00'669'98 1876102 00°0L¢'6L 61'5.2'65 [4AL 1"} 00'922", 8188 "LNIYW ANV S¥Ivd3d ONIgTIng
%.8'L 62'952'L 00'0Lt'66 00'6LL'L6 (AN 00°062'8 81598 $39UYHD MNve
0v'€26'85 00'L¥9'L9 0’65’85 00'149'19 09'290°¢ 000 000 000 slg3qave
%00°0 000 00'7EQ'06Y 000 00'vE0'06Y 00'¥£0'06% 00'0 00°0 000 SLNINSSISSY ¥SL100
%00°0 000 00'169'€Z8 000 00'169'€28 00'169'€28 000 000 000 0% N YL¥Y-O¥d ¥SL100
000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 ONIOI JANLNY TYAOWIY MONS
%EE 04 WTe0'L 00°000'62 Wzl 00'000'62 6524629 00°005Y 00°005'% 000 ONIANYS - TYAOW3Y MONS
%621 05°220'28% 00°000'6.2 0572208y 00'000'622 09'226' 68 00'000'02 0000002 000 DNIMOd - TYAOWIY MONS
%.8' ZE'Ser'T 00°000'sy 00°000°0F 89'405°2Y 00'000' 00°000' 000 S3MddNS § IONYNALNIVIN QvON
00'296'%2 00°000°Ge 00'290°8) 00°005°8} 00'eey 00290} 00°005'} 00°esy JOVNIVYA NV NOISONHT
%05Z24 sUeLL'se 00°005'89 52'9¥0°'Z¢ 00'€€8'29 §2'982'0¢ STErLY 00'899'S 5818 ONIAIAYNS B ONIYIINIONT
00°00t'2) 00°00+'24 0000721 00'00¥'Z} 000 000 00°0 000 SNOILYILOD3N H0o8v1- Tv931
00°000'85 00'994'¢S 0Z'€44'88 5868') 00'PES'Y 52566 WO
%ZyLL 09Ty 00'5Z6'26 0z'9LZ' Ly 00'526°86 08'802'26 000 000 000 ONILNNODOY
SISNIX3 ONILYYIJO

%S v 90'1S1'ELL 00°001°95£°2 90'626'085 00'8L8°€S1T Y6'8v6'2LS') 92'088'}) 00'9€£'Z61 yL555°08) S3SNIdXI 4ALVIIH TIONAVd (8oL
06ETl 06785 00788 3SNIdXT AONYMOTTV HYD
%0 924 1oorLe 00°00£'9 1918L'E 00149 6€'696' 97’69 00°655 568 S3SNIdXI TIOUAYd ¥IHLO
¥9'258'LY 0000522 9'186'6E 00'729'02 09°€05'Y 00'9.8' 3SN3dX3 3AVIT QINHOIY
%0 06 88'792'8¢ 0076508 8B'EHS'LE 00'b£8'€L AN XA 80'698' 00'212°9 Z6L48'S 3SN3dX3 8340
%62 06 TARAINS 00'09¢'6 zLzel's 00°09¢'6 88'222'9 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
%00°0 8E'8Y6'8l 00°286'64 9E'L9T LI 00°0z¢'8t 79°880') 00'£99' 00'299° 000 S1143N38 INFWAOTIWINN
%b9EL £6T66'y 00°229'1) EC9EL'Y 00°198°0} 2912L'9 657l 00'5€6 L¥'026 SIiS - SLI43N39 33A0TdWI
%EL'LS 0rZ0L LLL 00'28€'82¢ 0¥ 9EL'E8 00'120°10€ 09'Y8Z'242 296’ 00'99¢'22 95°80¥'52 8434 - SLI4IN3E 33A0 AN
%8Y'8E 98'9v0'8L 4 00°L€8'PTY 98'800'68 00'€6L'16E 1 '¥82'90¢ 01285 00'8€0'¢E 06'55+'62 SNI'G3A - S1133N38 33A0TdW3
%0L'62 96261 0020622 96522 00'629'02 vO'6YELL 00'9/8'} 02'960'2 OIA3W/YOIS - SLIHINTE FIA0TIINT
%090} 95'689'2 00'909'¥81 9608 00'122'691 vro16'99) 00'SBE'GH 0L'eve'1Z 301440 - TIO¥AYd
%LT Ve 96'429'791 00'820'st9 96'LL80LL 00'62'16% P0'€0'08Y 00°€52€S 78'29¢'99 JONVNILNIVA - TIO¥AYd
%61 0L 9Y ¥6Y'SHT 00'0€2'56S 97'688'S6) 00'629'6¥S YeSEL'BYE L2020l 00'S09'6Y 62'¥8S'SE HIOYNVA - TIOHAYd

$3SNIdX3 031V TI0¥AVd
SFUNUANIAX
Bujujeway aoueuep 1ebpng aoueuep lenjoy SIUBLIEA jobpng lenjoy
uumﬂ_._m acm—.sm. g0l GZAd IBl0)L ummu-_m. alA acmu—_m am Jeaj juaung umm—.:m pouRd jusung poudd Jusun)
|ejo ] Juadiagd polad juauny : -
SZ0Z/LE/S Ysnoay) 5Z02/1/S woid
g vV iU Q3NIFWO0D SANNL TTV - STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 40 INTFWILVIS
i b ] B =

LOIHLSIA LNTFWIAOHIWI TYHINID AYNGSONDI




¢ afeg

d 60:5p:¢ STOT/6/6 @1

%8T'SL 518019 00'8£'850°8 75658'6¢8 00°E1SLEV'S 8I'E59° 65"y S¥' L2966 00'¥¥8°20€ 5591022 SISNIdXT ONILYHALO [ej0L
%08 0 Grisril) 00'10861I71 Gy 60861 00E8Y 101 SFABA GGB05 6L 003IE LT TGOC8TEL ISNIdXT NOILYIDTEd3A
%606 19042 0097’6 (6¢°0) 00'SLH'8 6E'GLY'S 150 00°1LL 6v°0LL SANOS 40 NOILYZILHOWY
%298 18'769'9 00'95¥'Z8 {eL6LL) 00'p85'5L €1'€9.'6L zreet'e 002489 8Z'95V'e dXIWILSAS INFWLYIUL HILYM
9512} GL00F'VE 0000429 GL'GIL'62 00°GLy' LS 52'662'82 67’ 2Sp'Yy 00'62Z'S 16292 ISN3dX3 WALSAS LSI ¥3LVM
%EY'8L 006482 000058} 00'6.8C 0000581 00°129'G) 000 000 000 ININOYNYIN OIHS HIMISIEILYM
%1062 0E'P56'e 00°€85'LL 0c'684'T 00'811'94 0,'829'C) 00'969 00°69¥'L 00'69L ONITINYS/ONIHOLINOW HILYM
959°GLL 97'296'Ly 009/2'6. 9Z'¥69'Ly 00'€00'69 ¥.'80¢'22 007429 007429 00'0 WY dX3 HIA
%8809} 7675518 00°ELL €L Z6'82L'sL 00'289'62) 80'856°2S 81202 00'92%' 11 T4 AR ) ddnsrionNand dx3 I10IHIA
%CHE 19'88E'C8 00'6Y1'L2€ 19'v68'6% 00'559'€62 8£°092'SYT 0zTSIYLL 00'Z6€'VE 08'946'C2 2MLD313 3 VO - SILNILN
%606 00062 00°000'sy 000 00°06Z'L¥ 00°0SZ' LY 000 00062 00052 $334 331SNYL
%000 00005 00°005 00°00S 00008 000 000 000 00°0 STvaN SSaNISNg
%96'289 9zTer'sl 0000112 92'99'9) 00'1¥'6) vL219'T 00'662'L 00'652'L 000 13AVHL
%G8'LGS 66'GS1°08 00°029'c¢ 66°481'L2 00'769'7€ Wor's 008622 00862 000 SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVHL
%698 paeee’t 00°0¥2'9) (9v°96) 00'GHE'SH o' L0Y'SL (1t°118) 00'G6E"1 17901 INOHdITAL
%90'¥SY Y99eL'S 00000'2 Y9GS 00919 9E'€9Z') 00'€85 0088 000 ST00L TIVAS/SINddNS dOHS
%0L22 STUTL 000859 52149 004009 §179¢'6 ST0LL'T 000422 6.'66 SI9YYHD NOLLYDIENd
%06'€C 89°€68'C 00°000'G1 89°€68'2 00°000'G1 2¢'904'7) 00'05'¢ 0006 000 39V.1S0d
%L0°LL G6'005'L 0096201 G661’ 000666 G0'G6L'8 (52°06) 00062 $L008 $334 ONV SLINY3d
%98'9) £4°062°¢ 00°16£'22 £5'66E'L 00'955'02 L7096l ¥8'829'L 00°v£6'L 91'50¢ S317ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 LNTY SAILMOYL GNY 301440
0%$8C8" {o0'szy'LL) 00 L¥E'TT (00°88z°c}) 00°t8¥'02 00°2LL'¢E {00 28¥'1) 00'€98' 00'00£'S TWIHOLINYF 301440
%Y96L2 5£'952'5T 00°882'¥€ L8622 008K 1€ 59'1£0'6 STLT 008982 SL0EL $IYNLIANIdXI SNOANYTIIOSIN
%05 0£6 048211 00°052° 0L82L'L 00062} 0e'1zh 00'802 00041 {00ge) $334 N3N
%000 {zoeLo) 00°000'08 (20eL9) 00'000'0E 20'€49'08 0'0Z1'EL 000006} 0£'648'1 INIVIN B HIVd3Y ¥3LIN
%8¢ 8’626 00°00'GL S9'626 00'005'SL S1'0/5'1 (16G61) 000 16'66 SLHYd AYOLINIANI
%0¢'6E1 ZE09 00'001' Z'0v9 00001} 99°65 {66'592) 00004 66'G9€ INTFNINDT ALTAYS
%9G€l LL0BL'S) 00'61£°26) LL0Z8'GL 00°'69€'¥S1 62°825'8¢1 Lovy' 000262 68625} SANOE GNY FONYANSNI
%8L°¢ ¥'299 00'12L'81 (95296 00°'976'94 95'806'21 (82'v2) 00°62. 8z'6Y. ISNIdX3 ALENDIS
%000 00'00L'22 00'0£9°0¢ 0002022 00°065'0€ 00085 0005 00°05 000 SNOIS ? ST00L ‘S3INddNS 1314
%rTl 76'986'} 00°0¥E'¥l (8y'1eh) 002287} 8y'e5L2) (00'¢9) 00'909 00'699 TWLNTY ININAIND3
%ELZ6 G5'296'L41 00'869'2€2 S5°72y'eh 00851712 Gi'GeL'0Z) 12502 00'88€'81 65°GEE L) SHIYd3/ INIVW/SINddNS dIiND3
Bulujeway aJueLiep yobipng aoueLRA {enjoy sauelieA yobipng lenjoy
uom_usm ﬁmu:m. 1ejol gZAd elol «cmvsm. alA aom_:._m alr JeDA ucm._._so uom_u:m poudd jusuiny pouad jusund
|ejo4 Juadiad poLiad jualny : -

14vdd

S202/1£/S Ys8noiylL 5zoz/L/s wold

Q3INISWOD SANNA TTV - STHNLIANIAXT Pue SINNIAIY JO INFWILVIS

19141S1d INIFWIA0HWI TVHINTO AUNISONDI




v o8ed

Wd 60:5p-S STOT/6/6 21

429269 (9z'zos'zag'Ll)  (00°501'c68°6) gzose'cosor  (00'es6'c6L'e) 9Z'16€'699') 9v°880'05¢ {00'v69°981) 9'PeE'E9T SIUNLANIAXI ¥IA0 INNIATY $S30X3
TO00 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 007 SHIISNVUL ONILYYHIJO [e10)
5,00°001 (0070007055} 000 000 007000055 00000055 000 000 000 1n0 SYIISNVHL |e10L
%0000 {00°000°05S) 000 000 00000055 00°000°055 000 000 000 SANN4 ¥3HLO OL ¥IJSNYHL
100 SYIJSNVHL
9%00°00)- 00°000°05S 00°0 00'0 {00°000°056) (00°000°056) 00'0 00'0 000 NI S¥34SNVYL [Ej0)
%00001 007000055 000 000 {00°0007055) {00°000'055) 000 000 000 N! SHIISNVHL ONILYNIJO
NI S¥34SNVL
SYIASNVHL ONILVYILO
%25 051 L168'0659'sL  O0'OEE'6ZLTT | LViv9'9SLTL 00'V0L'6ZZ'IE ER9SO'EL0G 26'GEEGLY 00'v1E256 80°8L6°L¥S STUNLIANIdX3 [e30L
T S0p 85crZe0,T)  00'86L'IZ9FF | 65°9S8GEL0F  ODELEWEIEL 1P PSYE06¢ 1Z829°I0¢ 00VEV ISV 61505671 SISNIdXT YIHLO [e1oL
%GL6EY ILIy60ELTF  0068GB6ET7L | ZZ0BLO0ZZ0L  00CcvBBEel  CC1v9Z99% 8E69750¢ WIrvey EWITE ) AVILNO TWLIdYD
%01°9) 786626 0060922 28°L20'GL 00'168'6C 8LEI8YET £8'851'2 00°LbL'2T £1°865'02 ISNIdX3 LSTHILINI
SISNIdX3 ¥3H10
Buueuisy doueuep 1ebpng aouelep lenmay 9IUBLIEA 19bpng |enmay
POPY  ebpngioL  czadmmor | wprgaia  PPMIOLA  uoyuaumg | WEEME g poun Juaung
[ejo1 Jusdiad poLiad juainy) )

LON1SIA INFWINOUAWI TVHINID AYNASONDI

S20Z/1E/S USN0IYL STOT/L/S Woiq
G3INIGWOD SANNL 11V - STUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 0 INTWILVLS




1 28eq

W 0¥91:9 §T0T/6/6 e

%.8'G TE'S67'C 00°000'GY (89°705'2) 00°000'0% 897052y 00000 00000 000 $3NddNS 2 3ONYNILNIVN GYOd
%000 00'£96'vZ 00000'sZ 00°£90'8) 00°005'8} 00°EEr 00290k 00008 00'€EY JOVYNIVEA ONY NOISOY3
%LL9LY 1£'922'82 00°000'GE LE0LE'RT 00'780'2€ £9°€42'9 00'6Z9°C 00216 00'¥62 ONIATAUNS 2 ONIYIINIONT
%000 00°z19')L 00219’} 00219’ 00219 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3IN HOaY1 - T¥OI
%1578 62'82€'} 00006 62'980°} 00859 LOLS) SHE9l 002z S58L 931
%0L'Z 9909 00'9v6C 9509 00'9v6'Z 7’6882 000 000 00°0 ONILNNOOOV
SIASNAdX3 ONILVYEIAO
9:85°8Y pryegozs  ODEPLBOE | ¥L'96E'06 00'6SZ'6EE  9T'BSB'SYE vresy 00'515°0¢ 9L'1£0'0E $ASNIdXT GaLVTI3Y TI0HAV [€10L
%E0°C 0990 00008 09%8 00ee 09918 SFIER 0029 G a6l JSNIdX3 JONYMOTIY BVO
%2LGLY 18240 00000 18508 00°€€8' £1'126 ez 00°294 LE6ET $3ISNIdXT TIOUAY HIHLO
%12'15¢- L8 00005 zLTes's 00'802°¢ Zrvee) BLBEL') 00262 (61 Lv8) ISNIXT JAVIT 3NV
%L 14T 16°G98'2 00'0%0't 15°6v6°9 0002101 6 VLLE W'Ieg 00°026 65'882 3SNIdX3 8340
%56'52 £2'682 0070V} A A 00'70%') L 00'0 000 000 SWHOLINA
%000 L0'9v6'2 00'866'C L0'969°C 00'8v2Z £6°15 00052 00°052 000 SL4IN3A INFWAOTAWINN
'saafojduue JRu0SBIS OMj Joj 51 JOBPNE|%16'08 Y6'66T'} 006542 76040} 009957 90'628'} (G5t 00'1ze 96'992 SIIS - SLI4INIE IZA0THINT
%8195 8111291 00516 61'89¢'CH 2LV 18°€0.'82 §5°06E 0UErLe SHISE'S S¥3d - SLI43N3E 3IA0 TN
%0482 62 00'€62'59 161506 00°6Z0°09 £0°026'08 b 7oe 00'892'S 98'€06'% SNI "GN - S1143N3E 3IA0TIINI
saefojduse [euoseas omy 1oj st jabipng|v,cq s (L9°0z2) 00'69L'€ (19°6¢9) 00'¥SH'E 19686 (ev22) 00'p1€ 1£'885 DIGINYIIA - SLI43N3E 3FA0 TN
%09°0} 757597 0026922 598 00'78E'G2 8¥'280'62 (65828) 00'80€2 G5'0BI'E 301440 - TIO¥AYd
seafojduwa feuosess om) 1o} st jBpng| %16 L€ L e8'Ie 00'688'Sk+ L1'964'22 00'1€Z'90L  BYVEQ'YB (l99gz'e) 00'859'6 LOrLEZ) JONYNILNIVA - TIO¥AYd
%61°0L 89°€78'eE 00782 68 89'78¢'6Z 00°€8'18 76'00¢'2S SEE0LT a0’ V'L 59'268'5 HIDYNYI - TIOUAVd
$3SNZdX3 A3LVIZ TI0HAVd
STYNLIANIdX
%l P6°062'02 006070627 | bYZrOEL  00°2€2'981'C  Yi'6G'9MET 9£'959°0L 00°L21401 9E'eesviL SINNIAIY [EI0L
TITTE VO 000EdiE  |WEoveset  W0LveRz  WEIWSW 8V0LLEL 007092 (X704 SNO3NVTTZISIN iEl0l
%gL6LL {5z'988) 00°000' (62°€08) 00716 SIEh {0078] 0078 000 INNIATY ¥IHLO
%6672 6L€82'60L  Q002SHIE | 62Ewl6eL  0009S'S8Z  BLEOEGLY 8L YSEEL 00°096'SZ BI'PLE'6E SLINIWLSIANI NO LSTFHALNI
SNO3NVTIIISIN
%e0b (ov249'a7)  00°688'L6°L | 06°98¥') 00'652'668'L  06'L¥Z'L06'} (€8119'7) 00°€EL'8L LI28'SL Saxv1ieol
%606 [©900F99)  DOBOSSBL | O 00°20% 0¢Z Z£ L0V 0L ) 0010799 1900V 98 NOLLOGIYLSIG XYL 3LVLS
%EL |- (87°060'9) 00'9vE'bs  |(er2i9) 00°€L8'L¥S PA L AR {81165'2) Q0EL's 291887 dN-INYIN NFHOTVAQY
%62'SZ 91'0¥9T 00°008°2 91'0v9'Z 00°008'2 910401 BLZH6T 00'0 BLZYET XYL ALd3d0ud TYNOSH3d
%01V (51°962°9) p0'ses'szs  |(choes) 00'6/9'6l9  GB'BEL'BIO (05296'2) 00'652'¢ 05'962'C SAXYL WIHOTVAQY
Saxvi
SANNIAIN
Buiuewiay aosueueA jabpng aouBLIEA lenjoy asueuep Jebpng  3aBpng jemay
SaLON _s.mﬂ“”ma o 1EREIEOL SZAdIeoL | 398png LA WEPNE QLA o5 Juaung | poagueung pousd uang pojieq waun) (01) GNNA TVHINIO

14Vad

GZ0Z/LE/S Ysnoayy GZ0z/ L/ wold
SIYNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY JO INIWIALVIS
10141510 INIWIAOHdIWI TYHINIO AYNGSONDI




7 o8eq

W 04°91°9 §202/6/6 21ed

%Ly 8L (09'pe8'i01'2) (00'890‘08)  |(22'cz9'628')) (00°PE8's68)  09°969°461°) 8'208'cZ (00°9cv9l) 8v'99¢'L SIYNLIGNIAA YIA0 INNIATY $5393
%000 ] [007000705S] | 00D (00000°055]  {00°000°055) 0 00 [20) SUIJISNVUL ONILVHILO [ejol
%000 00 000007055 000 (0000070557 (0070007055 000 000 000 1NO SYIASNVYL [e1oL
%000 000 607000055) | 000 {007000055) 100000055 000 000 0070 SONNG ¥3HLO OL HIISNVHL
1IN0 SUIASNVYL
SYIASNVYL ONILVYIDO
%bt LLE oLplg'sEl'z  00°Z2S°0KL'T | 9L'EDL096'L  00'990'GEST  $8T96'RLS ZLrL'el 00°ci9°0z) 88°881°201 STUNLIANIXT 1Ej0L
TTr e 7ZC616067 O0000BELZ |ZTS6LP8LT  ODO00OEI0C  8I7098C 00°000'SZ IE955SL S3SNIX3 YIHLO [E10L
%e vES ZTSBL'606'L  00°000'8EL'T | CCS6IT8LT  OUO00EI0Z  §I708'82C 00°000°SL IE9555L AVILNO VLIEYD
$ISNIdX3 ¥3HLO
%Ly'88Y 022Gy ODLISTIS | 0Z'LMG'8 00118281  08662'26 sTLZ'EL 00'880'51 1088 S3ISNIdXT ONILYYIO [B10L
%62 OF EC10vE 00€S0CH [FA 4 O0Ev0 1 II1658 005001 005007 000 W2 dX3 H3A
%EL L€ 79026' 00'H1EYL 29°62LT 00'6LL'E} 8€°06€°0L 8062 00261 19y ddNSI0MANS dX3 I10IHIA
%£6'00L 518/e 00452 sLee 00'8%9 52'6L8 4 444) 00epl 8902 ORLOT13 B SYD - S3LIILN
%606 05281 000522 050 00€90'2 052902 050 00’881 05284 $334 331SNY1
%v0'895Z 156912 000822 15'86') 00'€90C 7] 0084 00'/81 000 TAAVAL
%87 2852 78665y 0092y 78961y 00°€€E'y 8104} 00'v6€ 00'¥6€ 000 SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVSL
00294 00'8¥) 0099} g0l 0%t 161 3NOHdTNAL
00692 00082 106 LSy 0005 66’y S39UYHO NOILYONENd
%LYE9) 09°€0} 00291 09'€01 00°291 0v'e9 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3G
%L8'€LL S6'LIB 00625} SE'€89 00°Z6€'} S0'ELL 76591 0022} By 0L $3NddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 LN3Y SFILMUOVA ANY 301440
bao%m“ﬁmmwh mwuunnmu MM%MHM% 00eLL 00602 09822 0% 00'szl WRIOLINVF 30440
%S0°1€ 6489' 002 61°260' 000259 18'L2Y's 76'485 00668 80'S SIYNLIANIdX3 SNOINYTIZOSIN
%000 S6'SEY 00008 $6'5EY 00008 509 000 S0'r9 INININDI ALFAYS
%56'2 81258 00'€BL'Y BL'Z8€E 00°€8L'y ZB0EY'Y 000 000 000 SANOE GNY JONVHNSNI
Jojens)3 aur deluos abpuauld 094 002y 00'eH SE'SZL 000 0504 ISNIdXT ALRINDIS
%000 00'004'24 00'0€9'02 00020°24 0005502 00°0ES'e 0008 0005 00°0 SN9IS 3 ST00L '$3I1ddNS a13id
%09'62 WL 00yie Wy 00282 A A Ve 00'92 6222 TYLNTY INTNAND3
%09° 1 ¥2) 85'Pal'y 00008} 85692 00'szhYy Tr'ses 00°62€ 00528 000 SHIYAIY/ LNIVIN/SINAdNS “dino3
%95°09) eeShy 00'729 EEGLY 00429 19952 000 000 000 SNOLLJIHOSEANS B S3NA
%1522 orzee's 00'¥8'2 owBIYY 000469 ¥a18e'T SLvay 00749 Sz'6hl 3SNAdX3 ¥ALNIINOD
%L 2T 70145 00'000' Z0624'S 007857 86'85¢'L 91'96€ 00 LLy 802 "LNIYW NV SHIVd3 ONITING
%00°0 00°0 000 8E'€S1 000 000 000 s183aava
m_____a_uEmm daueleA Ja8png @oueuep Bon [fenjoy aoueuep J9bpng  jebpng |emoy (oL)
S3LON _3“”. a””“on uwnv=m jejol GZAd Iejol uomb__m aia 1°0png ALA JBdA JuauINg pouadd jualin) polad juaing poliad juaung Oh QZD-.\ d§mzm Q

S202Z/1€/S Y8nolyl §20z/L/S woid
S3UNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INTWILVIS
LO141S10 INJWIAOUdWI TYHINIO AUNGSONDI




¢ o8eq

Wd 019139 §T07/6/6 e

%G1 '8¢ 69'825¢ 002LLT) BOESY'T 00'ZHL'SL LEBYL'S 1818 005904 £LEE0") 21Q3W/YOI4 - SLI4IN3E FAA0TdNI
%0901 6€'G0'L 00Zv8'eL 6E'126 00'889'29 19'992'98 (6veve'2) 00519 6 L6Y'8 301440 - TI0HAVd
%08 ¥E e6veTeTE  ODI9E'Ly | E6TIVES 00'L8S'/EY  Z0'ELYSE (ze'p19'9) 00°082'6€ T6'YBE'9Y JONVNILNIYW - TIOHAVd
%8769 grove'zil  00'80§'G.C | 8v'286'68 00V¥e'Z62 8595529} 92'62L'8 00'656'2Z PLEET YL HADVYNVI - TIOHAYd
SISNIdX3 a31v13Y TI08AVd
STUNLIANIAXA
%12 °¢E (zs556'068')  000MBYESL |(ZG0ES'vbi'l) 0OGBE'SEL'L  BYYSR'E69'S '£9099') 00'5L'6MY £9'SELAEY SINNIAIY [€10L
%82 8" TEIS0ZE)  O00CIOE9BY | LVFRCER NIy 1109606 ¥ SYELSST 009PE'88E SYGIBELY $334 ¥3sn leol
%9L 01 VISyPEA] 00958°C €68 00819C £98L5¢C 08" 008€C A4 JONVHNSNI 3N INNAY3S
%88 1 {85'v89) 000ML'YL TS Q0'7BY'EL Zy'sz0'vh 69°0L 00'922'} 69'062'} JONVANSNI SO INNAY3S
%00°G- (29'86) 00°098't e 00502} £€°19L') 19’2 00551 18294 INN3ATY NINGY ININAY3S
%29'6€ SL6ELT 00921y SL180°€ 00’828’ SUS16'9 5269 00'8¥E TAty INNIATY 334 YIISNYHL
%24 0681 (00002'16) 0008596 (00'000'28) 0005816 00'068'% 00052 000 00052 $334 NOILOANNOD
%58'G- (15'92) 00°087 6v'El 00'0%y 6v'ESY 0002 00'0F 0009 $333 ¥OFHO N¥NLTY
%B80'L¥- (8e'e6l'w) 00°00' ¥} (8e°66'2) 00°00Z'c1 29'902'04 00°00} 00'002' 00'00€"} $30UVHO J0IAN3S
%00°89 BY'Z96'LE 00°£98'L} 8¥'LS7'6E 00'82€'9) 8v'628'6S BL'LELE 00°68%' 8L'922'S $334 Y3SN NO SALTWNId
%L 8y (87069'%G8)  00'0000LL  |(82°06)'82)  0O'00E'ZOL  TLEOLDL 18'9E0') 000099 18'9€9', NOILINNSNOD TYIOH3NNOD
%606 ey ) 00°LE1'16 850 00'262'98 85'762'98 zz0) 00'6¥8'2 9L 118, NOILOT10Hd 3414 WIOYIWWOD
%606 Lheve'oe)  009s0'vee  |lZLG) 00'8L2'C6E  €8THLEEE o 00'86€°0E £6'26€'0€ TYIOYIANOD - $334 |3SN
%9Y'9 821019 00'PvE's8 gzeov'el 0028608 AT ) rANrAt 0029¢'L 70959' NOILO3LOHd Jdid TYILNIAISTY
%022 (lez0'ey) 00700022 (1e 261 00°08'09 69'286'85 SL6LL 0002y GI'6E0'S NOILJINASNOD € 311 TYILNIQISTY
90¢ 82" (9r'000'6L)  00°000'89 (97'08v°S) 000885 466678 SP90r 00°0KY's SPove's NOILJWNSNOD Z ¥3lL TVILNIAISTY
%09'94- (e res'or)  oooo0'sze  |(L6z€6'E)  0O'COM'9BT  €0'294T8C &LLT 00'080°6C FAWA (A4 NOILANNSNQD b ¥3IL TYILNIAISTA
%.0°G- @z1967/))  00GS'YRS'E | 8LELLSTL  O0'L9B'SEEE  BLYEYLLYE 98'8v9'G) 00'512'862 98'69€'71E TYiLN3QISTY - $334 ¥3ASN
$334 ¥3sn
%L2°9ZL- (60'c06'815°Y)  00°B6LVZLT |(69WLLI8Y)) 00699089  EWERTOTL (z9'216'9) 00'6ZL'1E IR TR A4 SNOINVTIADSIN lEl0L
|%r v B9VIVEl 0005¢°SC 80°7855H 00ZETEL [SRZAED TWR0T (%4 WET INNIA3Y BIHLO
%00°051- (00°062) 00082} Giie)] 00'000°} 00°008 (o0'sz1) 00052 00'5Z} 34 MIIATY NV
%€0 69" Bgo/60vL)  00'8BL'SYE  |(68°012THL)  00TEY'AE  HIIEETYOT (eveoL'el) 00'992°'92 15'950'G) SINTFWLSIANI NO LSFHALNI
poLIeyUes oM uwmhwmvﬂw Mm_%m %96 7Y - (87'199'066',)  00'000°0S6°Z  |(8¥'1GY0BE')  00'0000SET TG BYE'BSE 05268y 000 052687 INVH9 ¥d3 308N0S LNIOd NON 61€
SNOANVTIIOSIN
SANNIATY
a.__:m_u:Emm 3JuBLIEA jofipng aJueLIBA Bon {enjoy asueuep jofipng  jebpng femay ( -
S310N _5“ awamho d 306png jejol  SZA4 19301 | 196png QLA 195pn8 ALA JegA UALNY | POl JUaLND poliad JuaLIng poLidd JusLing 02) NN HILYM

14vdd

S3YNLIANIJX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INJWILVIS

GZ0T/1LE/S USNoIYyL SZOT/L/S wold

10141S1a INTFWIAOHUJWI TYHINTO AUNESOND




¥ @%ed d 02919 $T0T/6/6 921G

%LT6 51892 00'950'6 51790 00'054' 582828 00052 $L008 $334 ANV SLINY3d
sabpupeo yuy p 18pI0 8dojeAUT|%00'9) PEYELE 000524 1989 002251} 99°G68°01 19456 00°8%0' £5°06 $31ddN$ 301440
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1N S3LLMIOVA ANV 301440
esamﬁmwmm Hw“wmw Mwﬁunﬂww 007226 00'105'8 0ZErLy) 00822 00°005't TYIHOLINYT 301340
suuektepy oZI ‘YoloM “slueGoN WielD|%YY'L8 20599’y 0000004 70768 00'291'6 867£8'G 002 00°€€8 0019 SIUNLIANIXT SNOANVTIIOSIN
%05 0E6 AN 00°052"4 04821’ 00052°1 g1zt 00802 000LL $334 N3N
%000 00°000'08 0000008 Z0ELY0E 0L0ZLEL 00°000'GH 668"} NIV 2 HIVdTY H3LIW
196png s I9S [%56°Z sg6zy 0000061 5862y 00000} 5105 000 1656} S1¥Vd AHOLNIANI
%L6ZY zZ10s1 00005 LSl 00°008 89'6VE 00004 61952 IN3NJIND3I AL34YS
%LL G 62069'GL  00GOL'SHL | 6E0ZZT 00S6L'ZLL  19PLY'E6 LLOv') 000462 69625} SONOE ANY FONVYNSNI
Jojens3 aur Jayuoly sBpuatiic 094|990 6L e 001656 00'906'8 18'96%'6 0062} Wz 3SNIAXI ALINNO3S
%EL Gl HEKE') 00°9%1'6 g 00'LI6'2 68206 00°€9Y Wyt TYINTY INTWAIND3
%E L El BGLEL'L 000827} 65°5ZY'l 00°¥9Y'vi 18E0'EL 95'e8 00'%82 7002 SHIVA3Y LNIVWS3TddNS ‘dINO3
|os0z 06 LBZEY'S 008806 16052y 0095€'8 60'509' 000 000 000 SNOILAINOSANS 8 $3NA
81BMYOS Jo5SY pexid Abug 0019209 00°192'%S 95'565'18 0962 00008 0z0Lr'e 3SNIdXT ¥ILNDNOD
%92 ¥E 67592 00'000°0¢ 661’ 0000522 S0'SHE'Ze 57680' 00005 SLOM LNIYIN ONY SdIVd3d ONIGTING
%811 S5 PIE'S 0026828 55016 00'eEy'sY rzes'ly 00°€0¥'Y v oLy SIDUYHI YNVE
%000 WZIZ0E  00'€S0'ZE weiz'oe 00'650°2€ 950t8') 000 000 000 sig3aave
Buiieapd jueipAy 24| %00°0 000 000 0000012 000 000 000 ONIMOTd - TWAOWTH MONS
16png s 198 (%64 9% 180222 0005222 1£928'S 00758'02 £9°625'S1 00209'} 00'968'} 00°%62 ONIAIAYNS B ONIMTINIONT
%000 00'0tb'L 00'0t'L 00°0pY'L 00°07%'2 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILLODAN ¥08vT - ¥OT
Bupesjo JuespAy o414 00°008'¥E 00'006'1€ LI 'BEL'BL B 'EES 000062 18'996'T WO
%EY LI L6zl 00'SSE'S. zUeLloy  00°SSE'sL 92'529've 000 000 000 ONILNNOIDY
SISNIAX3 ONILYYIHO

%L0°LS WSEL'Y8L  ODOSY'ZOE'L | 9G'I8S'9ZE  OOLBLISZ'E  bI'6GZ'YI6 $8'92¢'s 00'63E‘L1b 1°090°204 S3SNIAX3 AILVI3H TT0UAVd fe10L
%55 Iv 0z'961 3SNIdX3 JONYMOTIV HvD
9%66'€6 108S'L 00002°€ et 00'€€6T £5699't BLBE} 00292 zsel S3SN3dX3 TIOHAY ¥IHLO
9LITe 00'000'€} 98612 00216} PLBLS) 00°€80°L 3SNIdX3 AV INUO0Y
%EL0F 866566 00°09'0% 89°691'9 0008228 WoLLie 8L195 00°068°S LA XA ISNIdX3 830
%0219 60€¥9C 00°296'9 60°EZ 00296 L6BLE'Y 000 000 000 SIWSOHINN
%000 918 00'566'2 £8'904'9 00'82'L 11628 00299 00299 00'0 S1143N38 INIWAOTIWANN
%698, 2L850' 00'9t6'9 ZLeUST 00'09%'9 82288 €254 00955 Zov SIIS - SLIH3N3E 33A0TdW3
%2078 WGP09'29  00UEK's6L | ZGISL'IS OD'8608L  8vZEB'6CL 10949t 006579} 66°922'7L SY3d - SL4INTE IIA0TdNT
O%ES S OVeSY'8L  00Z0L06Z | 9LOMI'6S  QDBLYIEZ  Y8'90ETLL 67'965'¢ 00’8156} 1626251 SNI Q3N - SLIHIN3E 33A0TdNA

m___.m_nsum aoueliep jobpng ELINET T Bon {emyoy odueuep jebpng  3aBpng |enjoy (02)
SaLON oL ooy 0P8 IEI0L SzadimoL |wpngain P @ M4 smogjuauny | pousqaueund pouadusund popied weung fcy ANFRIHIAVA

§Z0Z/1€/S Ysnoayy sZ0z/1L/s woidg
J%f I SIUNLIANIAXT Pue SINNIAIYH J0 INIWILVIS
Ee..@f?f B_Em_ohzm_zm_>oEz_._EmzmoE:mmoz_v_




¢ 8eg

Nd 0F91:9 §T0T/6/6 e

AELIEIY (9c'sz6'201'8) (o0'gze'soe'd) |oeiovese’s (0000¥'Pes‘s) (v9'a66'6H) 63'566°6tC (00°€41'592) 68°283'v8 STUNLIANIAXT YAA0 INNIATY 85303
LasyA WS  nlaes | WReeEs (1744 2 SR A N FTRERE G0BeE va9 FIEeleee STAUNLIANIJXS IB10L
|%T508E TG 00B6rvetl |IVeGetics  000sVIIOVE ESLZELEST BSZOLERe [TYIYNIS reveEl SASNAX3 ¥IHLO IEt0L
61 €8E SOTIve006 O0GeSHIOFL |SOVIPESE s 00689 1SL0F SEWHIEONT SI909'V8e {0°GO0'SEE STIBEES AY1LNO TWLIGYO
%0L 94 78'66L'2€ 00609722 | 28°2L0'G) 00’1686V 8LELB'YED £8'851°2 00'LLLCT 1188502 3ISNIdX3 1STHALNI
S3SNIdX3 ¥3H10
%p0°TL SUE0'0/0'L  ODOVSHO0 | SBLEPTLL  00VRLOMYT  G1'099'JZET £8'8£2'6E 0028512 Lyepeiolt SISNIdX3 ONILYH3JO [E10L
VA IT6eEal 0059758 r |€90vy08)  DO6GBYvvCE  ERGEGOVE T 18eH e TVIvser ISNIdXT NOILYIOFYIA
%606 19042 00'9r2'6 (6¢°0) 00628 6E'GLY'R 150 00'hLL 6v0LL SANOA 40 NOILYZILIOWY
%E0'8 18'269'9 00'95+'28 (ereLs) 00'785'SL €1'692'5L ZLSEY'E 00228' 8Z9EV'E dX3 WILSAS LNINLYRIL HILVM
%95'LZ1 GLO0P'YE 0000229 GL'6LV'6T Q0'SLY' 1S GZ'662'82 6V 15y 00'622's 15292 JSNTdXT WALSAS 1510 HILYM
%EY'8l 00'628C 00005'8} 006482 00°005'84 00'129') 000 00'0 000 INTIWOYNYIN 0IHS HIMISHILYM
%1062 0E'¥S6'E 006852} 0e'68YZ 00'841'gH 0L'829°€} 00989 00'S9Y'L 00'69L ININANYS/ONIIOLINOW Y3 LYM
%S€'80Z £2'280'sE 00'026'1S £2'652'0¢ 00'668' Ly 1216801 00'22€'Y 00'22€' 000 WY dX3 H3A
%59°181 £°804'89 00167904 £L'7E8'6S 00°L19'26 1eeL'le T89S 007.8'8 8Layb'e ddNSMI0MaNd dx3 I10H3A
%E0'VE 12'956'69 00'205'82 | LZ'€0L'8E 00959'062  €2285Che 96'76T L 00'158'22 9'865'0Z D1¥10313 8 SYO - SALMULA
%606 000522 0000022 000 00°052'%2 00'052'72 00°0 00'082' 000822 $334 331SNYL
%000 00'00S 00°005 00°005 00°008 0o 000 000 000 STvaW $S3NISNE
%86'59% LLSE0' 00'v0¥'EL 1L8LE'6 0028221 62'89€C 00°Zbi'L 00°2L4'} 000 RENE
%E6°L6E 60'662'81 00'896°22 60°SBE'9L Q0'750'ke 16'899'% 00'¥16') 00'716') 000 SYYNIWIS ONY ONINIVEL
%658 61694} 00'¥8L'y) {1829) 00'Z55'e 1gyI9'EL 00°26C'L HO6YS'L INOHJI 3L
%80°¥SY Y9'9EL's 00°000'2 Y9 TGHS 00'9L¥'9 Al 00'€8S 00685 000 S100L TIVWS/S3TddNS dOHS
%Y0TY 0Z'L¥6 00°081'¢ 0z hwL 00086 08'8€2°C SLovL'L 00°002' $8'65 SA9UVHO NOILYONENd
%zZ1'5e 8595} 00°008'2 BL'S9S'} 000082 LY 00°056'} 00°056'} 000 J9Y1S0d
nc_.mwﬂom 2JuUBLEBA 1ebpng oUBLIBA Bon femjoy aauenep Jebpng  jebpng enjoy (02)
S3.0N _s“w. ﬁ_.._umho d 106png [eI0L  SZA4 (0L | 196png QLA W Okk Jeap Jusung | poudadjuaund poLidd Jusun) polad juaung 02) GNN4 Y3LVM
G20Z/LE/S YBnoay L SZ0e/L/S wold
.ﬂm bﬂn m m SIUNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY 30 INFWILVLS

10141510 LNTFWIAOHdWI TVHIANTO AHNESONDI




9 ‘afeg

W 0+°91°9 $T0T/6/6 91

%2t 86} £€'695'H1 00°00¢'21 EEBLL0L 00'056'S} 19°068's 99'8/6 00°05%'+ YLy RUGEN
%h4T 9€'69¢ 00'829'2) 96'99¢ 00'8/9'24 YOZIELL 000 000 000 ONILNNOIOY
SISNIdXT ONILYHIdO
%885 WZSYEIEL  00'808°%SE | 1Z'9PZ'0L  O00'BOL'SZE 6LTOHEET H'oLL'E 00'601'62 66°2£6'sZ SISNIAX3 Q3LVIIN TI0HAV [E10L
9688 %698 0655 3SNIdXT JONYMOTIV ¥YD
%01 60E 8LLe 00'00S 84660 00857 e 002y 528, S3ISNIdX3 TIOHAVd HIHIO
151816 00'000'f 15248' 00°099° v2'826 00'¥€E ISNIdX3 AYIT QINHO0Y
%58 LLT Ly 86') ) 00'06¥'2) Ly6e50) 00'Z€0'9) £5°708' 12196 00'85%' £2:005 ISNIdX3 83d0
%L6'LLE 0988 00°LLL 09'88 001} ovez 000 000 00°0 SWHOAINN
%000 89S 00'966' W8S 00°96%' 65°11E 00'00§ 00'008 000 S1143N38 INFWAOTIWENN
%L9'SL 10°0L€ 00'658 WLle 00'008 66'887 00'69 6602 SIIS - S1143N38 FIA0TINI
%91 EY 61'654'S) 0092216 BL'9BL'LL 00'€00'Ly 18'918'6E 00°€LZ'Y €0'LOE'Y $Y3d - SLI4IN3E FAA0 TN
%€9'9¢ 1526861 00'950'65 4G0%€E" 00'¥85'%5 RAAY 0022y 117997 SNI "3 - SLI43N3E FAA0TNA
%95" LY L0400 00rht'e 10422 00°L54°€ £6'2er'Z ¥6'EZ 00282 0'e9T OIG3W/YOIL - SLIJINTE IFA0 TN
%650} LO'S0E'S 00'08€'SG L0°069 0069205 £6'720'05 00'G9'y LELE'S 301440 - TIOHAVd
%160L L1BLZ'59 00084251 | LLBLLTS 0006077k  E8°026'6 Lvey'e 00°00L'E 1 62'G29°0} YIDYNYIN - TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3 031V13Y TI0UAVd
SIUNLIANIAX3
00°20£'950'7 | 28'282¢ 00'48'c88')  18°129'188') 10'966'7 00'496'89) 20'095 b2} S3NNIATY IE01
00°36F 28T 00'1566LT  SEBESBILT ®Hr 00850751 ToeveSal $334 y3sn lejoL
00ZhlZ [ 00%ELT 00628 05847 INNIATY I34 UIISNVYL
%00'0 000022 00'08+'9 00°008'} 00022 00'009 $33d NOILOANNOD
%0000} 00'0§ 000 0008 000 0008 000 000 000 SIDUVHD 3DIAYIS
%0€'8Y 06'716°0) 00'289°t 06'988'1 L 00'802°04 06'965'22 780} 00726 72280 $334 ¥3SN NO SAILTYNAd
00020'7E 00'826°1€ 18'929'82 80'LYh 00'102') BO'BYB') NOLLIWNSNOD WIDHINNOD
0021w 0022508 02'5€5'88 00'589' 0T'E05'E TYIOH3WNOD - $334 ¥3sn
00700792 00°0v¥'Z2 S8'VSY'L) Sl 00262 SE'€08 NOILJINNSNOD | ¥3IL TVIINIQISIY
00Z¥8'16L'L | £5'5H6') 00'68'509'L  £5°008°209' 86'9/2 00'286'St} 86'€92°9Y) TVILNIQISTY - $334 43N
$334 ¥3sn
00'608'82L [ 250pL'S 00'€88'sl  25°cZ0'60L 1741 00'926'¢1 vz olE'el SNOANVTIIISIW [E101
00005 057 0085 05Z97 00y 000 3NN3ATE ¥3HLO
%000 00°008'} 00°08¢"} 00'062 0005} 00’52} 334 MIANTY NY1d
00'608'0ZL | 20'9€2'9 0052029}  20'MIE'B9) AR 00'¥EL'YL ¥Z'G81'9) SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOANVTIAOSIA
SINNIATY
Bureuiay douBlep 126png aouelep lemoy aouepep joBpng  39Bpng lenjay
S3LON _5Hmn”.wo o POENEIEOL SzAd imoL wepngaun POP"8 QA oo, suaung | pouagwaung poyed ueung pousd Jeuns (0€) NN ¥aM3sS

S20Z/1€/S YBN0IYL SZ0T/1L/S Wwolg

SIUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 30 INFWILVIS
1O1H.1SIA INFWIAOUdWI TVHINIO AHNASONDI




L wfeg

Wd 0P:9T:9 STOT/6/6 -8

%1896 (orpee'sle)  (00'006'z89) |oLsizees  (oossi'eas  (vTsee‘es) 20°LvT'6E 00'7¥0'8L 0162 L1 SIUNLIANTAX3 ¥IA0 ANNIATY $530X3
VT 0F USRI Orel? |WWVEs  goeseorec  FIIESTS6T LR 0002606 LA STUNLIANIAX3T [EIoL

%6e CO8F ZCV9976F  000000¢S | 35Z6vWy  D0¢Ecosoy  8YSEELE 00291 (TYIINT 000 SASNACXT ¥3HLO [E10L

%26¢ C08F 757096y 00000066 | ZGZ6viib  ODEEBBOY  BYSGEELC Wore W0 000 AVILNO TLidvD
S3SNAX3 YIHLO

%296 oL0vo'tel  00'66EPOSL | 9M'SBeNZL  00ULPY'TES'L  ¥BESL'00LY $6°L0874 00'7¥9'0F 90°9£€°82 SISNIdX3 ONILYHIO €101
%61 1€ [2o08182)  DO9LIES 79Z9cee]  DOVB6 98 Z996E06 Ta43 0028FS 7vere 3SNIdX3 NOILYIOFEd3a
%18'0L SOerv'eh 00°000°08 SOEHY'S 00°000'22 G6'965'2) 92'969'} 00000 ¥Z'€0€E'} ORLOTE B SYO - SALITILN
%B0'6 00'szL'y 00°005°EL 000 00'SLE'2 00'62£'2) 00'0 00'szL'L 005zt $334 33LSN¥L
%S0°€964 BLY6Z'E 0029 61500 a0eLl'e 19°29} 00'682 00682 000 T3AVEL
%¥8¥S0k 9€'G9€'S 00'728'S 968y 00'¥Be'S ¥9'805 00067 00°06¢ 000 SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVEL
%v9' L grozl 00ZE9't eLve 00'96%') 18197} 8y 0094 51El INOH4INAL
%ZL'0 68'1 00065} (11g8) 00°067'} 11885’} 80°0L5 007009 7662 $39UYHO NOILYONENd
%06'€Z $8'€86 00001 98'€86 00004 SLOLL'Y 00'sLe’t 00'sL2't 000. 39v.S0d
%Ly'9 0972 00°507 0912 00°S0% 0t'08¢ 00 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3d
%L9Yh 00'6€8 002859 00062 00°€€0'9 00'€PL'S 2eTUS 00'6¥S 89'ge $3NddNS 391450
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 INTY $3LLITIOVA ANV 301440
Sﬁ&ﬂ%ﬂ Nﬂmm Hmﬂﬁww %0L2€- (09¥eL2) 00°££9'y (091218 00082y 09'hLE'L (o0€9e) 00°28¢ 00°052 IVRIOLINYT 301440
‘obawiep fesoje| Jomas BUpUY 9/p| %12 L (GepLL'y) 00°009'% (se g6y} 00942y SELLg 05656 00'¥8¢ 05°0€ SUNLIANTXI SNOINYTIFOSIN
%000 00008 00008 00005 00°00S 000 000 000 000 SLHVd AYOLNIANI
%6, 606042 00'769'82 606017 00'769'6Z 1678502 000 000 000 SANOE ANV JONVHNSNI
%35°0} S6'818 000858 56812 00°086'Z S0'19L'L 5'98 00°009 9rELS ISNIdXT ALIMNO3S
%yl L 19'92% 00°248'¢ (e56+) 00'SLL'E BE0LL'E (92°¢5) 0008 9LEEL TYLNTY LINIFNCINO3
%22 96 Za6Lp'S0L  00'8vLTME | 2506948 0061066k 8Y'8ZE 04 58'666°9 00'62L'2} SLSELLL SUIYdTY INIVWISINddNS "dIND3
%1008} 66627 00'OvE'y YE'E6LT 00'97E'% 90255 000 000 000 SNOLLJIBOSENS B $3NA
IBMyoS jaSSY pox Aybug | %66 c- sl 00'198'2) (eLzee'y) 00°02£'11 £2°209'8} LVEEL 00'000°t 68'998 2SNIdX3 HALNAWOD
%66 652 SE'169'22 00'6LYLE 5622002 00°008'82 §9°22L'8 006Y'T 006192 00'5eh *INIVW ONY S¥IlV43d ONIgHng
%94 04 1§pLE'e 002247 15087 00°EE8'E 6v28e'LE (01°98) 00'768C 91°086'C SAQUYHO MNVE
%00°0 2168002 00'856'02 TL 18002 00'856'0¢ 82'026 00’0 000 000 s193aave
%000 000 00'¥E0'06% | 000 00'vE0'067  00'¥E0'0BY 000 000 000 SINIWSSISSY ¥S110a
%000 000 00'169'€8 | 000 00'169'c28  00'169'€Z8 000 00'0 000 0N V1vd-0Md VSL100
%9 66 L0006 00°052'01 10'§r0'2 00°G6€6 6667E"L 00'195 00'558 00'v62 HNIAZAUNS B ONIYIINIONT
%00°0 008012 008042 00'8012 008042 000 000 U0 00'0 SNOILYILOD3N Hoav1- o1

n___,Mu”_om oUBLIBA Jefipng aouepep B |emay soueuep 19bpng  196png |enjoy (0g)
S3L0N _SMM anwm._o d j08png [g10L  SZAd fejoL |396png QLA Wl AN Jes) JUaLIND | poudd JuaLN) poLiag JuUdLIND poLiad Jualnd 0€) ANN4 YIM3S

14Vadd

SIUNLIANIdXT Pue SINNIAIY J0 INJWILVIS

GZ20Z/LE/S YsSnoayl sZoe/L/S wold

19141S1a LINFWIAOHdWI TVHINTO AHNESONDI




g 28ed

Wd 09919 §202/6/6 e

%EE 0L 220, 0000052 Weeo's 00°000'2 69°£26'9 000057 00005y 000 ONIONYS - TWAOWIH MONS
%S Tyl 092/0'85¢  00'000'SZL | 0SZz0'8Sy  00°000'G.L  0S/Z6'91E 0000002 00°00002 000 ONIMOT - TYAOWIH MONS
00005 00°00§ DO'EEL'L 000 SU9E ONIATAYNS B ONIFANIONT
%000 Al 00°0v2' 00°0v2') 002"} 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILODAN H0avY1 - O
%158 62'82E"1 000062 62°980° 00'859' VLS SrE9l 01T 55'8, oM
%01'C 9509 00'9¥6'Z 9509 00'9¥8'z v'688'2 000 000 000 ONILNNO22Y
S3SNAdX3 ONILYNIJO
%069y 502228 00680652 | SSPOV'L9 00'ELL'2ET  SKESE'9LL 00°€2e12 YBOEK'IZ SASNIdXI G3LVITY TT0HAVd [ej0L
%000 S96EL 000 00885 000 Sv86L 000 ISNIdX3 JONYMOTIY HVD
%98'€82 BY'6E2 00000t 6v'959 00°2LB 15092 0e'6e 008 0LEY SISNIdX3 TIOHAYd HIHLO
65°66¢'y 000002 65'922'y 00'eeg’} €0°258 00294 ISNIdX3 IAVA1 AANUODV
%95 '8E ZE7SR'8 00°Z6€"1L 266682 00'6er’oL BY'BESZ 519} 00’66 B8 0€Z ISNIdX3 8340
%zt 0Z'bik 00°LL8 0z'LbL 00228 08'592 000 000 000 SIWHOAINN
%000 L0967 00966 L0969 00'8rLZ €6'1S 00052 00°052 000 S143N29 INFWAOTIWINA
%81'5€ 99'682 00'€LL') 99112 00°GE0'} ¥E'EZ8 00'68 0zer) SIS - SLI43N38 IIA0TINI
%B5'LS 0522814 00'652'7E 05'086'8 00'798'1€ 05'1£6'2Z 002687 60'626' S¥3d - S1143NF9 FIAO TN
%2y €2 ZZEEY's 00'GhL'6F zzesy's 00'594'Sy BL18Z'Or 00036 98 LEL'Y SNI Q3N - SLI43NTE 33A0TdNT
9%69'6% 19°€68 002152 18829 002062 £1829') 00042 YOELZ JI03WYDI - SLIHINTE F3A0 TR
%090} 85759 00'269'22 85°0vE 00'788'62 v 280'6T 00'80€' SG'98L'E 391440 - TIQYAYd
%0922 76'6v56 0082218 T60ETS 009"t 80°2ETeY 00'SIE'Y 62'€50'9 JONYNILNIVA - TIOUAVA
%9E"LL £1'505°0¢ 00'652'€L €1 00v'hZ 00'8¥)'29 180 6€°29L 00'504'9 19°268'G HIOYNYW - TIOHAVd
SISNIdXT AILVIEN T10¥AVd
SIUNLIANIX3
00'8E)'96L | 08'LEY'LT 00¥90°68L  08'S85°05L 8T'6ZL'E 00'€20°69 8z20z'eL SINNIAIY 1|voL
0079968 | PETHST 0096Z12L  ¥EoraveL §380F 0025299 S99 $334 y3sn iezoL
00788 00308 A (7K 00¢L SI8l 3NNIATY 334 YAISNVAL
%61 0F 68'1€2°¢ 00018 68'2€9'¢ 00°60¢'y 68'140'8 €1°89€ 00’107 €169 $334 ¥3SN NO S3ILWN3d
00°960'99 o 0022809 00'2£'09 000 00722 00422 TVIOHINNOD - $334 ¥3SN
009/8'21L 00£02'689 08102659 16YE 00'691'29 1660229 TVILN3QISTY - $334 ¥3sn
$334 ¥3sn
%80°L9 98'0pZ'L} 00'Ly's 98'eHE'L} 00°894' 9BYLLGE £V'0ZLT 00'902 eroz'e SNOINVTIIISIN [e10L
%5915 SIes 0SS GIE9 0005 SIen 00S 000 INNIATY ¥IHLO
%129 (4] 00'6L7'8 LL'Egs'z) 00812, 11'109'6Z £r'S2LT 00'L02 eV 9Tr'e SINIFNLSIANI NO LSTHIINI
SNOANYTIAISIN
S3ANNIATY
S310N m—“_o:m_”%mom aoueLiEp 39Bpng @2uBLEA I — [enjoy aoueuep jebpng  198png [emoy (09) aNN3A3yY
jej0] Jussiag «omvsm |ejol SZAd j©j01 ummvnm alAa Jea) Juaung POl JuUslIn) pPouUdd JualIn) polidd Juaing) IVID3dS W, AOWIY MONS

S202/LE/S Ysnoay) §Zoz/L/G woig
S3UNLIANIdXI Pue SINNIAIY 40 INFWILVIS

U 10141810 INJWIAOHWI TVHINIO AHNESONDI




6 wied

Nd 0¥:91:9 STOT/6/6 ¥

%602} GCOEBTPL  OQUSHLYE'L | 6CVOEH0L  00'66'662'L  19PIO'86S £29es'e 00'885'SS LI6v0'0T STUNLIANIAXE IE101

79} BEFE gEEI90zE 0070006k FECHO90L  00°000SHE 25°98€°8 G0°0STE 000S2¢€ 000 SASNAdX3 ¥IHLO iE0L

%01 8Ev) 9TCI00z;  000006CF | BEElo90r  (0C00GH  Z99%E 00052¢ 00052 000 AV1LNO WLId¥D
S3SNAdX3 ¥FHLIO

%9€°0E} o9eY'6cs  00'0SE'SSE | OVOVE'SES 009028 ¥S'ESS'Cly L0°96£'82 00'510°1€ £6'319Z SISNIAX3 ONILYHICO [€10)
%8V 105 08€Cv 6 00E0ETT 0877878 007T5E 01 02687 006 006 000 g dX3 HIA
%6112 1G°GZ6'H) 00'LIE9) 1669801 00'156'7) EYS8Ey £0°268 00'09€"} L6297 ddNSMIoMand dx3 I10HIA
%y0'SHE SLY6C) 00°029' SL2Z0' 00'E0t'l T4 Tv'96e — e 86°0¢ DI|LO313 3 SYD - S3LMILA
%606 05281 00052'e (050} 002907 052902 (050} 00°284 0581 §334331SNYL
%.6'LLEE 58'926'L 00'¥86') 5909L' 00'818'L 178 00°99} 00'991 00°0 T3AvAL
%B6€5L) et 002602 Ze0LL'L 00'188°t 89°04} 00°0 000 000 SHYNINIS ANY ONINIVEL
%E0T e 00291 (826) 00'6¥1 8L851 €00 00°€l 182 INOHdTTAL
9%08'8€L 95068 00'GLS') 95°619 00¥5Z') Tre9 LOSLY 0002y 66'% S30YVHI NOILYDIiENd
%6561 SO'PvE 000042 SOPve 000042 §6'G5L') 00°625 00'525 00'0 J9V.S0d
%E9'€56 09709 00839 09'709 00'899 0v'e9 000 000 000 $334 GNV SLIWYId
%80°€- o 00'74E's (AN 00702 AR} 7566 00'0LL 8v'0} $3NddNS 301440
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1N STLMOVA ANV 301440
bsam_._v%wwom NM“WMM MMMHHM% %80°LE- (0g'say) 00€LL (09615) 00602 09°82Z'} {0019} 0019 00524 TYIMOLINYT 301440
P — sa:mm w%m\wmu %L EEL €60EYZ 00009 61961z 00k (e5089L) 26097 00'98% 80°G STNLIANIAXA SNOINVTIIOSIN
%000 STYS 0000} S5 00°004 SLSy (FRe)] 000 SISy INTFNINDT ALFYS
%€6'L 8L'l5€e 0028L'Y 8L'15e 00782y B0EY'Y 000 000 00'0 SANOE ANY 3ONVENSNI
Jojenaj3 auf] Jaquoi eBpuatid 09409 Ge- (5e°201) 008l {5e"201) 00’8t SE'SZh {0504 000 0504 JSNIdX3 ALINDAS
%00°0 00°000°04 00°000°0} 00°000°04 00"000°04 000 000 000 000 SNOIS 3 $100L ‘SAIddNS Q1313
%EY 12 {z6'922) 00268 (z6'e62) 00'69L 76'890't (6z'e) 00°02 6¢7¢ TYLNTY INIWIND3
%52 THOT 98'999 00°00L 9IS 00088 vIEE 000 000 000 SYIVdRY INIVW/S3NddNS “dind3
%Z8'7oL ee'0zy 00'689 €eozy 00'589 19852 000 000 00'0 SNOILIMOSENS B S3Na
%9} {19°98) 00'6EL'S (L8's¢¢) 00'688'% 18%22'S (06°6) 00'052 06652 3SNIdX3 ¥ILNDNOD
%Z9'192 0418 00°922's 20188 00'9E8'y 86857} 9L'6ly 00'0%Y 802 *INIVA ONY SHivd3d ONIaTING
Apuous g8 0} onp u&%ﬂ MMM.“N %bL 0L Lzzery) 0090eLE |z 00160} LT8EE'EL (821z¢) 0066 BLYLEL S30UYHO YNV
%000 79978 00°0€9'8 79948 00'0£9'8 8E'eS) 000 000 000 slg3aave
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 ONIOI JANINY WYAOWTY MONS

SN mﬂw:n_””_Mm @auBRLIEA jebpng SOUBLEA e ik [emoy aouepep 1eBpng  1eBpng jemjoy (09) INN3A3H
{e10) 8230 1eBpng oL GZAL [B10L | 19Bpng QLA Jeopjuauny) | pousdiueung pouad waung pouddiuvennd|  Ty1N3dS TVAOWIY MONS

14vdd

SIUNLIANIdXI pue SINNIAIY 30 INFWILYLS

G202/1LE/S Usnosyl sZoz/1L/G wold

12141S1a INFWINOHdWI TYHINIO AHNESONDI




01 :28eg

Wd 0¥ 919 £707/6/6 1=

%5066 (6L'8v2'569) 00’699 (65°2.8'628)  (00°G16°02) 61°L¥6'10L 15°299'E 00'58Y'€1 1SZ81'8p SUNLIGNIXI HIA0 INNIAIY $530)3
000 00 gooooes | 000 00000058 00000055 050 000 [y] SYIASNVUL ONILYHICO (€100
%000 000 00000056 | 000 00000055  00°000°058 000 [[X] 000 Ni SHIJSNVAL [EjoL
%000 000 00000055 | 000 00000055 00000058 000 000 000 NI SHIISNYHL ONILYYIHO
NI SHIJSNVHL
SYIISNVYL ONILVHIHO
Sa1an m_“_o:u_”:EMx a3ueLep obpng saueuep 19BpNg QLA |emoy soueuep Jabipng  jabpng |enjoy (09) INN3IA3Y
|e101 Jusdsag fipng |e10L  SzAd lejo), | 3eBpng QLA B9\ JUALING | poU3d WALINY  poLIad JueLINY pousd uBLN)| w03 dS TYAOWIH MONS

SZ0Z/LE/S UBNOIYL GZOZ/L/S Wwoiy
SIHNLIANIdXT Pue SINNIAIY 30 INTJWILVILS
LOI41SI0 INTJWIAOUdWI TYHINIO AHNASONDI



11 wded

WNd 0F91-9 ST0T/6/6 918

%YE'19 $946812 00°885'28 (59°269°21)  00'VSE'ES SE'€69'SE 96667 00°92€'c 96'L0L'S STUNLIONIXT YIA0 INNIAFY $S32X3
TITT TTmre B0CISoF Erverey WG SI59085 5C190¢ 050875 WIEee STUNLIANIAXT IE10L
AT Groere 0062567 Crverey)  00S8TEY §1690°85 9T299¢ 005095 ¥iee SASNAdXT ONILYYICO fei0L
%eLSC BLIIEE 008IZ 90 BLIV0T 008v6 €4 12006 ¢h FZA A 00180°¢ L0t DI410313 2 SO - SALMLN
%002 8zLL) 00007 8zih 00°00% 8218 {61°29) 00004 61454 $31ddNS 301440
%1 1'Ge- {0001£2) 000689 (00'g88°2) 00'GLE'S 000026 {00'522) 00628 00008 WRNOLINYT 301440
%ET6 95685 00°626'9 952 00'€6E'9 yr'SeE'e (60°29) 00285 60629 S3UNLIANIIXT SNOANYTIZOSIA
%86'L 18192 00'668'¢ 18482 00'568'€ 1209 000 000 00°0 SONOS ANY JONVHNSNI
%62CH 0022 00°102 006 0081 00644 S0 00°2L 529! TYLNIY ININGIND3
sogdad| o - . e ot . et . .
1o pue jof Bupyed o 95 AL %89°0F (£5p82°0L)  00000'GL (e pEs'LL) 00'062'¢1 £5'¥82'62 S9'8Y6 00°052' SE'LOE NIV ONY Stllvd 3 ONIaTIng
S3SN3dX3 ONILYYILO
STUNLIONIdXT
%0 bl (oeporel)  00ZOVI0L  |(0SELy'R) 00'9£2'86 05°'79L°¢6 (08162) 00°1£6°8 02'6£9'8 SANNIATY [EI0L
AR Erorer)  O0IOFZ0k 0SSLVT] 009E2'26 057906 08°16C 001568 026698 SNOANVTIAISIN [EI0L
%0000} 68'81L 000 68781 000 5981L 000 000 000 INNIATH YIHLO
%8Gl {eezi vl 00294208 |(6EZ6L'G) 00°9£2'86 OEH0'EH (08'162) 00'LEB'S 076698 JNOINI TVINTY
SNOINVTIIOSIN
SINNIAZ|
n (08) TVIN3Y
SILON Buuesoy 1obpng  souBLIBA 1efipng 89UBLIBA 10Bpng QLA MY 180 JueLing aoueuep jobpng 1ebpng lemay
jejoijueniad  1ebpngjelol  GzA4 leloL | eBpng alA poMadjuaLny  pouddjuaung  poped jueun) 3aVHO AHNGSONDI 862

14V dd

§20Z/1LE/S Y3nolyl SZoz/1L/S wold

SIUNLIANIJX3 pue SINNIATY J0 INIWILVLS

L1OIU1SIA INIJWIAOHIWI TVHINIO AUNESOND






ANNd A9 ANV daNIGW0OO
S3HNLIAN3IdX3 ® ANNIATd

NOILISOd HSVYO
G20¢ 11ddVv






 KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT GENERAL 54%

- i ~ CASH POSITION - WATER 20%

- B SEWER 21%
- APRIL 2025 - SNOW ) 5%
- BEGINNING i ENDING
[FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND _ $ 8,967,484.87 $  (12,977.86)| 3 2,052.62 |$ 204,265.74 | § (34,668.39)| $ 9,126,156.98
[RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) $ 365364.51 | $ 12,977.86 | $ - $ - $ - $ 378,342.37
GENERAL INVESTMENT ] 806,877.17 | $ - $ - $ 363221 |8 - $ 810,509.38
| GF TOTAL B $ 10,315,008.73
WATER FUND B $ 1,686,766.16 | $ (219,566.89)| $ (2,131.84)| $ 410,736.29 | $ (262,487.81)| $ 1,613,315.91
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) [$  625,038.63 | $ 25,055.83 | § - $ E $ = $ 650,094.46
WATER INVESTMENT $ 82822848 % = $ - $ 2,31843 | $ - $  830,546.91
KGIDTRPA RESTRICTED (STATION 4 BMPS) | § 45,430.00 | $ - 1% - 18 - |8 - |$  45,430.00 |
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 220,616.91 | $ 74,046.09 | § B $ = $ - $  294,663.00
TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 33492658 |$  112,412.07 | $ - $ - $ - $  447,338.65
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 40,4007 | $ 8,052.90 | $ - $ - $ B - $ 48,453.07
L WF TOTAL $ 3,929,842.00
SEWER FUND $ 3,937,819.58 | $ (679.24)| § 354.75|$ 169,575.86 | § (367,464.88)| $ 3,739,606.07
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 14,433.36 | $ 679.24 | $ - 1S - |8 - |$ 1511260
SEWER INVESTMENT $ 441,04185($ = $ 1,622.92 [ § - $ 442,664.77

SF TOTAL $ 4,197,383.44
SNOW REV. FUND $ 64261277 | § (7,963.69)| $ (27553)|$ 70,828.59 | § (132,690.60)| $  572,511.54
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) [$  181,741.85 | § 7,963.69 | § - $ - $ - $  189,705.54
SNOW INVESTMENT $ 24,002.24 | $ - $ - $ 154.53 [ § - $ 24,156.77
| SNOW TOTAL $  786,373.85
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 274,396.83 | § - $ - $ = - $ (2,765.09)| $  271,631.74 |
80 RENTAL TOTAL N $ 271,631.74
GRAND TOTALS $ 19,437,181.96 | $ 0.00)$ (0.00)| $ 863,134.57 | § (800,076.77)| $ 19,500,239.76
= |
CHECKING -
US BANK S 330,474.87 | $ (100,000.00) % 793,434.39 [ $ (800,076.77) $ 223,832.49
US BANK MMA 5 112.25 | § = $ = $ - $ 112.25
MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 100,037.49 | $  250,000.00 $ 7,728.09 | § - 5 357,765.58
5.45% BMO BANK NATIONAL $ 250,000.00 | § (250,000.00) $ -
- 4.80% BLUE RIDGE BANK $ 250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
5.10% MORGAN STANLEY BANK s 250,000.00 | $ B $  250,000.00
| 520% BANK HAPOALIM NEW YORK $  250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
4.00% NORTHEAST BANKCD $ 250,000.00 | $ - $ 250,000.00
4.60% JP MORGAN CHASE $ 250000008 - 18 - $ - $  250,000.00
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK S 250,000.00 | $ = $ - $ - S 250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.3052513% $ 17,006,557.35 | $  100,000.00 B $ 6197209 9% - $ 17,168,529.44
rd
GRAND TOTALS $ 19,437,181.96 | $ = $ - $ 863,134.57 | $ (800,076.77)| $ 19,500,239.76

Page 1






1 :o8eg

A £E0T:9 STOT/Y1/8 B1ed

09je1) pue yojed eusd|%.8's L5602 00°000°6% (89v05') 00'000'6E 897052y 00642 000052 00'szL) $3MddNS B JONYNILNIYW QvOY
%00°0 00°000'5Z 00°000'62 00°000°2} 00°000°2} 00°0 000 000 000 JOVYNIVHA ANY NOISOY3
%S 0by 1£°025'82 00°000'6E 1£'189'TC 00°291'62 £9'6.1'9 08'168 00°L16C 025207 ONIATAYNS B ONIHIINIONT
%000 002i9'L 0029'4 00Z19'} 0049} 000 000 00'0 000 SNOILVILODAN ¥O8Y1 - oI
%22 76 890k 000062 8226 009LY'Z 91€6v' 00°/8 00242 00651 Wodl
%012 9509 00'9¥6C 9509 00'9¥67 775882 00'0 000 000 HNILNNOJOY
SISNIdXA ONILYYHIDO
9%,16'89 ocolgog,  O0EvL'89E | 0SEI6'6R 00'0v2'80e  05'928'BKZ | €0°LLE'OL Q0'EVS'08 16'681°02 $3SNIdX3 QLYY TIOWAVd [Bj0L
%L 6C Gash (600087 G8ZY) (00999 Greral 59T 0099 RIS ISNIAXT IONYMOTIV WYD
%08'06} YZTIE'L 000002 ¥2'8L6 00'999° 9/'489 (g1 00°294 1£'881 SISNIAX3 TIOUAYd ¥IHLO
%05 8€€- £5°196'y 00005 €668y 00'916'7 (s ov') 1766 00262 (17 209) 3SNIdXT IAVITAINYIIY
%85'282 0LySL8 000P0° 1L 0L'7IE' 00°002'6 066882 L 1E9 00026 65882 ISNIdX3 8340
%56'62 £2'682 00°¥0t'L £2'662 0007’} L) 000 000 000 SWHOAINA
%000 L0976°T 00'866' L09PH'T 00'8672 £6'18 00°052 00°052 000 SL1I43N38 INFWAOTIWINN
%2) 64l 68'66¢' 00'6542 68580} 00'SHET 11652} 50'66 00'8¥C S6'7GH SIS - S1143N38 33A0TdW3
%L} LL y9'€95'61 00516y Y9 240771 00'62¢'L€ 08°188'62 0L 2ELL 00EvL'e 06500 S¥3d - SLI43NIE 3FA0TINI
%Pl Ly £8'922°61 00'66¢'59 £8'069'8 Q0 LSL'YS 11°990'0Y 79'828 00'892'S 9€'68E'Y SNI Q3N - SLI43N3E 33A0TNT
%180} 04298 00'69L'¢ (0e'192) 000VL'E 0€'10r'E {e529) 00'7iE £5'18€ OIQIWVOI4 - SLIFAN3E FFA0THN
%EL 92 L0'L¥8'S 00'269'£2 20622t 00920'€2 £6'058'12 66'G.L 00'80€' 0ZeLT 301440 - TI0WAVd
%5629 zU89L'vy 00'688'GLL | 2LTGH'ST 00'625'96 82'0ZL'1L 86219' 00'859'6 WGr'2 JONVYNILNIVIN - TIOYAVd
%Ly'68 €el9L'ey 00'782'68 AV 00'Z0¥'vL 9TV 1y L1E8'E 00" ML £2'609¢ HYIADVYNYI - TIOUAVd
$3SN3dXE AA1Y13Y TI0¥AVd
CEENVULERYE]
%z0't- (z6pec'es)  OUEOKOSZT | 80°GSL'6ME  00'SS0TR0T 80°7Z8'102T | EV'96E'sl 00°921°201 syTis'ee) SANNIADY [Et0L
TIE9L SCEE5E0 000Z6Tit | SE0Z9GH)  O00cer0or  SEEob9lE | SEVERROL 00°EH0°9C SBI8VSE SNOANVTIAISIN IejoL
%z} BLL (52°988) 00°000't G261 00°€E8 STE 0¢8] 008 000 INNIATY WIHLO
%G L 09'69%'79 000ZG'HE | 09'6BE'9LL  0D009'6ST  09'BEBGLE | 582250 00°096'6Z 98'L8Y'9E SINIFNLSIANI NO LSTHALNI
SNOINVTIFISIN
%288 (1zg91'zc)  O0'688'2L6'} | €L860'Y 00'Z29'128'Y  £L0272'628°) | 8G'1S6'S 00'EEL'IR 84'780°28 $3XVL [0l
T000z- 0ETogzell 0080896 | 00 00900799  0/900%99  |EEE0 0010798 1900790 NOILNGILSIA XYL ALVLS
%9k (0ez26'8) 00'0vE'2¥S | OLELE'L 0000V'9ES  OLELE'8ES | ¥1'EL6E 00'ELY'S PLovY's dN-IAYIN WIHOTVAQY
%E0 (zozoe) 000082 {zozoe) 00°008°2 96'L6'L (z9'296'7) 00000 8e'zZey XYL ALYFdOUd TWNOSHId
%9’ (69Z60'01)  00'GE6'6E9 | SE'9THT 000LY'EL9  GETVRGLY | BE9YSY 00'652'9 6£'50801 SAXVL WIHOWAQY
S3AAVL
SANNIARY
Bureway dgueLIep 1abpng CRULITLTY lemoy  |aoueuep 3efipng 18bpng femjoy
SaLoM _sﬁmﬂ“”ms g 1oBpng (0L SZA4 €01 |196png QLA wBpng aLA 189) JUBLING| POMEd JUBLING POLIad ILND POUad JUaLIND (01) aNn4 TVHINTO

GZ0Z/0E/Y YSNoIYL STOZ/L/Y Wod

SIUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATY JO INTWILVIS
10141510 LNIWIAOHdIWI TYHINITO AHNESONDA




T 98eg

Wd ££:01:9 §T0T/Y1/8 P

%26'181- (z1-eev'psr'z) (00'B9L'026)  |(96'681°228') (00'86€°Z88)  Zwoeeysy'l | Z8Ll0'6L 00'055°04 18'129'68 SIUNLIANIAXT ¥IAO ANNIATY S$39X3
%000 ] (00'000055) | 000 {00000°058) (00000055 | OO0 (i1} 100 SYIASNVYL ONILYYILO Ie0L
%000 00 {00000°055) | 000 00'000055)  (00°000055) | 000 000 000 1N0 SYIJSNVUL 18301
%00°0 000 {00000055) | 000 100000055}  T000000SS) | GO0 000 000 SANNS HAHL0 OL ¥A4SNVAL
1n0 SHIJSNVYL
SUIISNVYL ONILYYIHO
%Lg6LY vOER0'Erz'z  OD'LIS'OLLT | bO'6S6'OVE'L  QUSSK'RIY'Z  96°SBK'ISF | th'SL9T9 00'929'96 96°056'c€ STUNLIGNIAAX le10)
AN 51,785, O000008Che |EBTISLPELT ODOO00BEGE  VPBPCEGL | SCOPLGY 0000058 §Le5eS SASNIAX3 ¥IHLO IE10L
%2} 'S624 69'1SLY86'L  00'000'8ELC | BSTSLVBLT D0O00EE6+ MWW sl | SZOPLoF 0000055 [TE37A AVILNG TYLIAYD
S3SNIdXA ¥IHLO
%L0°005 SELSIUY  00LUSUS | seezeL 00'CLLI9)  SO'GMY'SE | 9265T 00'680°4) 18'065°8 S3SNIdX3 ONILVYHIAO ie10)
%6e OF AT 0050CH et 00%v0 00 176538 19756 007001 EET8 WY dX3 HIA
%SBEY 6CT9EY 00'HiEYL 62°826') 00°£26'4 4 LLBYE'S 8£'6€9 00'€64"} 29255 ddNS/IOAAN dX3 F10HAA
%6524} ££'66€ 006, 6064 00'508 19¥5E 89'vL 00'86 eeT DI¥LDFT 3 SYO - SALIILN
%0002 00'62¢ 00082 000 00'628'} 00'648') 008} 05281 $334 331SNYL
%v0'€952 [Loyet: T 00'052' 15'162} 00'928°) 678 00484 008} 000 T3AVAL
%8Y'Z852 78655y 00°92L'Y 78294 00'6e6°€ 81'9sl 0046 00'6¢ 000 SUVYNINAS ONY ONINIVYEL
%99'S 168 00291 00'bEL €05} €0’} 00tk 1671 3NOHJI 3L
00'592 00'0€2 £7'968 00°08 00'08 000 SIDYYHO NOILYOaNd
%L7EQ) 09'604 00294 09604 00291 0r'e9 000 000 00°0 5334 ANV SLINY3d
%90°L ) €728 00'SZ8'} £ 295 00'022'} 18202 9v0LL 00424 591 $3NddNS 301340
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 IN3Y SAILTIOVA ANY 391440
AingsBury Gz 0} pausediuos eaie .
buyuseyo vy abejooy jeuciyppe ebpusuid 09 e 0069 09E0L} 0069 00004 WIMOLINYF 301440
%L1 1€ 12069’} 00°ELl'L 12906 00226 eLTTY'S 8€'185 00'€65 p: e SIHNLIONIdXI SNOINYTTIOSIN
%000 00'005 00°008 00'005 00'008 00'0 00'0 000 000 LNIWDINOT ALVS
%362 81Z5E 00°€82'y BLZ5E 00°€8L'y Z808H'Y 000 00'0 000 SANOE ANY JONVHNSNI
{ojensi aury sayuold abpueuid 09 00y 00'Zy S8yl 000 ¥E0l 2SNIdX3 ALIMNDIS
%000 000042} 00°0£9'02 00'06'9) 00'005°02 00085 0005 00'0£5'€ SN9IS 8 S1001 ‘$3HddNS a1aid
%ELTY [Ty 00'%LE Tyt 00'492 66612 120 0062 6252 TVINTY INFNIND3
%09’ 172} 859y 00°005'% 85 pLY'e 00°05L'€ Th'SEE 00'52€ 00°526 000 SUIYdIRY LNIYW/STddNS "diND3
%9509} EESIy 0029 eIy 0029 19852 000 000 000 SNOILJI¥OSENS % $3nd
%LEIHL LULBE'S 00'85'2 LLESLY 00'95€'9 622027 8€'18 009 2978 ISNIdXT YILNNOD
%L9 11T 98196 00°000' 988247 00294y pL8er') L5°00Y 00'Lky 6791 LNIVIN ONV SHIVd3d ONIATING
%000 000 000 8E'ESL 000 000 000 s183aava
a___:u_msom [ouelep 39bpng aoueuep 8 lenjoy  (soueuep jebpng  336png |len3oy (oL)
SLON o1 ooty PEPMBITIOL SZAdmoL |10Bpng ain P8 O eoy yuaung) popeq eun poiiad Wwasing pouag Jeund 0L} GNNd TV43NTO

ST0Z/0€/Y Ysnoiyl sZ0T/L/ woid

SIUNLIAN3dX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INIWILYLS
10141S10 INIWINOUdWI TVHINID AHNEISONDI




¢ o8ed

Wd €E:01:9 STOUYI/B 18

%EG'SS 281957 00°LLLT) 8IErT 00°L9'0b C{RYA 89°€L€ 00°590' zE'169 DIQIWYOIA - SLI43N3E 33A0TINI
%ELIL 88°2.5'SL 00'Z48'eL 88'792'¢ Q0'7eS'19 7169288 99'897 00'¥54'9 £'689' 301440 - TIOHAVd
%2}'GS Sg'619'%69L  00'L9E'LZy | 98'650°06 00'l08'26€  SYIPL0E | ESPESS 00°084'6€ LStT'0e JONYNILNIVIN - TIO¥AYd
%GL'GB Zz08l'/ZL  O0E0S'GLE | 2Te9Tl8 00'SBG'62  9LzEeal | BEYECEL 00'656'22 29296 HIDVYNYI - TIOUAYd
S3SNIdXT Q3LV1I TIO¥AVd
SFUNLIANIIXI
%28 b (51°160'6267)  OD'OLEWES'L |(GL'L6L'COV'L)  CO'DLG'BLLY  SI'BLLSST'S |EETIOEL 00'SLY' L0V SE6TV'oTY SANNIAIY jEl0L
%8 61 8712668  00Ch0t9s® | ZLO0L9ZF 000C650F CLOVOLLOT | PLI96ET 0079eg9z¢E FLE0500% $334 y3sn tejol
|z 5018 00958 (5] D008ET e |08V 00'8EC 4954 JONVENSNI INIT INAES
%156} {tz'186°1) 0001L'pl eL0ty 00'952'C} £082LT) 610L 00'922°t 61'962"} JONVHNSNI SSOT ANMAYAS
%%E Q- (8y192) 00098} 758y 007085 75'865'} y9'L 00551 1979 JNNIATH NINGY INTIAN3S
%ELGE 00'22€C 00'9Lb'y 00'810°¢ 0008’ 00'86¥'9 (629) a0'sve STIvE 3NNIATY 334 ¥34SNVAL
95168661 (00'0¢6°16)  00°095'96 (poosz'z8)  00°058'16 00°009'% 00°00'6 000 00001 $334 NOILO3NNOD
%66'12- {15°98) 0008 (159) 00°00% 6v'€6e 000 000 00°0% $334 %03HO NENL3A
%89'19" (8e'esv's) 0000t (8e'e60'e) 000002} 799068 (0o 00°002' 000544 S39UVHO 30IAY3S
%6979 0€'982'2€ 00'298'L} 0EYLL'SE 00'688'%1 0660908 £9'608°C 00687} £9'862'y $334 ¥3ASN NO SAILTYNAd
%859 (B0zzg'ey) 000000, |60zzz'6z)  0000L'S6 1629’99 |(99°GE9) 00°00%'t yrvoL'e NOLLAWNSNOD TYIDHIWNOD
%0002 (0z'689'5L)  00'EL'YB 08'0 00°2tv'8L ogipv'eL  |l2z0) 00°5¥8'L 8L7v8'L NOILO3LO¥d F¥id TYIDYIWNOD
%00 0Z- {or089'09) 0095099 |(0L9) 00'08e'€0e  OEGE'eoe  |Lvo) 00'86€°0E £6'266°0E WIDYINNOD - $334 ¥3sN
%86'7- (6552} 0071’88 96891 Z) 00°029'eL 95'88.'48 SoyEe't 00'29€"L 59'089'8 NOILO3L0Yd Fuid TVILN3QISTA
%Ly €L lov'ogo'sl)  00'0002L (oraig’?) 0009195 YEVE'ES GIELL 00022 25'158') NOILAWNSNOD £ ¥AIL VILNIAISIY
%12 b (15'9p8'0z)  00°000'89 (16°988'G) 00°0¥0'eS soest'2y  |legane’t) 000227 LreLy'h NOILJNNSNOD Z ¥31L WILNIAISTY
%9082 (6°580°'22) 00'000'62  |(6vSch'9t) 0000622 leyie'9sz (816t 00°0¥L'64 SL'8rZ'6l NOLLIWNSNGD | ¥31L TYILNIQISTY
%EL Gl (80G06/8Y)  Q0'USYRSE | Ze¥ZLOML  00'OVL'286T  26'0L2'/60'€ | 6209Y'SH 00'S1L'862 62SLL'PLE TYILNIQISTY - $334 H3ASN
$334 ¥3sn
%26'0E)- Ugsiierss)  ooBsLiaLT |Ugiesost't) ovope'essT  eLesa’eu’t |(iess’) 00'6.8°0¢ 65'G26'62 SNOANVTIIISIN 130l
a5 IGIEEB 0005€5¢ IGEISEL 00V ie IS89% 992287 G0ENT 93569 INNIAZY HIHLO
%EE LT (00s28) 00052} {oosLe) 00052 00'62€ 00°624 000 00°sZL 334 MIATH NV ]
%628 {oree0'esl)  oogelare  |(9v'10'g6) 00999'262 yoraLest  |(zogos'vt) 00'994'82 86°008'¢H SLNIWLSTANI NO 1STHTINI
o agsm@ﬁ,“ﬁwnwmhwmﬁﬁ wizor-  (G5EKSSEE) 0UO0D0GET |85GVSSEE)  0D00OSET  Z0ISHYSe [ SLE90S 000 5L'890's INVHO V3 324N0S LNIOd NON 1€
SNO3NVTIAISIN
SANNIATY
Buurewioy JUBLEA jobipng QauelIBA {emoy  |aoueuep 1oBpng  196png |lenjoy
S3ion _sﬁﬂﬂwo ., P0eng 1oL SzAd oy sobpng gun  PEPPE LA oo, Juoung| popad jueung pousduewnd polisd jueund (02) aNN4 Y31V

SZ0Z/0E/P UsNoayl szoe/L/v wold

SIHNLIANIAXI PUe SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVILS
10141S1a INFWIAOHWI TVHINIO AHNESOND

LIV




 23eg

Wd ££:0T°9 STOT/P /8 218

%6102 06'895' 00'950'6 0625 000008 0L'28%' 15251 0005 EV'Z65 $334 ONV SLINN3d
"SaBpLued YU P Jopi0 800jAUT [%86'9) rveg 000:5Z1 00P¥0L €SSOl | 09228 00°'8%0' ov'sze $3MddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LN SALNIOVS ANV 301440
—_— smﬁﬁwwﬂhﬁﬁﬁﬂw 009226 weeLL el 00 00007'h VIMOLINVF 301440
eIt o, g6 0RLY 0000004 | 20090 007’8 86°€LZ'S 6v°€69 00'ees 15'6E) STUNLIONIAXT SNOINVTIZOSIA
ond m::mbm\: azZiN .:SQE ..m.EonS wrern
%89'+89 0£'060'} 00'082'+ 02026 00080'} 08'651 00'06 0006 000 $334 N3N
%000 82'902's 00'000'0€ 00000k 2L€6L'6Z 000 0526892 LNIYIW B HIVdTd ¥3AL3W
10Bpng Uiy IS (%61 'S 60Z€L 00000§h | 60ZEL 00'000'} 16'L92'v 000 BO'SBY'Y S1¥Yd AYOLNIANI
%L9EEY VE'90Y 0000 1E'90€ 00°00% 69'¢6 000 000 000 INIWAIND3 AL3HVS
%8541 BZ0ZZ'LL  00'SOMSH  [8208Z't  00'SZZ'60L  2UBEL6 | L9OH 000267 BE'628'} SANOS ANY FONVHNSNI
AojeASI3 SUIT Jou0A SBPLUI 091|999 (7 00'1ES'6 00'182'8 661826 09'€5) 00'008'} 0rory'L 3ISNIdX3 ALIINOAS
%21 'EL &L 00'9%4 2561 00'8rY'L 8y'8zy'L 00'e9% 16625 TWLINFY INIWIND3
%68'%1 £0246'1 000sL'r | £0ZHE' 0008V L6268V | /5692 00'%82 evyl SHIVARY/ LNIVW/STIddNS "dIND3
%0205 16ZEY'S 00'8£0'6 16052y 00'95€'s 60'509'€ 000 000 000 SNOILIRIOSANS 8 $3Nd
SUBM}OS JoSS paxtd Abug 00'192'09 001941S  9E'SZI6L 000052 60296 3SNIdX3 H3LNAWOD
%LLYE 025908 0000006 | 02'590° 000002 OE¥E6lZ | 2v06hE 00005 85°60¢ “LNIVIN ONV S¥ivd3d ONIgTING
%ELTE 6L¥8L'6 002£825 | 6LL6 00080y LZZS0EY 00'E0V'y 8C9vY'Y STDUYHO HNVE
%000 WZIZOE  00€S0ZE | vTIZ0E  00ES0ZE 950Kt 000 000 000 $1630Qve
"Bulieso ueipAY 814%00°0 000 000 00000 | 000 000 000 ONIMOd - TYAONIH MONS
1Bpng UL IS [%2€ 6 LE18'L oLz | seeLe 008%6'8h  E€9'GETSI 00°968' 02520 ONIAIAYNS ¥ ONIYIINIONI
%000 00'0p'2 00'0p'L 00'0p'2 000p'L 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3N ¥O8Y1 - vD31
Buyteefo esphy a4 00'008'7€ 0000067 OEZLL'LL 000062 297v8'Y WO
%EI LI weeLoy  009sE's.  |zueeL0y  00SSESL  82See¥e | 000 000 000 ONILNNOJOY
$3SN3dX3 ONILVYIdO

%2025 WBELYBL Q00T | bLTSE'BIE  O0'TGLGEL'  6Z'66LIZB | £9'9LZ'6E 00'8SH' 111 wseL S3SNIdX3 G3LVI3Y T10¥AVd [Ei0L
TS 0veE [ 3ISNIdX3 FONVMOTIV ¥vD
%GE 0L 69829 00'002°¢ 6Pl 00999 bEIZS' 1516} 00282 eV’ S3ISNIdX3 TIOHAV HIHLO
ZOLET 00000k | Z9S08'6L  00YEBOL 952p1 00'€80'} 3ISNIdX3 3AVI1 4INHO0Y
%08'EY 08/86ZF 00090 | 09209 00068€E  02782'8C | 92098 00'68E'E weese 3SN3dX3 83d0
%0219 60€r9Z 002969 60497 00796'9 168IEY 000 000 000 SWO4INN
%000 £8'LLEYL 00'566'L £8'260'9 00'199'9 LVEZ8 00299 00299 00 SLI43NIE INFWACTAWANN
%5101 66'860'C 009769 66'96¥' 00'%06'S WoLpy'e vE'96 00'529 99925 SIS - SLI4INIE JA0TANT
%09’} ISI8ET8  00uEY's6L | ISy OD'MESYOL BSOS | §v'268'0 006591 550956 S$Y3d - SL143IN3E 3FA0TINI
%8409 901Y6 00294087 | L9UISSS  00L0ZIZ  SEUSEOSH | 8896 00'6VE'S}H 250887} SNi Q3N - SLI33NTE FIA0TIND

Buluieway adueuep 13Bpng aoueEA lenjoy  |9dueuwep jaBpng  326png jenjoy
SSLCH _sﬁm“”ma o 10PNE 0L  SZAd IBI0L obpng guy 20P"E QLA 1894 JUBLND| PoURd JUBLND POLIad JUdJIND POLISd JALINY (02) aNn4 HaLvm

SZ0Z/0E/¥ YSnoayL GZ0oz/L/y woig
SIUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY S0 INFWILVIS
LOIHLSIA INFJWIAOUIWI TVHINIO AHNGSONDI




s wdeq

Wd ££:01:9 STOT/P1/8 *=38d

%86-9687 (rovo'czo's) (oo'sze'soed) | zvsoy'sio’s (00'zsz'e6z’s) (c5188°087) | S969%°20M (00°z66'v2) SOLIY'IT STUNLIANIAXT ¥IAO0 INNTATN $S30X3
TRESOT TRTECT, WSLowsr |ZTwGTers OULSIINTE FEOOORGS | Eoares [P0 2417 BOTEE96C STUNLIANIAXT fE30L
DAL E9CIz0ccs  O08orvEgl | 6YVeL6a08  ODCOLESOO0L  DLBIGTSSC | EEUSIM 0LI8si 1961130} S3ASNAdXA ¥IHLO (el04
%L1 VoL (659979¢6 00685110 | 0FS990/08 0068S9cv0r OLEcLorec |0SZ6568 00651 25+ 0519528 AV1LNO TWLIdYD
%Z LT 66'€56'85 0060922 | 66'816°CH 024 22T 10'652've | €8°651C 00'812'22 LV855°0C 3ISNIAXT 1S3H3LNI
S3SNIdXT Y3HIO
%E1'98 0°LLL'ESE'L  00'0KSPO0Y | 20°652°EL 00Z8OHTZT  BBTLYISIT |(v8'8LS'LD) 0022016} $8059'812 SASNIAXI ONILVHILO [EI0L
%9911 oI et |@eerve 00l eZsiesier |@rseE 009ETERY A 3SNIdX3 NOILYIOTHA3a
%0002 oSl 00'9¥2'6 (060} 007024 06°702'2 150 00'bLL 6v0LL SANOA 40 NOILYZILHONY
%007k 5162101 00'95t'Z8 (sB¥19'e) 0021289 sgoze'z.  |(9ges8'd) 002489 98'GvL'EL dX3 W3LSAS LNIWLYIHL ¥3LVM
%98'02) 66'190'GE 0000£'29 661192 0008228 Jo'eee'zz  |(Lsor) 00'522' 11°069' 3ONIdX3 WILSAS LSIQ 3LV
%E¥'8l 00'6.8C 00°005'81 006287 00°005'84 00'129'G} 000 00'0 000 INFNOVYNVIN GIHS ¥IMISAIILYM
%EL'9E 0eeeL'y 00'€85'21 0e'€6L't 00'€59'% 0,682, |(00°20¢) 00°59%'L 00228} ONIMINVSIONIHOLINOIW ¥ILYM
%G '802 £2°280'6E 00°026'1S £2'827'92 00'992'€y LLLER'9L 1£916'C 00°22E'Y £90IF W3 dX3 HIA
%91 012 16'95L'ZL 00'16¢'90% L6907 ¥ 00'ErL'88 B0'VEE'VE 86'119'S 007288 A A4 ddNSMI0M3ANd dXa J10IHIA
%60'SY 16295'98 00°205'8.2 16°058°06 0060872 60'%S6'6L | BE'ESEE 00'967'64 L9THo'sL OIM19313 8 SY9 - SALNILN
%00°0¢ 00'005'% 00°000'2¢ 00°0 00°005'22 0000822 000 000527 00052 $334 331SN4L
%00°0 00°00S 00005 00005 00005 000 000 000 000 STvaW SSINISNE
%86'S9Y LLUGED'HL 00'7OY'EL 121088 00'0LLLL 62896 00°2LL') 00°Z4bY 000 TIAVL
%E6'16E 60°662'8} 00'896'22 B80'bLY'YL 000716} 16899t 00746’} 00716' 000 SHYNINAS ONY ONINIYYL
%ES2Z 02'81L'T 00'¥BLY) 02752 00022} 08'980'Z1 G6'L5E 00'262' 59088 ANOHA31AL
%80 vStr PI'9EL'S 00°000°2 Y9696y 00°€E8's %e'e9e') 00'€8S 00'€8S 00°0 $7001 TIYWS/S3NAdNS dOHS
%Sk S0°L00'S 00°08L°€ (c6°86¢) 001082} S6'8LL2 00°009 00°009 000 S3OYYHO NOILYOINENd
%Z1'SC 8/°696"} 000082 (T vee) 000486 LAIA (z2'8v0's) 000 zU8v0') J9V1S0d
Buujewiay aouelep 1ebpng ELINTETY [emoy  |esueumepeBpng  jeBpng |enjoy
e _Shw.uu”“m._o d ﬁowv._m. [e30L GZAd IE3OL ammv__m. alA 126png aLA Jea) Jusuny uot.o._ juaLNg POLIdd JUaLINg pouad jualny SNV aNN4 H3LVM

GZ0Z/0E/¥ UBNOIYL S2TOZ/ L/ W0l
SIHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 30 INJWILVILS
10141S1a INFWIAOHdIWI TVHINIO AUNESONDI




9 29eq

Wd £E°01:9 $TOT/Y1/8 ®1BQ

%LIVZT 190v0°Ch 00'00¢'24 190718 00005t €EBGE'S z1'ze8 00°05¢'1 88219 NREL
%412 96'59¢ 00'829'2) 9€'G9E 00'829'2) YZIE L 000 000 000 ONILNNODIY
SASNIdX3 ONILVHIdO
%2961 02'82'2S1  OD'B0B'YSE | 02°0.0'66 00'009'96Z  08'625'261 | 1202024 0094162 8L°5P0°L) SIASNIX3 A3LVTIY TIONAVd [E30L
orier SrEls 0E8ET JSNIdX3 IONYMOTIV HVD
%Wl LE0L £0'95t 00008 €028 0094y iy 2001 00Tk €6'1E SISNIX3 TIOUAYd ¥IHLO
£6'/858 000007 £E'616'L 00'Zee'e €98t 00'7EE i ISNAdX3 IAYIT A3V
%49 67C 0L8¥'2) 00°06¢'2} 001486 00'725'vL 0£200'S 1156 00°95Y'L €2°008 ISNIdX3 9340
%L6'L1E 09'88 00°LbL 0988 00°241 0v'8e 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
%000 89S 00'966'G W89y 00'966'% 6G'HLE 00005 00°008 000 SLI343IN38 INTWAOTIWANN
%06°50} 00"k 00658 00°EIE 00182 00'8ly 0208 00'2L 0£'9e SIIS - SLI43N3E JIA0TINI
%0429 2096} 00'9£2'18 I4A (YA 00082y 8L616'1E 2059} 00€L2'y 92'229' S¥3d - S1143N38 FFA0 TN
%G1 €5 89'6Y'02 00'950'65 89'085°1 QUTLL'0S zE'195'8E 78'668 2Ly 8L'EEQE SNI"G3N - SLI43N3E JFA0 TN
%ZL G EVLT) 00'7rY'e 1002 00°0:8% 186917 Y901 00°282 %8} J1Q3WVOI - SLIAINIE 3IA0TINI
%ZL'9C 81°829'1) 00°08€'3S 818tr'Z 00'054°9% z8'loL'ey 00'15¢ 00519y 00792y 301440 - TI0HAVd
%966 9¥'v68'SL 00061261 | 9pe9'Ey 00'066°0EL  t4'962'18 ¥5°088'S 00'660°€1 WL, YIIYNVYI - TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3 Q3LVIY TIONAVd
STUNLIANIAXI
00°20£°950°7 | 08'16)°) 00°0L8'PhL'  0F'180'9LLY | EL'SEL) 0021889} SLLVS0LL SANNIAIY [e30L
0086V 128"} 00CIES95'T  TSBVEEIS T | Z8°8ES 00°988°€ST I87eVSsh $334 ¥3sn koL
e 0P8 05555 0515 006ZF 0z 3NN3AZY 334 ¥IJSNVHL
%000 000022 00'092's 00°002° 0008 00022 000z} $334 NOILDINNOD
%0001 0005 00'0 0005 000 0008 000 000 000 S3I0UVHO 20ING3S
%Ly 817988 002894} 81°048°0) 00'EL'B 8L Y50z 90'96L°} 00726 900242 $334 43SN NO S3LTYNId
00'020'%¢ 0022208 618LL'92 56'986 00°120') $6'L00T NOILJNNSNOD WIDYINWOD
00212 00Z¥8'9E 00'ZE0'SE 00'S89'E 02'€08'¢ TYIOHINNOD - $334 1SN
00°007'92 00'8Y9'12 05'159'94 00°0Z€'t 62'20¢ NOILWNSNOD | ¥3IL T¥HINIQISTY
00ZV8'ISL'L | 95°999°F 00'898'6SYL  SE'9ES'LOV'} | 26921 00°286°Gh4 LEELL0P) IWILNIQISTY - $334 ¥3SN
$334 33sn
(zzee0'oz)  00'608'8LL | 8Z'95LE 00'256'8YL  BTEMLTSL | 98961 00°926'71 98°Z2H'GH SNO3NVTIIOSIN leloL
007005 0597 0091 0529 00y 000 ANNIATIY YIHLO
%000 007005t 00°002" 00'seh 007051 00'sz) 334 MIIAZE NV
00608924 | B48L'Y 00VKELYL  BLSTIZGL | 9RE9Z 00PEL D) 9826671 SLNFWLSIANI NO 1S3HIALNI
SNOINVTIAISIN
S3NN3ATY
n____m_usam ajueuep 3aBpng 9oUBLIBA Bon lemoy  |doueuep joBpng 1eBpng |lemyoy (0g)
S2.ON _&M ﬁ__._”ma o 0ng 0L szAd (oL |wBpngaLh T 0 A eag juauing) popied weLng popad wewng pousd waing 0€) ANNd YIM3S

S20Z/0E/v UanoiyL S20Z/L/v wold

SIHUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 30 INJWALVYIS
10141SId INFJWIAOUdWI TVHINTO AYHNESONDI




L 8ed

Wd EE01:9 STOT/Y1/B =8

%28'9L2 wreio'ies)  (ooooe'zee) | vrzzeess  (ovest'ivs)  {ozezzisl) | bETLe9'EE (00°e81°1£2) (69'125'202) STUNLIAGNIAX3 U3A0 3NNZATY ST
TIET ROETE  OUIOTGilT | FOURITY 0eo0wse  J0eeclent | 00566 6ot bAZ IR STAUNLANIJXA BI04
|sez-zoer ZCT09°26r  0000002§ | cG0cc0sr  00999LLy  SYSEE L [P Wiy 000 SASNIJXA ¥IHLO IEl0L
%62 208k ZGvoacey 00000028 Z50ec0sy  00'999°LL BYGEE e 00517 005FF 000 AYILNO TYLIdYD
SISNINE YIHLO
%8Y' LI ZZ0I660  OU'GGE'VOR'L | ZZOBC'6DL  00'SOBIBL)  SLTIVTLL | 688901 00'ZhL'99E £9'¢20'95¢ S3ASNIdXT ONILYHIO [Ej0L
AIRTA [TV 0092129 BIGEL el Q0TIBS BrIvets  |BLIG6T 0018rS BIeElS 3SNIdX3 NOILLYIDIHA3A
%4578 62'9vL'E} 00°000°0€ 6TovL'L 00°000'%2 LLEST'9L A 00°004T IR TA OIML0313 8 SYO - SILMLA
9%00'02 000522 00005'€L 000 00°052' 00°052'L} 000 00'sZL'L 00°52)'t $334 331SNYL
%50'€96} 61462 0029 61°91LC 00'v88' 18°291 00'682 00'682 000 VL
%8750} QE'GHE'S 00'7L8'S 96°SBE'Y 00'68'% 19806 00°06% 00°06¢ 000 SYVNINIS ANY ONINIVYEL
%19TT S9'L0e 00291 5962 00'09¢"t SE08E') 62'S 00'9El 1L'0EL INOHdI AL
%0 19'1E 00'065' {61899) 00068 61856} 00°00¢ 00°00€ 000 $394YHD NOLLYDNENd
%06'€% S8'€86 00001 (61'162) 00'6Z8'¢ SLQLL'Y (51°669) 000 1669 3OV1S0d
%L¥'9 0972 00'S0Y 09'%2 00'50% 07088 000 000 000 $333 ANY SLIANM3d
%GEGL 8968 00'285'9 (zezze) 00'¥8¥'S ZE90L'S WIey 00'6t5 812y $3ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1N3Y S3ILMOV4 GNY 301340
_— sw%mﬂﬂ%ﬂ%ﬁ%wﬂw %.662- Oovest)  oozeow  |09ssi7)  oosese 099299 |00k 0028 00008 TYIMOLINVF 301440
“abewiep jeieie] Jomas BLPUY 9. |%L0 L1 (Gee80't) 00°009'% (g8'198'%) 00'2€8'e G8'E89'8 £TrIE 0078 1069 SIUNLIANTIXA SNOINYTIZOSIN
%000 00°00S 00°00S 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000 000 SLHYd AHOLNIANI
%E6°L 606017 00'769'82 606042 00'769'8Z 167850 000 000 00'0 SANOA ANY JONVHNSNI
10jer3(3 sur] Jeljuoud aBpusUId 094 %86 81 Weee’) 000858 VZEL 00°08€"2 65°Ly2', (zazd) 00'696 76'280') ISNIX3 ALINNOIS
%9881 1£019 00'Lt8'€ (€9'1t1) 00'660°¢ £9°067C (ovr28) 0008 00294 TYINTY INTWAIND3
%L1'1ZL 1975s'9LL  Q0'8PLTT | 29'96018 0006222} £€'€61'96 ST'6L4'6 00'624'L4 SL6YS'8 SYIVdIer LNIYW/S3NddNS "dind3
%10'081 P6'86L7 00°9KE’y V6'86L7 00'9vE'Y 90'Z85'} 000 000 000 SNOILJIMOSENS 2 53N
648408 JoSSY PaXtd Abug|%LL0 9152} 00°198'2L (¥8'59€'Y) 0002€'€l ¥8'9EL' L) 68'78C 00052 (AW1e 3ISNIdX3 ¥ALNDNOD
%2292 S£'918°22 0067 1E GE'926'L) 00'481°92 59'200' 01025 00'6197 06'86 " INIVIN ONY SHIVd3Y ONIaTING
%0¥'Z2 1995€'9 00°22L'%E 19998 00'6€6'62 geziese |loz0l) 007682 9 Y96'T SIOUYHI HNVE
%00°0 7L L8002 00856'02 228002 00'856'02 82°026 000 000 000 sigaaave
%000 000 00'7E0°06¢ | 000 00'vE0'06Y  0OPEQ'06Y | 05°66% 0080522} 06'800'22} SINTWSSIASSY ¥SL110a
%000 000 00'L69'€Z8 | 00°C 00'169'ce8  00'169'€z8  |(cL0) 00°226'50Z $LZ26'502 03 W Y1V4-0¥d ¥51100
I0j9BAU0D jsed LyM SINSS| [BLUOJE] JoMOS|%LT Sy LOP6LE 00'052°0} 0¥8Y'L 00°0vS'8 66'650°2 (oz12) 00'758 02'5207 ONIAIANNS B ONIHIINIONI
%000 008012 008042 00'80+Z 008012 000 000 000 000 SNOILYIL093IN HOaY1 - Tv931
ac_:m_meom aJueMEA yafipng agueLep B jfenjoy  |asueuep Jebpng 1efipng lemoy ( )
SALON _SMH. h”m._w d bpng [ejoL  SZAd (@10l |3e6png QLA gl JR3A JUALINY| POLIdd JUaLIN) POLIdd JUBLINYD poLiad JudLIND 0€) NN ¥AM3S

§T0Z/0E/¥ USnoaylL s2oz/L/v woid
SIHNLIANIdXI Pue SINNIATY JO INTWILVILS
10141S1a AINTFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AHNESONDA



g =8eq

W €E:0T1:9 ST0Z/1/8 Pked

%EE 0} 'Ee0's 00°000'52 Wzzs'e 00'005'02 652269 | SZ'18v'9 00°000'6 518152 ONIANYS - TWAOWIY MONS
%YS bl 0520'85¢  000000'6/Z | 0S2.0'8€F  00'000'SS.  0G'Z26'9ME 00'000'8 szLLLee ONIMOTd - TVAOWTY MONS
00008 00°00§ ST'960'} 000 51652 ONIAIAYNS B ONITINIONT
%000 00°0ve') 00°0¥2'} 00042') 00°0bZ') 000 00°0 000 000 SNOILVILOD3N 408V - T¥OT1
%ZC +6 ¥8'90v'} 00006 8726 009LFT 9L e’} 0048 02T 00'S54 oI
%042 95°09 00962 9509 00'9P67 775882 000 000 00'0 ONILNNODDY
S3SNIdXT ONILY¥3dO
% L9 6EISK'V0L  00°680'652 | 6ETISLS 000SY'9lZ  19°2€6'SL | £2°806'9 00pEE' Iz wse'n S3SNIIX3 Q3LVIIH TIO¥AV (&30
%000 S96Er 000 S568E 000 596l 000 ISNIdX3 JIONVMOTIV 1D
%ET LIE 61682 00°000'} 6L'LL9 00'¥E8 18912 00'eR 2066} S3ISNIdX3 TI0YAVd ¥IHLO
95E0L'E 00000' 95'BYE'E 00'999' LL7e8 0020} 3SNIdX3 IAVET QINUDOY
%Zy'e6e (2'80' 00'Z6E"LL 071842 00°06'6 08'80£' rAN:1V] 00676 88067 3SNIdX3 83d0
%25 V) 0z'hhb 00°228 07 Lbk 00'248 08'592 000 00'0 000 SWHOINN
%000 L09P6'Z 00'866' 097z 00'86%'C £6'1S 00052 00'062 000 S1143N39 LINIWAOTIWINN
%v9'E9 9BzEY 00°ELLL 98'69¢ 00°9v6 71089 AN 00'004 LTsL SIS - SLI43N3E FAA0TdWI
%94 vL 65°008'Y1 00'6G2'vE 65'900'6 00'696'82 1’85661 RN 00'268' or'LLL) SY3d - $1143N39 FIA0TANA
%SG°2€ 85°045°€) 00°GHL'6Y BS0L9'G 00618’ LY TripL'ee vhLe 00°056°€ 99229 SNI Q3N - SLIJINIE I3A0 N3
%ES1L 18'210°) 002152 15229 002602 By v9Y’ 69°€L 00012 9L OI03A/YOI - SLI33N3E F3A0TdW3
%ELYZ €118’ 00'269'22 1522’ 00'920'€2 1808812 0'9LL 00'80£Z B6'1EL'T 301440 - TI0HAVd
%ZLEY 12'663GL 0082215 12'696' 00'8YLEY BL8LL'E | er L8 00GLEY 85°€0S'€ JONVNILNIVW - TI0HAVd
%1856 V2 2r8'se 00°€52'eL v 269'ee 00°€E40'49 QoLY'e 615672 00'504'9 12'609' YAOVNVIA - TIOHAYd
S3SNIAX3 A3LV134 TI08AVd
STUNLIANIdXZ
00'8EL'36L | £5°29¢'8) 00'166'659  £S'ESE'BL9 | GO'806°T 00°¢.20°69 S0'L86'Y2 SINNIAY [e301
0079963 | 609K 00626759  ©60'S909S9 | VZTOF 0029550 1201288 $334 ¥3sn [=0L
00'ce8 D0SEL 05979 00°€Z 509 INNIATY 334 HIALSNYAL
%98'€E 92°29v'T 00018y CTR LAY 00'800't 922t 16969 00°L0¥ 16198 $334 ¥3ISN NO SIILTYNIJ
00°960'99 000 00'8v9'%S 0'BraYs | 000 00'%22' 001z’ TVIDUIWNOD - $334 939N
00'928'24L 00'BES'E6S  €8'/6Y'E6S 00'691'29 BYZEL'Z9 TYILNIQISTY - 5334 ¥3SN
$334 ¥asn
%8619 rLe'sh 00'vLY's vrezeGl 00'290°2 vre82e | ¥EH0sT 00'902 reoIz's SNOINVTIZOSIN [EI0L
|%S9TS 9K 0055 7] 0057 S 005 000 INNIATY ¥IHLO
%E0'29 69562 006178 69'LG4'S) 002102 69°7L4'2¢ YE'605°Z 00'10L FE0Ie'e SININLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOINVTIAISIN
SANNIAY
S310N n_“w_u_”__smom ELTTTTY 106png souBLEA wBpngquy IEMOV  [eoueuieA joBpng  3eBpng {enjoy (09) 3INN3ATY
0L We%RY yebpng jejo)  SzAd [eloL |3e6png QLA 4B9A JU3LINY| poyad JuaLNY pouad JuaLnd poliad weund|  Ty1D3dS TYAOWIH MONS

S20Z/0€/t UBNoIYL SZ0Z/ L/ Wold
' la SIUNLIANIX3 PUe SINNIAIY 40 INFWILVLS
- 1D141S1a INIWIAOUdIWI TYHINIO AYNGSONDI




6 wed

A £€:01:9 STOT/V1/8 31ed

%LYEEL 9108899,  ODSHYMVE'L | 01°028'699  ODIEE'WIT  ¥BOSTIS | 86°SOV'EL 00'685'12 Z0'81'95 STUNLIANIAX3 1oL

VAT BTI00Z) 000006 | gceoccor  ODOSLVIF  C99EES 000 00 000 SISNIAX3 HIHLO [0

%91 GEvE BEEI90cE  000006CH grTIce0l  Q00SIiHE 998E8 000 000 000 AY1LNO TVLIdYD
$3ASN3dXT ¥3HLO

%28'bEh GESLLIZYS  00'9SE'SS6 | 6C0S6'W0S  OD'IBL'GNE L9ORZMY | sTueh'e 00'65205 SLISLSy S3SNIdX3 ONILVYILO €101
%87 108 08tV 6 00ECETF 096E5 L 006176 AYCE) 79068 0026 €18 B X3 HIA
%y8GLE 5'886'24 00'bLEQL 5'899'6 00'L6S'EL 9’ 7e6'e 16618 00'08€' £00FY ddnSriorand dx3 T10H3A
%9808 £8SIE 00'029' EieL 00'980' 19'v58 89'9L4 00002 444 o101 7 SV - SALNILN
60002 00'62€ 00'052'2 000 00'628'} 00'628' 050 00884 05284 $334 33LSMNAL
%.G'L 60 8'9Z6' 00'486' 58'v65'H 00'269't §hLS 00'59% 00'59} 000 TAAWAL
9%66€5LL 7€ 18" 002502 7004 00'188' 89044 0042} 00°LLL 000 SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVAL
%0 4 6191 00'Z91 (186) 00°9} 18'6h) €0’ 0%k 1671 aNOHdIEL
%69°07) 15588 00615} 15%02 00'tE8 £7'629 00'909 00909 000 $394YHO NOILYDITaNd
%656} SOHvE 00'004+2 (s6084) 00'645'} 66952 (t°80¢) 000 S¥'80€ 39Y180d
%E9'ES6 09'409 00'899 09'709 00'899 0r'€9 000 000 000 $334 ONv SLIAY3d
sabpupied yul g Japio adojaru 00pIE'L {vz'15¢) 00460’ AT A £9'58 0004} e S31ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1NTH S3ILNIOV4 GNY 301440
Bl i et e e, wee  |oves)  o0sw 090} 00 0000l VIMOLINYF 301340
'paplon JeoA 10'9eY'ZZ 00°009' 0P05 1T 00'899'% (Lo9eg'al) | 8ewar 00'99% 9 STYNLIANTAXT SNOANYTIZOSIN

1623y Jsey W0y sedjonu; pledun du g2 4
%000 00'004 00°00% 00'004 00'00k 000 005z 0057 000 INIWIND3 ALTAVS
%66, 81'15¢ 0028LY 8LISE 00Z8L'Y Z80EY'Y 000 000 000 SANOS NV IONVHNSNI
lojens|3 sur) sejjuoid abpiisuld 09 00’84 (s896) 008} 8wl 000 ¥E0L JSNIdXT ALIND3S
%000 00°000°0k 0000004 00°000°0% 00°000°04 000 000 000 000 SNOIS ® §100L 'S3V1ddns 134
0028 (9162} 00'SL £9'960') 0002 506 TYLNTY INFNAIND3
%52 24T 98'999 00°002 98916 00'058 yLEe 000 000 000 SHIVAIN/ LNIVIW/SANAdNS "dIND3
%28'v94 £e'0ey 00'589 £89Zy 00589 19852 000 000 000 SNOILAIYOSENS 3 $3n0
%ISE £0'vLL 00'6e4' 00'669'7 167967 £L95 00052 rAvi 3SNIdX3 ¥ILNINOD
%98'99¢ 99268 00'942'S 98'/96C 00'96€'7 vL8ey't [Lgad 000k 6791 INIVIN QN SHivd3d ONIGING
85L0.0U! 00'906°}b 00'026' BY°£20'CH 00266 9L L0E") SIAOUYHO MINVE
ag) Ayjuow ‘qa- 0} anp pebueya uoyedo)fy|
%000 7998 00'0£9' 799¥'8 00'0£9' 8E'ESH 000 000 000 slg3aava
%000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ONIO 3A/ILNY TYAOWTH MONS
S310N n_“_o.mwumoz 29UBLIEA 1e6png BIBLEA e LA {enoy  |eouepepjsbpng  3eBpng [enjoy (09) 3INN3A3Y
(230 Ju83sad 1eBpng [E30L  SZA4 (€101 [396png QLA Jeaj juaLng| poudd JuaLng polidd Juaung pouddueun)|  qy|03ds TYAOIWIY MONS
§20Z/0S/¥ ysnoayj SZoz/L/v wold
._ oAy w .. a8 | SIUNLIANIDX3 Pue SINNIAIYH JO INFWILVILS
4. Y A\l

10141S1a INFWIAOHAWI TVHINIO AHNESONDI




01 8eq

Wd ££:01°9 STOT/PT/8 e

9,96°86" (69°660°209)  00'E69'9 (sycopr'1so)  (0071w6'228)  69'98LES9 | SODIEOL (00'915'2) £0'962'S1 STUNLIANIAXI YIA0 INNIATY $$39)3
LAy (i} toooooss | 00D 00000055 ~ 00OO0OSS | 300 000 00 SUIISNVAL ONILYYHIdO [eI0L
%000 000 00000055 | 000 0000S¢ 00000055 | 000 000 000 NI SH34SNVL [Bi0L
%000 000 0070007055 000 00000058 007000055 | 000 000 000 NI SHIASNVHL ONILYHIIO
NI SYIJISNVAL
SYIJSNVYL ONILVHIHO
S3LON Cotg. S g | sousey BN AL O P e sou Y (09) annanau
€30) Juasiag jefipng |ej0)  SZA4 [EI0L |39Bpng 1A deaj jualin( polad JUsMn) polisd Jualny pouad juauny IVIDAdS TVAOWIY MONS
SC0Z/0€/¥ Udnouyl GZ0zZ/L/y woud
r STFUNLIANIdX3 Pue SSNNIAIY 10 LNIWIALVIS

£ T w

10141S1a LINIFWIAOHdWI TYHINIO AHNGSOND




11 @8eq

d ££:01:9 STOT/F1/8 “ed

%9156 81'6.0'82 00'885'28 (s1-alsoz)  00'620'08 28'905'62 09°085't 00004y 09'0£6S STUNLIANIAXA ¥IA0 INNIATY SSF0X3
ey TETET) 00GL56F (57585 G00BZ &R TETrs et O0TEST 57589¢ STUNLIANIAXT le10L
%1000 [ 7] 00%6.56F (15758%CH  0008Z'6E ISTErSs FeSkel 001E5Y 97'589°C SISNIXI ONILVNIO [EI0L
%1998 SGISET 008z or (G666 00729800 ST 155201 0080+C 6vT801 O1410313 3 SY9 - S3LMILN
%L¥'T) SEYr 00°00% (59°55) 00°00€ S9'65€ 000 000 000 $3NddNS 30140
%86'L1- {00151} 00°068°9 {00099°2) 00°0v2'S 000078 (00°922) 00725 007008 IWRIOLINYI 301440
%L1 LT 59812} 00'66'9 5975 00'L18'S 6€'952'G €Tov 00288 LUWS STYNLIANIdX3 SNOINYTII0SIA
%86, 18182 00'568'¢ 1882 00°968' 1209 000 000 000 SANOS ANV JONYHNSNI
%0GEC Sz8e 00'L0C STy 00204 G291 050 002l 0591 TYANTY LNININD3
aogjdes siopnb pue Joj Bupiied jo jeas Aun)S (%96 6¢- (81°¢86'6) 00'000'G} (8L'esy'zi)  000005) 81'€86'vZ 0€'500'} "00082'} (17774 "LNIVIA ONY SHivd3d ONIQTING
S3SNIdX3 ONILVYILO
SIUNLIANIdXE
%19'92- (9ozszz)  oo2evioL (2999w 00°50£'68 geope'vs  |(veric) 00°1£6'8 90°019°8 SANNIATY [EI0L
AT Ugsoczz 0 GOOVIOF (299997 00S0E'68 £EOraTR V6 PIE 00°1€6'8 309198 SNOINVTIIISIK 180L
900004 688LL 000 68812 000 68812 000 000 007 INNIAIY ¥IHLIO
%02 22" (96's72°c2) 00°294'20b  |(95°€8E'S) 00'50£'68 ¥i'126'c8 {r8'71€) 00'LE6'8 90'919'8 JWOONI TYLNIH
SNOANVTIAISIN
SANNIAY
S3LON a_“.__w_wasmwz 8oUBLEA 1o6png QIUBLIBA w6png aLL {enpPy souepep whpng 1ebpng [emoy Aowv TVIN3Y
630, 208 wBpng B0l GZAd [@loL | ¥#6PNE QLA Jeopjuaun) | pousdiueund  pousd jusund - poliad wiaund 3AVU9 AUNGSONDI 862

14V dd

SIUNLIANILXT pue SINNIAIY JO INJWILVIS

§202Z/0€/¥ USnoayl SZ0oz/L/¥ woid

LO1Y1S1a INTFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AHNASONDI







KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: COURTNEY WALKER PRESENTATION - TMDL WATER QUALITY
PROGRAM OVERVIEW AND THE KGID-DOUGLAS COUNTY PARTNERSHIP

MEETING DATE: 16 September 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Receive the presentation, discuss interagency coordination opportunities, and provide direction to staff
on next steps (e.g., future joint projects, MOUs, reporting/metrics, or follow-up agenda items).

BACKGROUND:

Douglas County’s Stormwater Program Manager, Courtney Walker, will provide an overview of the
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) water quality program and discuss how KGID and Douglas
County coordinate on stormwater, road maintenance interfaces, and related watershed activities. The
presentation will highlight roles/responsibilities, current collaboration touchpoints, funding/permit
interfaces, and opportunities to align work plans and reporting.

INCLUDED:
A. KGID Street Sweeper Project Number 01.01.01.0186

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund (O Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






) LAKE TAHOE

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Kingsbury General Improvement District (KGID) Street Sweeper

Project Number 01.01.01.0186

Action Priority Reduce Stormwater Pollution From: Roads and Highways, Forest Roads, Public and Privat
Parcels

Implementers Douglas County, NV

Primary Contact Courtney Walker (cwalker@douglasnv.us)

Stage Implementation

Duration 2019 - 2027

Stormwater Management Program ¥ Reduce Stormwater Pollution From: Roads and Highways, Forest Roads, Public and

Private Parcels

KGID maintains 22 miles of roadway within the Lake Tahoe Basin. The purchase of a new high
efficiency street sweeper will enhance KGID's ability to maintain its roadway system, which will
ultimately help Douglas County reduce the flow of fine sediment to the lake and meet its required
TMDL mandate. The County has registered KGID's road network within the Stormwater Tools and
will receive TMDL credit for road operations, as long as the road score is at 3.0 or above. KGID will
enter into a contract with Douglas County to sweep the roads according to an approved sweeping
schedule. See https://stormwater.laketahoeinfo.org/RoadRegistration/Detail/3 for more

information.

Key Accomplishments

¢ Miles of Street Sweeping: 132 miles

Threshold Categories
® Air Quality

Location

Regenerative Street Sweeper

e Water Quality

Expenditures

Lake Tahos
Mavada
Shaks Pk

Expenditures by Funding Source to Date: $495,000
(Estimated Cost: $800,000)

25.3%

40.4%

AQ Mitigation Funds (TRPA): $125,000
Douglas County General Fund (DGCO). $200,000
M Nevada Division of Environmen... (NDEP): $170,000

Touh, ,







KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: MARKET STREET LIFT STATION PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
REPORT (PER) TASK ORDER NUMBER 71

MEETING DATE: 16 September 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approval of Task Order #71 for the Market Street SSLS PER that incorporates the baseline scope of
work, with the option for the Board to authorize contingent tasks related to funding agency
requirements.

BACKGROUND:
The Market Street SSLS is KGID’s largest sewer facility and represents one of the highest risks for the
district, second only to the water treatment facility. Given the criticality of this infrastructure and the
projected costs of potential improvements ($10M—-$20M, not including the gravity option), staff and
consultants have prepared a scope of work for a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER).
Scope Overview:
o Baseline Tasks (included):
o Consolidation of all past studies and efforts into a single report.
o Development of a 10% design for the recommended approach.
o Provides a defendable planning document, but not fully compliant for funding agency
submission.
o Contingent Tasks (Board Option):
o Additional chapters of the PER to meet funding agency requirements (NDEP-SRF,
USDA-RD).
o Environmental and cultural analyses, including field work and reporting.
o These tasks would enable eligibility for funding but increase cost and effort.
Cost Considerations:
o Comparable PERs for systems smaller and larger than KGID range from $75,000 to $300,000.
« While costly, these requirements are industry standard for funding eligibility and represent a
small investment compared to the overall project scale.

Decision Needed:
e Whether to proceed with baseline scope only or include contingent funding-related tasks.

INCLUDED:
A. Task Order Number 71
B. DOWL Engineering Report for the Meeting of September 16, 2025



Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund (X) Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 5 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2025.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 71
Date: September 16, 2025
Title: Market Street Lift Station Preliminary Engineering Report and 10% Design

Project Description: The Kingsbury General Improvement District (District) has coordinated and requested
DOWL to progress with the evaluation and 10% design of the rehabilitation or replacement of the existing
Market Street Sewer Lift Station (Lift Station). For many years, the District has entertained numerous
planning level studies of the Lift Station that have not been finalized nor fully vetted. The District has
prioritized the need to understand the status of and recommended actions to take for the Lift Station. This task
order will prepare a baseline Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) that will collect all previous
investigations and couple it with work performed for the District’s Sewer Master Plan that will serve as a
comprehensive planning document presenting all assessments of the Lift Station. Additionally, DOWL will
work closely with the District to engage with stakeholder agencies to gather all the requirements of the District
for each alternative studied in the PER. Lastly, DOWL will prepare a high-level 10% design and opinion of
probable cost for the selected alternative presented in the PER. This task order identified contingent items that
the District can consider proceeding with or postponing until final project and funding elements are known.
All contingent task items would be required to finalize the PER to meet Nevada Division of Environmental
Protection — State Revolving Fund (SRF) and United States Department of Agriculture — Rural Development
(USDA-RD) funding requirements.

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1 - SERVICES

Task 1 — Project Management

Objective

To plan, organize, direct, control, and communicate all relevant activities set forth in this Scope of Work
within the approved budget and schedule.

Approach

DOWL will routinely review Project progress and communicate Project status on a regular basis.
Communication will be through email and telephone, and at project coordination meetings with the District
and DOWL staff. This task will include the following activities:

e Project administration includes monthly invoicing, resource allocation, and routine communications.
e Team coordination, including conference calls and internal meetings.
e Monitoring changes to the scope, budget, and schedule and developing change management strategies
with the District.
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

e Monthly invoices.

Pagel of 5
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:
e Project-related issues will be identified, communicated, and resolved.

e The overall effort for the project is estimated at eight (8) months.

Task 2 — Preliminary Engineering Report
Objective

Prepare a baseline PER targeted at finding a solution for the existing Market Street Lift Station. This PER will
collect data, scenarios, analysis, etc. from previous studies and sources prepared for the District by DOWL,
and consolidate the information into a single PER. The PER will also include performing an updated, objective
alternatives analysis to determine a recommended project.

Approach
The following approach will be used for this task:

e Reviewing the previous studies on the Market Street Lift Station and the Sewer Master Plan and
collecting all relevant data and analysis.
Prepare a data request for all information still missing from the District required to complete the PER.
Perform calculations to update the average and peak sewer flows seen by the Market Street Lift
Station.
Prepare the PER.
The PER will have the expected outline partially based on the PER outline as discussed in USDA
Bulletin 1780-2:

o Introduction

o Alternatives Considered

o Selection of Alternative

o Proposed Project

o Conclusion
Deliverables

The following will be delivered under this task:

e Draft PER (PDF)
¢ Final PER (PDF, hard copies upon request.)

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:
e The District will supply DOWL with all background data needed to complete the report.
¢ One revision of the PER will be provided as part of this scope of work.

e The PER will utilize the USDA outline for PERs as governed by USDA Bulletin 1780-2, but will be
limited to Sections 4 through 7 to complete all baseline PER items.

Task 3 — Stakeholder Engagement and 10% Design
Objective

To obtain vital information from agencies that will have influence on proposed project alternatives and prepare
a preliminary design and opinion of probable cost to supplement the PER.

Page2 of 5
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Approach
The following approach applies:

o Stakeholder Engagement: DOWL will engage with the following entities for stakeholder
engagement:
o Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) — one (1) meeting at their office (10 hours)
o Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT) — one (1) meeting via Teams/Phone (4 hours)
o United States Forest Service (USFS) — one (1) meeting via Teams/Phone (4 hours)
o Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer Authority (DCLTSA) - one (1) meeting at their office
(10 hours).
e 10% Construction Plans and Opinion of Probable Cost
o Description: Create a set of preliminary plans that will provide the basis for further design
efforts and develop an opinion of probable cost for all recommended improvements.
o The number and type of sheets included in these plans will depend upon the proposed project
selected in the PER. They will generally include the following:

SHEET # DESCRIPTION
1 KEY MAP
2 LS SITE PLAN
3 LS RESTORATION/DEMO PLAN*
4 GRAVITY SS PLAN VIEW*

o Pre Construction Services Group (PCSG) will be subcontracted to perform a third-party
opinion of probable cost for the selected project in the PER. The importance of understanding
the cost implications for this project yields the need to consult PCSG to perform a thorough
construction level takeoff and costing for the project.

Deliverables
The following will be delivered under this task:

e Stakeholder engagement summary of findings
e 10% Improvement Plans (PDF)
e Planning level opinion of probable cost (PDF)

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e  10% design drawings will include plan view only and utilize existing topography and aerial imagery.
The District’s management will attend all stakeholder meetings with DOWL.
If additional meetings are required with agencies beyond the presumed quantities and times, DOWL
will work with the District to determine the next steps for the outside of scope efforts.

¢ Not Included:

o Survey

o Geotechnical

o Profile (vertical) design of plans
o Specifications

Page 3 of 5
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Task 99 — Contingent Funding Task

Objective

Finalize all sections of the PER to be in full compliance with USDA Bulletin 1780-2. Prepare an
environmental analysis discussing the impacts of the Proposed Project in accordance with state and federal
funding agency guidelines.

Approach

The following approach will be used for this task:

Prepare a data request for all information still missing from the District required to complete the PER.
Finalize the PER.
The PER will be updated to have the following outline:
o Executive Summary
Project Planning
Existing Facilities
Need for Project
Alternatives Considered
Selection of Alternative
Proposed Project
o Conclusion
Prepare a cultural and environmental analysis based on the Proposed Project.

OO0 00 O0O0

Deliverables

The following will be delivered under this task:

Draft PER/ER and Environmental Package (PDF)
Final PER/ER and Environmental Package (PDF, hard copies upon request.)

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

The District will supply DOWL with all background data needed to complete the report

The Environmental Analysis estimate within this task order includes the required effort to process the
worst-case project alternative which is the “gravity sewer the upper 2/3” option that contains
alignments through USFS parcels and creating new crossings of streams and drainages requiring
permitting compliance with the Waters of the United States division of the US-EPA.

o Lesser project alternatives would require less environmental fee. For example, if the full
system gravity and eliminate Market Street Lift Station option is selected, the environmental
analysis would be less than half of the worst-case scenario.

A biological survey and cultural resources survey (Class III) will be conducted to support
environmental analysis. Water resources would be documented during the biological survey, but an
aquatic resource delineation to support Clean Water Act permitting would not be completed. Species-
specific surveys would also not be completed as part of the scope. The biological survey can be
completed in two field days, and the cultural resources survey can be completed in four field days.
The level of effort for both surveys is dependent on the desktop review of data that will be completed
as part of the scope.

An Environmental Report would be prepared to support SRF environmental compliance.
Documentation to support the National Environmental Quality Act (NEPA) is not included.

Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, Tribal Consultation, and Section 7 Endangered
Species Act consultation is not part of the scope and would be completed outside of this scope of
work.

Page 4 of 5
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Environmental permitting is not part of the scope.

One revision of the PER and ER will be provided as part of this scope of work

This is a contingent task that will only be completed with express written approval of the
District

PART 2 - COMPENSATION
Dependent on District Board approval of tasks, the District shall pay DOWL on a time and materials basis,
including travel and mileage, not to exceed the sum of all approved tasks. This award will be detailed within
the execution section below. Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in accordance with Exhibit C of the
Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of the individual task budgets is
summarized in Table 2:

Table 2: Cost Breakdown of Task Budget

Task Cost
Task 1 — Project Management $12,700
Task2—- PER $39,589
Task 3 — Stakeholder Engagement and 10% Design $33,452
SUBTOTAL $85,741
Task 99 — Contingent Funding Task $111,200
TOTAL (with Contingency) $196,941

PART 3 - SCHEDULE

The following is a proposed schedule represents Tasks 1-3 only and is to be used as a general guideline only.

Award of Task Order September 16" (Board Meeting)
Stakeholder Engagement November 2025

PER February 2026

10% Design and Opinion of Probable Cost March 2026

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

District Board approval of tasks: Task #s:
Total contract amount of approved tasks: $
Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District Engineer: DOWL
Signature: Signature:
Print Name:  Derek Dornbrook Print Name:  Matt Van Dyne, P.E.
Title: General Manager Title: Sr. Project Manager
Date Signed: Date Signed:
Page 5 of 5

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




DOWL \

Project: Market Street Lift Station PER Prepared By:
Client: Kingsbury GID A. Stodtmeister
Project or Contract #: TBD Reviewed By:
Summary 9/9/2025 M. Van Dyne
Hours Cost

1 Monthly Reports/Progress Billings 8 $ 2,480.00 | $ - $ 2,480.00
__UU_H_MM“ 2 Project Coordination and Management 2 $ 5,840.00 | § N 5,840.00
Management 3 Project Kickoff Meeting and Site Visit 18 $ 4,380.00 | $ - $ 4,380.00
[vlam [ Jumpsum | Jother Subtotal 50 s 12,700.00 | $ - [s 12,700.00
1 Quality Control 8 $ 2,480.00 | § - $ 2,480.00
2 Data Collection and Review 10 $ 1,526.00 | $ - $ 1,526.00
3 Updates to Sewer System Flows 20 $ 3,052.00 | $ - $ 3,052.00
4 Updates to Sewer System Model 20 $ 3,052.00 | $ - $ 3,052.00
5 Collect Relevant Information from Master Plan 5 $ 763.00 | $ - $ 763.00
6 Collect Relevant Information from Initial Analysis 5 $ 763.00 | $ - $ 763.00
Phase 2 7 Collect Relevant Information from Gravity Analysis 5 $ 763.00 | $ - $ 763.00
PER 8 Section 4 - Alternatives Considered 20 $ 3,052.00 | $ - $ 3,052.00
9 Section 5 - Selection of Alternatives 60 $ 9,780.00 | $ - $ 9,780.00
10 Section 6 - Recommended Alternative 24 $ 3,600.00 | $ - $ 3,600.00
9 Section 7 - Conclusion 6 $ 978.00 | $ - $ 978.00
10 Draft Report 32 $ 5,320.00 | $ - $ 5,320.00
11 Final Report 28 $ 4,460.00 | $ - $ 4,460.00
[/8M [ kumpsum [ other Subtotal 243 $ 39,589.00 | $ - |3 39,589.00
Phase 3 1 Stakeholder Engagement 30 $ 9,300.00 | $ 242.00 | $ 9,542.00
Stakeholder 2 Summary of Engagements and Requirements 28 $ 7,296.00 | $ - $ 7,296.00
Engagement & 10%|3 10% Design Plan & Opinion of Probable Cost 60 $ 10,864.00 | $ 5,750.00 | $ 16,614.00
Design M [Jumpsum [ Jother Subtotal 118 $ 27,460.00 | $ 5,992.00 | § 33,452.00
1 Quality Control 8 $ 2,480.00 | $ - $ 2,480.00
2 Section 1 - Project Planning 18 $ 2,622.00 | $ - $ 2,622.00
3 Section 2 - Existing Facilities 20 $ 3,052.00 | $ - $ 3,052.00
Phase 99 4 Section 3 - Need for Project 10 $ 1,526.00 | $ - | 1,526.00
Contingent |5 Cost Estimates/Basis of Estimate Memo 32 $ 5,440.00 | $ E 5,440.00
Rinding Taekls o Final PER 24 $ 3,600.00 | $ E 3,600.00
7 Environmental Analysis 480 $ 92,480.00 | $ - $ 92,480.00
[ Jram D..:sv Sum gsm« $ 111,200.00 | $ $ 111,200.00
Subtotal 411 $ 79,749.00 % 5,992.00 $ 85,741.00
Total (with Contingency) 1003 $ 190,949.00 § 5,992.00 $ 196,941.00

\\dowl.com\fwe-projects\Reno\Public\Marketing\Proposals\Client Proposals\Kingsbury GID\056_Market Street PER\KGID_TO71_Market St Lift Station PER_Fee Estimate_V2.xIsx Summary



DOWL

Market Street Lift Station PER Prepared By:
Client: Kingsbury GID A. Stodimelster
Project or Contract #: TBD Reviewed By:
Labor 9/9/2025 . M. Van Dyne
MVD ™ .. AS EBD co JG DwW! RC | AL Hours | Cost
$ 310Mour $ 205/hour $ 215/hour $ 137/hour __$ t47mour $ 126/hour $ 189/hour § 263/hour $ 137Mour

Phase 1 1 Monthly Reports/Progress Billings 8 8 $ 2,480.00
Project 2 Project Coordination and Management 8 8 8 24 $ 5,840.00
M 3 Project Kickoff Meeting and Site Visit 6 8 6 18 $ 4,380.00
- Sub 22 14 14 - - - 50 $ 12,700.00
1 Quality Control 8 8 $ 2,480.00
2 Data Collsction and Review 2 8 10 $ 1,526.00
3 Updates to Sewer System Flows 4 16 20 $ 3,052.00
4 Updates to Sewer System Moda! 4 16 20 $ 3,052.00
5 Collect Relevant Information from Master Pian 1 4 5 $ 763.00
6 Collect Rel t Information from Initial Analysis 1 4 5 $ 763.00
Phase 2 7 Collact Relevant Information from Gravity Analysis 1 4 5 $ 763.00
PER 8 Section 4 - Alternatives Considered 4 16 20 $ 3,052.00
9 Section 5 - Selection of Atternatives 20 40 60 $ 9,780.00
10 Section 6 - Recommendasd Alternative 4 20 24 $ 3,600.00
9 Section 7 - Conclusion 2 4 6 $ 978.00
10 Draft Report 12 20 32 $ 5,320.00
11 Final Report 8 20 28 $ 4,460.00
Subtotal 8 - 63 172 - - 243 $ 39,589.00
Phase 3 1 Stakeholder Engagement 30 30 $ 9,300.00
St 2 Summary of Engagements and Reguirements 20 8 28 $ 7,296.00
Engagement & |3 10% Design Plan & Opinion of Probable Cost 4 24 32 60 $ 10,364.00
10% Design 54 24 - 5 32 8 18 |§  27,460.00
1 Quality Control 8 8 $ 2,480.00
2 Section 1 - Project Planning 2 16 18 $ 2,622.00
Phase 3 Section 2 - Existing Facilities 4 16 20 $ 3,052.00
e lnd 4 Section 3 - Need for Project 2 8 10 $ 1,526.00
Funding Task 5 Cost Estimates/Basis of Estimata Memo 8 4 20 32 $ 5,440.00
[ Final PER 4 20 24 $ 3,600.00
7 Environmental Analysis 160 160 160 480 $ 92,480.00
8 ] 18 60 20 160 160 160 - 592 $  111,200.00

btota 0 6,040.00 90,00 6 00 6400 $ 4,704.00 096.00 9,749.00

ota 0 O ge 8,520.00 9,430.00 9,995.00 B400 § 544.00 § 0,160.00 % 0,240.00 42,080.00 096.00 $ 90,949.00

\dowl.com\fwe-projects\Reno\Public\Marketing\Proposals\Client Proposals\Kingsbury GID\056_Market Street PERWKGID_TQ71_Market St Lift Station PER_Fee Estimate_V2.xIsx Labor






y N
DOWL MENMORANDUM

TO: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager, Kingsbury GID
FROM: Travis Marshall, PE, Project Manager, DOWL
DATE: September 10, 2025

SUBJECT: Engineering Report for the Meeting of September 16, 2025

GENERAL
Assisted with General Service tasks requested and general correspondence:
o Discussed with General Manager and Prepared Market Street Lift Station PER Task Order
in preparation for Board Meeting discussion and action.

PROJECTS
Task Order #61: FY23 Water Main and Road Improvement Project
o Final retention release payment to contractor withheld until Contractor provides DOWL
lien releases from paving sub-contractor.
o DOWL to continue coordination with Contractor and General Manager and District staff to
receive final documentation and close out project.

Task Order #64: FY24 Water Main and Road Repair/Replacement Project.

e Construction anticipated to be completed in September 2025.

e DOWL has coordinated and adjusted the construction scope, providing the District
information on total project costs and construction estimated to be within the awarded
budget at this time.

e Amendments to the Contract have been discussed and coordinated with the General
Manager for Construction Timelines.

Task Order #66: 25-26 Water Replacement Project: Maryanne, Barrett, and Panorama

e Project on hold until further direction and information known regarding funding.

o Board Resolution approved by the Board to seek Funding. Ongoing Rate Study Task order
is in progress that will be a determining factor in District funds, outside funding needs, and
future projects.

e Replacement of approximately 9,200 LF of water main with ductile iron for Maryanne,
Barrett, and Panorama. Minor streets include Carol Cir, Drew Ct, and Vista Dr.

Task Order #67: 2025 Road Rehabilitation & Replacement Project
¢ Base and Bid Alternates Road Rehab and reconstruction has been completed.
e Contractor will be back onsite on September 24t to complete out of scope items within
the NDOT Right-of-Way and a road section on Tramway requested by the District.

Task Order #70: Water & Sewer Ultility Rate Analysis
e Rate Study is ongoing and District finances and Sewer/Water operating information are in
process / requested from the District.
e Rate Study Analysis includes a recommended utility rate schedule for the next 5-years.

775-851-4788 w 5510 Longley Lane = Reno, Nevada 89511 = www.dowl.com



MEMORANDUM
TASK ORDERS ON AGENDA

Task Order #71: Market Street Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
o Prepared Market Street PER including a 10% Design Task order with input and
coordination from the General Manager.
e PER will consolidate the multiple studies into a single comprehensive planning document
that will follow the requirements for SRF and USDA-RD funding to provide the District
options.

Page 2 of 2



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 11

TITLE: SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT - LOPEZ SNOW REMOVAL

For Discussion and Possible Action. To adopt the snow removal contract with Lopez Snow
Removal

MEETING DATE: 16 September 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Snow Removal Contract and authorize the General
Manager to execute an agreement with Lopez Snow Removal for a three (3) year term, with an
option to renew for an additional two (2) years.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Kingsbury General Improvement District provides snow removal services for approximately
22 miles of KGID maintained streets within its jurisdiction. The District’s current snow removal
contract expires on September 30, 2025. To secure a new agreement, the District issued a
Request for Proposals (RFP) on July 28, 2025. The RFP was advertised in local newspapers,
posted on the District’s website, and distributed to potential proposers.

Three timely and responsive proposals were received from:

1. Manchester Enterprises, Inc.
2. Lopez Snow Removal
3. Colbre Grading and Paving

Proposals were opened on August 21, 2025, and evaluated by the Board during a Special
Meeting held August 27, 2025. Following discussion, and evaluation the Board voted 3-2 to
award the contract to Lopez Snow Removal and directed the General Manager, with assistance
from legal counsel, and members of the Snow Removal Committee to draft the new contract.

INCLUDED:
A. Snow Removal Contract 2025

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund (X) Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY

GENERAL IMPRGVEMENT DISTRIEY

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
Term: October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2028

THIS CONTRACT is entered into this day of 2025, by and between the
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as "District” and
Lopez Home Enterprises LLC, dba Lopez Snow Removal, Nevada entity no. E33790932023-
4, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor."

This agreement is made with reference to the following facts which are deemed a material
part of this contract:

RECITALS
The District is organized pursuant to N.R.S. Chapter 318 and has powers to maintain certain
public roads within its boundaries, including the removal of snow.

The District, after public notice by advertisement for Request For Proposals (RFPs) for
snow removal and review of said Proposals at a duly noticed public meeting, accepted the
Proposal of Contractor, as in the best interest of the District.

Contractor's Proposal is attached as Exhibit "B".

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED by and between the Contractor and the District as
follows:

l. Scope of Work and Contract

The Contractor shall perform all the work and furnish all labor and equipment required to
perform snow removal on District maintained streets and those private streets within the
KGID boundaries which the District directs Contractor to plow, as set forth in the General
Conditions and Specifications, Exhibit "A"; Contractor’s Proposal, Exhibit "B" hereof, dated
August 29, 2025; Contractor’s Qualification Statement, Exhibit “C”; and District Map,
Exhibit “D” each attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. All exhibits are an
integral part of this Contract. In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions of
Exhibit A and Exhibit B, the provision of Exhibit A shall control.



Il. Time of Performance

This Contract shall become effective on October 1, 2025 and shall continue through
September 30, 2028, a term of three (3) years. Upon mutual consent of both parties, this
contract may be extended annually for up to two (2) additional years.

I1l. Payments
Payments shall be made to the Contractor for said work performed at the time and in the
manner provided in the General Conditions and Specifications.

IV. Independent Contractor

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that the Contractor shall
perform this Contract as an independent contractor, and nothing herein shall be construed
to be inconsistent with this relationship or status, nor shall anything in this Contract be in
any way construed to constitute the Contractor, or any of the Contractor's employees or
agents, as the agent, employee or representative of the District.

V. Contractor’s Representations
In order to induce District to enter into the Agreement, Contractor makes the following
representations:

1. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the
other related data identified in the Bidding Documents.

2. Contractor has visited the Site and is familiar with and is satisfied as to the general,
local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the
Work.

3. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and
Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

4. Contractor does not consider that any further examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, studies or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at
the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

5. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by District and
others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

6. Contractor has correlated the information known to Contractor, information and
observations obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the
Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents.

7. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey
understanding of all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the
Work.

VI. Indemnification and Hold Harmless
The Contractor assumes all liability and agrees to indemnify, protect and hold the District
harmless from all liability and expense on account of claims, suits and costs growing out of

2



or connected with operations by the Contractor and the Contractor's employees and agents
under this Contract; provided, however, that the District shall not be relieved hereby from
non-immunized liability for the District's own negligence or that of its employees. Any and
all provisions of this Contract by which the Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold the
District harmless shall be construed to apply under all working conditions and to all
stationary or mobile locations where work is to be performed regardless of the hazards and
dangers to persons or property, whether disclosed or undisclosed.

The Contractor shall indemnify and hold the District harmless against any suit, action, claim,
demand, lien, loss, damage, fine, judgment or decree and any expenses connected therewith,
including reasonable attorney's fees for or on account of the violation of any statute,
ordinance, building code or regulations, or for any property damages, or for personal injury
or death to any person, including contractors, employees or agents, which may arise from
the work or operations of Contractor under this Contract.

Vil. Compliance with Laws

The Contractor agrees to observe and promptly comply with, at the Contractor's own
expense, all present, amended, and future applicable federal, state and local laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations, including safety and hazardous materials laws and
regulations of any governing authority, and including any applicable licensing requirements
and regulations for the payment of sales and use taxes on equipment, materials and
supplies necessary to perform under this Contract.

VIl Right of Inspection

District reserves the right, with prior arrangement, to inspect the equipment and materials
the Contractor uses for snow removal and de-icing under this Contract. District inspection
does not imply compliance with environmental, DOT or other regulations pertinent to this
activity.

IX. Assignment

Neither this Contract nor any interest therein, or claim hereunder, shall be assigned or
transferred by the Contractor to any party or parties without the express written approval
of the District. Contractor may not subcontract any portion of this Contract or its obligation
without the District’s prior written consent.

X. Dispute Resolution

In the event of a dispute regarding interpretation, enforcement of, or a parties’ performance
under this Contract, the parties shall first engage in mediation, initiated by the written
request of any party. The parties agree to share equally the cost of any such mediation
process; however, they agree to assume the expense of their own counsel. Venue for any
mediation shall be within Douglas County, Nevada. Commencement of mediation shall not
affect any of the rights or obligations of either party hereunder, all of which shall continue
to be performed on a timely basis. If the dispute(s) is (are) not resolved through mediation,
and is (are) litigated, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and
costs.



Xl. Attorney Fees

In the event that any action is filed in relation to this Contract, the unsuccessful party in the
action shall pay to the successful party, in additional to all the sums that either party may be
called on to pay, a reasonable sum for the successful party’s attorney fees.

Xll. Notices

All notices, demands and other communications to be given or delivered under or by reason
of the provisions of this Contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given
when personally delivered or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested. Notices, demands and communications shall, unless another address is specified
in writing, be sent to the addresses indicated below:

If to the District: If to the Contractor:

Derek Dornbrook, General Manager or Jaime Lopez

Judy Brewer, Admin. & H.R. Supervisor Post Office Box 723
Kingsbury General Improvement District Zephyr Cove, Nevada 89448
160 Pine Ridge Drive

Post Office Box 2220

Stateline, Nevada 89449

XIll. Severability

The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision of this Contract shall not
render the other remaining provisions unenforceable, invalid or illegal, and the remaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

XIV. Integration

This Contract with exhibits incorporated and part thereof, Exhibit “A” — General Conditions
& Specification; Exhibit “B” - Contractor’s Proposal; Exhibit “C” - Contractor’s
Qualification Statement and Exhibit “D” - District Map contains and constitutes the entire
contract by and between the parties hereto and supersedes any and all prior written or oral
agreements, express or implied, involving that which is the subject matter of this Contract.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF
District has caused this Contract to be executed by its officers, duly authorized, and
Contractor has subscribed same this day of September,

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

BY
Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

ATTEST:

BY

CONTRACTOR:
LOPEZ HOME ENTERPRISES LLC

BY
Jaime Lopez, Managing Member







EXHIBIT "A"

GENERAL CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
CONTRACT FOR SNOW REMOVAL

|. SCOPE OF WORK:

The work to be done under this Contract consists of performing snow plowing of streets,
the application of de-icing and/or anti-icing materials to streets, the removal of snow from
in front of and around fire hydrants and related tasks. Plow operations are deficient and
unacceptable if they result in fire hydrants being inaccessible by first responders. Plowing
operations are to be conducted and concluded in a fashion that assures ready hydrant
access. Operators shall not cover or obstruct hydrants with plowing debris; and the
Contractor shall cause the removal of any such debris from around hydrants such they are
accessible by first responders prior to the end of that operator’s shift. Scope includes the
widening of streets narrowed by snow buildup at the direction of Kingsbury GID (District).
Unless otherwise specified herein, the Contractor shall furnish all labor, material and
equipment to perform the work.

Il. LOCATION OF WORK:

The work shall be accomplished on streets maintained by the District within its boundaries.
Kingsbury Grade, State Route 207, is maintained by the Nevada Department of
Transportation and is not a part of this Contract. At the direction of District, some private
roads within the District may be plowed under provisions of this Contract to allow District
to access its service infrastructure.

Contractor and Contractor's operators are responsible for familiarizing themselves with
District’s roads and adjacent properties, including all hazards. District will provide, install
and maintain road markers and snow stakes at its expense. Contractor will assist District as
requested in determining where markers should be placed to protect property and drivers,
and will advise District of missing or damaged markers throughout the term of this
Contract. The District will have the final determination of placement of markers, however,
Contractor shall be responsible for any and all damages caused by impact with any fire
hydrant or other improvement whether or not properly marked.

Ill. PREVAILING WAGES AND CONTRACT:
Prevailing wages are not required under this Contract.

IV. PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS:
Contractor shall furnish annually a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond, each in the
amount of $300,000, for the term of this Contract. Such bonds shall be in a form approved

1



by the District and executed by one or more surety companies authorized to do business in
Nevada in compliance with N.R.S. Chapter 339.

After Contractor has satisfactorily performed snow removal for the District for two (2) or
more consecutive years, the District may, at its option and upon the request of Contractor,
withhold from each payment to Contractor ten percent (10%) retention in lieu of requiring
Performance or Payment Bonds. If Contractor thereafter satisfactorily performs for one
year, then the retention shall be returned on June 1. Retention will be held during each
contract year for which bonds are not provided.

V. LICENSES:

The Contractor and any approved subcontractor, and all employees and agents of both, shall
be appropriately licensed to perform all the work under this Contract. At minimum, the
Contractor must meet State of Nevada Business Licensing requirements and be in
compliance with all local, state, and federal regulations to contract with the District. If
circumstances arise in the performance of this Contract that require services which are not
within the licensing authority of the Contractor, it shall immediately notify the District of
this fact so that District can arrange for performance of the work, in which case the District
shall coordinate and supervise such work. Contractor shall ensure that all persons who
operate any equipment under this Contract are properly trained and licensed for the
equipment they operate and the tasks that they perform.

V1. SUBCONTRACTORS:

Except with prior written authorization of the District, no subcontractor will be recognized
as such, and all persons engaged in the work will be considered Contractor’s employees, and
Contractor will be responsible for their work. Nothing contained in the Contract documents
shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the District.

VII. SUPERINTENDENCE AND PERSONNEL:

The Contractor shall designate in writing, before starting work, the names and phone
numbers of authorized representatives who shall have complete authority to represent and
act for the Contractor. An authorized representative shall be readily available at all times.
The Contractor is solely responsible for the superintendence of the work and for its safety
and progress. The District shall notify the Contractor’s authorized representatives when, in
the opinion of the District, conditions warrant additional or reduced snow removal efforts.
The Contractor shall provide sufficient experienced, properly licensed and trained
personnel to do the work outlined in this Contract and shall not employ any unfit or
unskilled person.

Prior to (and during multi-day) storm events, the Contractor shall provide direct contact
information for authorized representative in charge of the plowing operations. This allows
the District to more effectively handle customer complaints, calls from law enforcement,
and other issues as they arise. The Contractor’s authorized representative shall also advise
District of cessation of operations concurrently therewith.



VIIl. SAFETY:

The Contractor shall be solely and completely responsible for conditions of the jobsite,
including safety of all persons and property during performance of the work. Safety
provisions shall conform to all present, amended and future applicable federal, state, county
and local laws, ordinances, and codes, to the rules and regulations established by the
Nevada Department of Industrial Safety, and to all other laws applicable to the work.

IX. INSTRUCTIONS

The District will furnish to the Contractor maps of the District for use by Contractor’s
drivers. Maps will designate roads to be plowed and primary and secondary sanding routes.
Secondary sanding routes shall be sanded only at the direction of the District. It is the
District’s goal to balance safety of the traveling public, expense and environmental concerns
of the snow plowing activity on its roadways by minimizing unnecessary sanding efforts.
However, public safety is the dominant factor.

X. PERMITS AND REGULATIONS:

Permits and licenses necessary to perform the work shall be obtained by the Contractor at
its expense. The Contractor shall acquaint itself with, and abide by, all requirements of this
Contract and related documents. The Contractor shall comply with all laws, ordinances,
rules, and regulations bearing on the conduct of the work. If the Contractor observes that
this Contract’s specifications are at variance therewith, it shall promptly notify the District
in writing and specifically detail any such discrepancies. If the Contractor performs any
work contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations, Contractor shall bear all
costs, penalties, fines and attorney's fees incidental thereto.

X!. DISTRICT’S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT OR TO DO WORK:

In the case of unsatisfactory performance by Contractor, District may provide snow removal
to supplement Contractor’s work without terminating the Contract, and Contractor shall be
responsible for any increased costs above the rates specified by this Contract incurred by
District, whether resulting from District’s efforts of those of a third party.

If the Contractor should be adjudged voluntary or involuntary bankrupt, or if it should make
a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed on
account of it, or if it is insolvent, or if it should persistently or repeatedly refuse or fail to
supply enough properly skilled or trained personnel or provide properly maintained
equipment, or should fail to perform effective snow removal, provide adequate quality sand
and salt or perform de-icing to a reasonable level of effort and care, or if it should fail to
make prompt payment to its employees or subcontractors for material or labor, or
persistently disregard governing law, ordinances, codes or the instructions of the District,
or otherwise be guilty of a substantial or material breach or violation of any provisions of
this Contract, then the District may, without prejudice to any other right or remedy, and
after giving the Contractor seven (7) days written notice, terminate this Contract with
Contractor. In such case, the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive any further payment
under this Contract.



If the District terminates the Contract for unsatisfactory performance, Contractor shall be
responsible for any increased cost in snow removal above the rates specified by this
Contract for the balance of the Contract term.

In the event of disagreements, all parties agree to meet and confer prior to any action.
Contractor will be provided reasonable opportunity to cure deficiencies prior to default or
termination for unsatisfactory performance.

NRS 332.065, Subsection 3. states “If after the lowest responsive and responsible bidder has
been awarded the contract, during the term of the Contract he or she does not supply goods
or services in accordance with the bid specifications, or if he or she repudiates the contract,
the governing body or its authorized representative may re-award the Contract to the next
lowest responsive and responsible bidder without requiring that new bids be submitted.
Re-awarding the Contract to the next lowest responsive and responsible bidder is not a
waiver of any liability of the initial bidder awarded the contract.” District may elect to
exercise this right in the event of Contractor’s uncured default.

XIl. INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall obtain at its own expense all required insurance. Such insurance must
have the approval of the District as to limit, form, and amount and be in accord with this
Contract. The Contractor will not permit any District approved subcontractor to commence
any work until the insurance requirements have been complied with by such subcontractor.
Contractor shall obtain and maintain Workers Compensation Insurance and Comprehensive
General Liability and Property Insurance. Nothing contained in these insurance
requirements is to be construed as limiting the extent of the Contractor's responsibility for
payment of damages resulting from its operations under this Contract. The Contractor will
provide District certificates issued by the insurance carrier showing that such policies are in
force for the specified period. Each policy or certificate will bear an endorsement or
statement waiving right of cancellation or reduction in coverage without thirty (30) days
written notice to be delivered by certified or registered mail to the District. In case of the
breach of any provision of this Article, the District, at its option, may take out and maintain
at the expense of the Contractor such insurance as the District may deem necessary and
may deduct the cost of such insurance from any monies which may be due or become due
the Contractor under this Contract.

A. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance: The Contractor shall submit written
evidence that it and/or its subcontractors have obtained full Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance coverage. This coverage will provide for both bodily injury and property
damage and be in the minimum amounts of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and
$2,000,000.00 aggregate. The Bodily Injury portion will include coverage for injury,
sickness, disease, or death, arising directly or indirectly out of, or in connection with, the
performance of work under this Contract. The Property Damage portion will provide for all
damages arising out of injury to or destruction of property of others arising directly or
indirectly out of, or in connection with, the performance of work under this Contract.



Included in such insurance will be contractual coverage sufficiently broad to ensure
compliance with that provision titled "Indemnity” hereinafter. The Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance will include as Additional Named Insureds the District and each of its
officers, agents, and employees.

B. Workers’ Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall submit written evidence that it
has obtained for the period of the Contract full Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage
for all persons whom it employs or may employ in carrying out the work under this
Contract. This insurance will be in strict accordance with the requirements of the most
current and applicable State of Nevada laws, including any amended laws taking effect
during the term of this Contract. The Contractor shall, before the commencement of the
work herein, and on an annual basis thereafter, furnish to the District a certificate of
coverage in compliance with Nevada Workers’ Compensation laws.

C. Automobile Liability: The Contractor shall submit written evidence that it has obtained
full Business Auto insurance coverage. This insurance shall include protection against
claims arising from death, bodily or personal injury, or damage to property resulting from
actions, failures to act, operations, maintenance or use of equipment of the insured, or by its
employees, agents or consultants, or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by the
insured. The amount of insurance shall be not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit
per accident, including non-owned and hired, applying to bodily and personal injury and
property damage.

XVIIl. INDEMNITY:

The Contractor shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend the District and each of its
officers and employees and agents from any and all liability claims, losses, or damages
arising or alleged to arise from or during the performance of the work described herein,
and specifically including any personal injury, property damage, or any other loss caused
by or occurring as a result of Contractor’s performance of the Contract.

XIV. PRESERVATION OF PROPERTY:

The Contractor shall take all precautions necessary to prevent damage to all property and
improvements, including above-ground and underground utilities, fire hydrants, trees,
shrubbery, fences, signs, mailboxes, driveways, survey marks and monuments, buildings
and structures, the District's property, adjacent property and any other improvements or
facilities within or adjacent to the work. If such improvements or property are injured or
damaged by reason of the Contractor's negligent operations, they shall be replaced and/or
restored at the Contractor's expense, to a condition at least as good as the condition they
were prior to the injury or damage. Roadway delineation/snow stakes shall be included in
“District’s property”. When delineation is damaged beyond repair and new delineation
has to be installed, the cost of the delineation will be the Contractor’s responsibility.



On or before September 1 of each contract year, the Contractor shall notify District, in
writing, of any observable hazards existing on the streets that could reasonably cause injury
to its drivers or damage to its equipment. District will repair, eliminate or mitigate such
hazards upon adequate notice.

XV. ACCIDENTS:

The Contractor shall promptly report in writing to the District all accidents arising out of,
or in connection with, the performance of the work, giving full details and the names,
addresses and statements of witnesses. In addition, if death or serious injury or serious
damage occurs, the accident must be reported immediately to the District by telephone or
messenger. If any claim is made by anyone against the Contractor or any subcontractor on
account of any accident, the Contractor shall promptly report the facts in writing to the
District, giving full details of the claim. “Promptly report” is defined as within one
business day.

XVI MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT:

If the Contractor proposes to substitute materials or equipment from those specified, it
shall first request approval from the District of the proposed substitutions. No
substitutions may be made without prior written approval of the District.

XVII. RECORDS:

The Contractor shall at all times maintain adequate books and records pertaining to work
under the Contract and documenting work performed, hours worked, and quantities and
costs of materials for de-icing and fuel. All records shall be available to District during
regular business hours upon reasonable prior notice.

XVIIl. CONSIDERATION:

Contractor shall be fully responsible for the prompt payment of all bills, wages and salaries
including all taxes and insurance of its employees.

For its services, Contractor shall be paid a seasonal “flat rate” of Four Hundred Eighty
Thousand Dollars and no cents ($480,000.00) for the 2025-2026 plow season; and for the
2026-2027 plow season; and for the 2027-2028 plow season. If the extension is exercised,
the same fee will apply to each additional plow season.

The annual flat rate contract amount is “all inclusive,” meaning that no other fees or charges
of any type or kind will be demanded by Contractor for services under this Contract, or paid
by District unless agreed upon in writing or otherwise provided for herein. Efforts and
matters included in the flat rate include, by way of example and not limitation, any and all
equipment necessary to properly complete the Contractor’s duties hereunder, labor,
insurance, permits, disposal, storage, hauling, sand, salt, brine, subscriptions, recordkeeping
and reporting.



The flat fee arrangement notwithstanding, Contractor shall maintain records of all its work,
materials, labor and expenses utilized in the performance of this Contract and will share
same with District each and every month for informational and statistical purposes.

It is reasonably foreseeable that Contractor may be called upon by District to perform
additional work for District’s benefit which falls outside the scope of work identified in this
Contract. Such services shall only be performed pursuant to a written direction by District
and acceptance by Contractor. In such cases the following payment protocols will be
observed and followed by the parties.

For out-of-scope work, Contractor may submit invoices immediately after the work is
performed. Payment under this Contract shall be made for each documented hour or partial
hour of equipment used for the out-of-scope tasks. Partial hours shall be documented and
paid for in (1/4) quarter hour increments. In support of each billing, Contractor shall supply
time records showing date, driver’s name, general location of work performed, nature of the
work performed, equipment used, hours of work, a measurement of materials used, if any,
and fuel invoices if a fuel surcharge is permitted.

Payment shall be made to Contractor within fifteen days of receipt of an out-of-scope
invoice, subject to verification by District of work performed.

The Contractor shall accept the compensation as herein provided as the full payment for
furnishing all superintendence, labor, materials, tools, equipment, and incidentals necessary
to the completed work and for performing all work contemplated and embraced under the
Contract; also for loss or damage arising from the nature of the work and for all risks of
every description connected with the prosecution of the work; also for all expenses
incurred in consequence of the suspension or discontinuance of the work as herein
specified; and for executing the work according to the Contract documents. No
compensation will be made in any case for loss of anticipated profits.

Payments Withheld: The District may withhold or, on account of subsequently discovered
evidence, nullify the whole or part of any payment to such extent as may be necessary to
protect itself from loss on account of:

1. Claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of claims.

2. Failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to subcontractors, suppliers or
employees or for material or labor.

3. Failure of the Contractor to repair damage to private property or in right-of-way.

4. Failure to maintain or repair required equipment to meet performance
requirements.

XIX. ISSUES WITH PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNERS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC:
All complaints of third parties on snow removal or sanding shall be directed to District ,
which will direct matters to the Contractor as appropriate. Drivers shall not enter into



discussions with the public, and shall instead refer such persons to the District’s designated
representative.

District and Contractor shall cooperate in the removal of vehicles from the right-of-way
when they are impeding snow removal. Contractor shall first notify the Douglas County
Sheriff and then notify the District representative of such impeding vehicles.

XX. PAYMENT PRACTICES:

Unless this Contract is terminated as set forth herein, the District will guarantee an annual
payment of $480,000 per season of the Contract with a 10% deposit due at the beginning
of each season and monthly payments thereafter. Alternative payment details negotiable
with the District.

XXI. SNOW REMOVAL AND DE-ICING PROCEDURES:
A: PROCEDURES

Contractor shall perform snow removal and sanding on designated streets maintained by
the District and on private roads within District boundaries that are designated by the
District.

1. Unless District notifies Contractor otherwise, plowing operations shall commence
when  the snow reaches a depth of three (3) inches on the road at the intersection
of North Benjamin and Kingsbury Grade. Sanding shall begin as soon as surfaces on
regularly-sanded streets have the potential to become slippery, as determined by
the District.

2. Contractor shall ensure school bus routes are free of snow and apply de-icing
materials prior to the normal travel time of school buses and, when conditions
permit, by 7 a.m. if the snow is at or over three (3) inches deep.

3. De-icing (“sanding”) shall be done on streets designated by the District before 7 a.m.
and again early afternoon when streets are icy and at such other times as conditions
warrant.

a. District shall designate Primary and Secondary Sanding Routes. Secondary
sanding routes shall only be sanded with approval of the District
Representative or designate. Areas not identified as Primary or Secondary
shall only be sanded at the direction of the District Representative or
designate. District reserves the right to reduce or expand the routes based
on operational requirements.

b. Type “D” Sand meeting the Nevada Department of Transportation
specification shall be exclusively used in the sand/salt mix applied to streets.

c. The District shall designate the application rate, width and symmetry of
sand application.



d. The District shall communicate to the Contractor any changes in application
rate from the calibrated rate of application as defined herein.

e. The District shall designate the width of spread pattern to use on each route
unless this has been pre-arranged. In no case shall the spread pattern
formed by the material extend beyond the traveled portion of the road.

Plow operations are deficient and unacceptable if they result in fire hydrants being
inaccessible by first responders. Plowing operations are to be conducted and
concluded in a fashion that assures ready hydrant access. Operators shall not cover
or obstruct hydrants with plowing debris; and the Contractor shall cause the
removal of any such debris from around hydrants such that they are accessible by
first responders within 24 hours. Contractor shall assume responsibility for any
snowplow damage to such fire hydrants and shall indemnify and hold District
harmless for damages to hydrants or any claim resulting from Contractor removing
snow from fire hydrants, whether or not such hydrants are adequately marked.
District, with input from Contractor, will endeavor to reliably mark hydrant
locations.

Contractor is not responsible for removing snow from around hydrants that
accumulates naturally during a snowstorm, provided the Contractor’s operations
did not contribute to the obstruction. All required hydrant snow removal shall be
completed within 24 hours of notification, as determined by District staff.

A rotary snow blower shall be used in such areas as are designated by District,
with District authorization prior to each use.

District reserves the right to perform limited plowing (up 25% of the plowing
work). If District plows, District shall coordinate its efforts with Contractor so
that the work is not overlapped. Such coordination shall include but not be
limited to a meeting with the Contractor to communicate specific streets that the
District will plow, specific days and times that the District will take responsibility
for plowing, and when the Contractor shall resume plowing and/or sanding
responsibilities for those specific streets. Contractor shall not be liable for
damage caused by District plowing efforts. District’s supplemental plowing shall
not affect the Contractor’s payment.

District will perform anti-icing operations within specific areas of the District.
District shall coordinate such efforts with Contractor. Such coordination shall
include but not be limited to a meeting with the Contractor to communicate
specific streets that the District will perform anti-icing operations, specific days
and times that the District Work will be performed, and when the Contractor shall
resume anti-icing responsibilities for those specific streets. Contractor shall not
be liable for damages resulting from District’s anti-icing operations. Contractor
shall be responsible for the overall safety of the roads at all times.

When practical, loader and plow truck blades shall be turned away from
driveways, intersections, and fire hydrants to reduce or eliminate berms.

9



Intersection berms shall be cleared regularly during and immediately after a
storm.

B: EXCESSIVE WINTER DE-ICING MATERIALS/ABRASIVES USAGE

1. The District has determined the amount of winter de-icing materials/abrasives
required to complete each route based on normal rate of application and even
coverage.

2. Contractor shall utilize best efforts to comply with District’s determinations as to
amounts of products mentioned in the previous paragraph, and will avoid excessive
application of de-icing materials and abrasives. This is necessary for Lake Tahoe
clarity concerns.

3. Should the winter de-icing material/abrasives usage as a function of distribution
rate as measured by the spreader controls (+/-5%) not equal the actual volume of
winter de-icing materials/abrasives used, the spreader will be deemed to be
operating improperly or the load to have been spread incorrectly. If so, the
Contractor shall immediately advise the District and shall do the following:

a. Should the Contractor have a spare spreader; the Contractor shall remove from
service the out of calibration spreader. The Contractor shall make the spreader
switch recognizing that time is of the essence. The District and Contractor shall
agree on the time required to make the switch safely.

4, Ifthe Contractor does not have a spare spreader, District may permit the Contractor
to use the out of calibration spreader on the current winter event.

5. The out-of-calibration spreader shall be re-calibrated and available within twenty-
four (24) hours or other District and Contractor agreed upon time frame.

6. The Contractor shall ensure that the actual volume of winter de-icing materials used
is included in daily reports. This shall be reported in cubic yards.

7. Upon completion of an assigned route the Contractor shall return any unused winter
de-icing materials to its place of origin and again shall ensure that the actual cubic
yard volume of winter de-icing materials used is included on the daily reports.

8. The Contractor shall be aware that large or foreign objects may exist in the de-icing
materials. The Contractor shall take such precautions to prevent damage to its
equipment and public from such objects. District will not be responsible for any
damages from such objects loaded into the Contractor’s spreaders.

XXIl. EQUIPMENT:
A. MINIMUM EQUIPMENT REQUIRED.

Contractor shall have in good working order for the performance of this Contract the
following equipment. Substitutions may be made only with the approval of District and will
be documented with an amendment to this Contract. Other equipment and hourly rates (if
applicable) may be listed (will not be included in determining the rate for bidding) but
could be made available by the Contractor for use under this Contract as approved by the
District. Minimum equipment required, when not available during a snow event may be

10



cause for a deduction of payment (at the rate specified in the bid) unless suitable
substitution has been approved by the District.

1. Five (5) fully chained wheel loaders with 10 to 14-foot snow blades and a minimum
of three (3) three-cubic yard buckets.

2. Two (2) large rotary snow blowers with minimal capacity each of 2500 tons per
hour. And two (2) small rotary snow blowers with capacity of approximately 600 to
1000 tons per hour. Blowers may be loader-mounted.

Plowing/Sanding and Salting units as specified;

1. Three (3) Spreader/Snowplow Combination Truck with drive wheels chained with 5
to 7 cubic yard spreader box / hopper, 10 to 14-foot reversible snow blade complete
with operators (this includes one extra truck for back-up). All trucks must be able to
be fitted with GPS sensors to indicate plow up/down.

2. Two (2) of the spreader trucks must have both pre-wetting and anti-icing capability
and be equipped with a minimum liquid tank capacity of 490 gallons per spreader
truck.

All snowplow units shall be equipped with variable speed spread control system capable of
controlling the application rate of sand or the sand/salt mixture. A hydraulic pump,
powered by the vehicle’s engine, shall power the hydraulic system of all spreader boxes.
Auxiliary motors are not permitted. All must be capable to be fitted with GPS sensors for
plow up or down.

Variable speed spread control devices shall be able to be calibrated to ensure consistent and
uniform delivery of material to the road. It is preferred for the spread rate application
settings to be controlled from inside the cab of the vehicle. All must be suitable to be fitted
with GPS sensors for spreader on/off protocol.

One (foreman) support truck (1 ton) with blade.

All plow trucks will be fitted with prescribed vehicle tracking system modules. Contractor is
responsible for use, maintenance, and security of these tracking units. The GPS unit is
connected to the electronic wiring harness system of the vehicle. Detailed information on
the current system being used can be found at http://www.networkfleet.com The District
will pay the monthly monitoring charges. The District will allow the Contractor limited
access to various functions within the software and to generate reports.

Equipment not meeting the above requirements will be rejected. Within the provisions of
this Contract and upon mutual agreement the Contractor may make equipment available to
complete other District assignments which the Contractor is licensed and qualified to
perform.

11



XXIIl. DE-ICING AND ANTI-ICING MATERIALS:

A.

Contractor shall prepare and provide mixed sand and salt for de-icing at a ratio not
to exceed 1 part salt to 3 parts Type “D” at Contractor’s cost. Contractor shall
provide covered storage for the sand/salt mixture and maintain moisture content at
less than 2%. Alternatively, District, at its discretion, may provide and store mixed
sand/salt for Contractor’s use with appropriate notice.

District may seek to explore de-icing and anti-icing alternatives during the term of
the Contract and reserves the right to negotiate with Contractor the implementation
of a different sanding/de-icing/anti-icing program which may include, among other
things, pre-wetting of the sand/salt mix, use of different chemicals and a change in
application rates or procedures. District reserves the right to bring the sanding
component of the Contract in-house upon reasonable notification to Contractor with
appropriate reduction in minimum rate payable to Contractor.

QA/QC: Contractor shall allow the District to obtain samples of the sand/salt mix
from spreaders to verify correct sand type and mix ratios.

XXIV. STAGING YARD AND MATERIALS STORAGE:

Contractor may use the District’s Operations Yard to stage equipment and material.
Contractor shall operate and maintain the yard consistent with all applicable laws and
ordinances. Contractor’s use of the District Operations Yard shall not interfere with
District’s use thereof.

XXV. DEFINITIONS:

A

B.

C.

SANDING means the application of de-icing abrasives by pre-wetting a sand and salt
mixture as it is applied during and after storm events.

ANTI-ICING means pre-wetting the road surface with 23% salt brine and/or salt
before a storm event.

DE-ICING means Application of 23% salt brine and salt after a storm event.

XXVI. SAND SPECIFICATIONS (SPEC. "D"):

A
B.

Moisture content shall not be in excess of 5% of the weight of the material delivered.
Durability Index or hardness must be greater than 75 per ASTM D4644 test. The loss
by abrasion must be less than 33%.

The content of material smaller than 100 mesh sieve must not exceed 4.0 percent
fines by weight. The content of material smaller than 200 mesh sieve must not
exceed 2.5 percent fines by weight. Phosphorus: The maximum phosphorus content
shall be 10 parts per million or less.

SIEVE SIZE PERCENTAGE PASSING

#4 93% - 100%
#8 40% - 80%
#16 15% - 60%
#50 0% - 20%

12



#100 0% - 4%
#200 0% - 2.5%

“Percent Fines” means the percent material passing a specified sieve size as determined by
the American Society for Testing Materials (AASHTO) “Standard Method for Sieve Analysis
of Fine and Coarse Aggregates,” designation 136-84a or AASHTO Designation T27.

“Durability Index” means the hardness of the material or its resistance to breaking down
as defined by American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
(AASHTO) T-210 or Caltrans Test 229.

“Loss by Abrasion” means the percent loss of weight as determined by using AASHTO
“Standard Test Method for Resistance to Degradation of Small-Size Coarse Aggregate by
Abrasion and impact in the Los Angeles Machine”, Designation AASHTO T-96.

13






Exhibic B
BID FORM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT PROPOSAL

The undersigned proposer declares that he/she has examined the Information for Bidders,
Snow Removal Contract, General Conditions & Specifications (Exhibit “A”), completed the
Contractor’s Qualification Statement (Exhibit “C”) and examined the roadways shown on the
District Map (Exhibit “D”). The undersigned has full and complete knowledge of the work
specified; of the hazards existing in the work area; and the terms of the contract. Proposer
agrees that if its bid is accepted as submitted herewith, he/she will promptly into a contract
with Kingsbury General Improvement District and will supply all equipment, labor and
materials as offered in its proposal to the full compliance with the specifications. Upon
satisfactory completion of all other elements of this proposal and ability to serve the Distric,
the award will be determined based upon the most responsive and responsible proposal and the
interests of the District.

All required documents must be signed and returned. Page two of this exhibit must be initialed
by submitting official to be deemed complete.

PROPOSER'’S INFORMATION:

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS:

PHONE: FAX:

NEVADA BUSINESS LICENSE NO.

Signature of Proposer Date

Printed Name Title



Location(s) of staging yard, fuel and materials storage area:

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Bid Form - Contract for Snow Removal

For Bid Opening August 23, 2022
Page Two

Required Equipment Listing
Type Make Size or Capacity

Rate/ Hour

Wheel loader

Wheel loader

Wheel loader

Wheel loader

Wheel loader

Large rotary snow blower

Large rotary snow blower

Small rotary snow blower

Small rotary snow blower

Spreader/Snowplow Combination Truck

Spreader/Snowplow Combination Truck

Spreader/Snowplow Combination Truck

Support truck (1 ton) with blade

TOTAL

Additional equipment available to district




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #12

TITLE: HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS (HSA) OF EMPLOYEES BASED UPON BY
THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM (PEBP) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

2025/2026

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and approval of the Health Savings
Accounts for the employees based on the PEBP for fiscal year 2025/2026

MEETING DATE: September 16, 2025
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve maintaining contributions to the Public Employees’
Benefits Program (PEBP) for the purpose of funding Health Savings Accounts (HSAs) for
exempt employees enrolled in the high-deductible health plan, atthe same funding level as

the previous fiscal year.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The district started paying premiums with PEBP in 2007
and has been contributing to HSA to supplement the healthcare benefit for out-of-pocket
expenses to exempt employees. This benefit was initiated for non-represented employees
with the intention to equalize benefits for exempt employees electing the state insurance
plan/PEBP for out-of-pocket expenses.

It's recommended that the board maintain the current contribution for the non-represented
employees HSA and revisit again in June 2026, which will give the staff more time to collect
data including comparing different types of insurance options.

Fund(s) impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






MEMO TO:  Board of Trustees

FROM: Joe Esenarro, Utility Operations Superintendent
SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of September 16, 2025
Working on daily operations, upcoming projects and contracts.

Yearly sanitary survey with NDEP completed.

Review and finalize permits for deposit refunds.

Check out water valve cans and sewer lids throughout the district from road rehab project.
Meter inspection at 749 Wells Fargo Lane.

Met with Steve Prather, TDFPD discussion on storage facility with KGID.

Maintenance at water treatment plant, Chlorine system.

Water crew continues replacing meter registers and endpoints throughout the district for radio reads.

Water crew repaired fire hydrant lateral leak on Kingsbury Grade, Service line leak at 127 Woodland,
and a main line leak on Sherwood Ct.

Road crew has been patching potholes, cleaning drains, Crack sealing, and sweeping the roads
throughout the district prepping for road rehab project.

Weekly progress meetings on the water line project.

Weekly progress meetings on road rehab project.

Met with frontier phone company and Rob with NXG, get quotes to run analog phone line to SCADA.
Submitted NDEP monthly reports to the state.

Water production for the month was 26,940,000 gallons.

Monthly meter reads were completed.

Underground Service Alerts have been very steady, committing at least one operator on a regular
basis during the dig season. A total of 493 tickets has been completed since May 1.

TRAINING:
All utility personnel attended the monthly safety meeting.






MEMO TO: Derrek Dornbrook, General Manager

FROM:

Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Management Report for September 2025

Human Resources

Michelle McCoy the new Utility Billing Coordinator started yesterday 9/15/25

Recruiting for water operators and a possible seasonal employee for the streets

One water operator has gone through the process to be hired, waiting on background checks
Registered for Pool Packs Leadership Conference on October 14-16 at Tahoe Blue Events Center
Sending a couple of office staff to a Springbrook event/training in Vegas at the end of October
Waiting to hire more team members prior to having our team building event

Had three people quit in the last month, two water and one road

Celebrated Carrie and Judy’s 5-year anniversaries and will be celebrating Brandys 20 year this
week

General Information

Document imaging project continuing to move forward

Hopefully all the trustees can access their emails now as each of your individual KGID emails are
posted on the website for our customers to be able to reach out to you

Continuing to have a record number of Escrow reads to be completed

My Notary Bond with Douglas County Clerk has been renewed

Having issues with Badger not picking up meter reads which creates extra work

Was able to get the billing out without our Utility Billing Coordinator, Kudos to the staff

| had a brief visit with MMS who supplies our postage and folding machine to see if it would be
beneficial to outsource our billing. They would like to present at our October board meeting
Taking on extra tasks preparing for the sale of 298 Kingsbury, snow removal issues and having one
less girl in the office

Otis disabled our elevator due to a pully chain being damaged. There has been lots of
communication going back and forth regarding who should be responsible for the cost etc.

LIENS (AUGUST 2025)

County Tax roll collection:

759 Boulder Court, #Q $93,152.65
495 Tramway Drive, #12 $93,234.36

Service Turned Off:

165 Irwin A&B $61,450.81 Turned off in 2016

302 Griffin Court $17,088.62 Turned off in 2021






Manchester Ent. Inc.

PO Box 2275, Stateline, NV 89449 (775)588-2842

September 11, 2025

Kingsbury General Improvement District
P.O. Box 2220
Stateline, NV 89449

Sent via email to: Judy@kgid.org; derek@kgid.org;
Hand Delivered to KGID

Re: Notice of Protest of Contract Award for RFP — Snow Removal Services Kingsbury
General Improvement District

Dear Derek and Judy and To Whom This May Concern:

This letter serves as our formal notice of Protest regarding the contract award for the above-referenced
solicitation. Our company, Manchester Enterprises, Inc., was an unsuccessful bidder for this contract. We
are submitting this protest in accordance with and NRS 332.068. Please note, that there was no protest
procedures outlined in the solicitation documents. (Soliciation requirements NRS 332.043(4).

We protest the award to Lopez Snow Removal on the following grounds:

1. The evaluation criteria was not applied as stated in the solicitation, as evidenced
by the purchasing agency’s waiver to the criteria number 1 - Relevant Experience and criteria
number 5 -Performance Record as stated in proposal matrix.

2. The purchasing agency failed to follow the guidelines of NRS 332.065 (c) (3) The
experience of the bidder, it was stated by the board members “if we don’t give them the
experience, then how will they get it.”. NRS 332.065 (e) Past performance. NRS 332.065 (i) The
best interests of the public. The roads to be plowed and sanded are publicly owned and operated
roads. The public needs these roads to be cleared of snow and sanded so that they can safely
utilize them to drive around. Snow removal is therefore necessary to keep publicly-owned or
operated property in a “safe and continuously usable condition” for which they have been
designed. Unless an exception applies, the snow removal is public work because it constitutes
“maintenance”. (Department of Industrial Relations Public Works Case No. 2019-016 Snow
Removal ). Is there enough time to properly train a new company on 22 miles of public road.

3. Vague and ambiguous RFP, the RFP did not mention the need to store salt and
sanding materials nor the sanding requirements, it did not include mention clearing of bus routes,
or liability issue of why the fire hydrants need to be cleared within 24 hours.

4. Bias or Unequal Treatment in no place does the RFP state KGID would provide
yard space for equipment or sand storage to the winning bidder or that it was an option to have
storage space with KGID, during the board meeting it was mentioned that it was offered to
Lopez Snow Removal.






Based on the grounds stated above, we request the following corrective action:

1.

2.
3.

4.

A re-evaluation of all submitted bids in compliance with the stated requirement and
adherence to the scoring matrix that was provided.

The cancellation of the contract award to Lopez Snow Removal.

Awarding the contract to our company, should a re-evaluation demonstrate that we are
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

Re-classification of this contract be considered to Public Works and not a service.

As required by Nevada Law for certain local government contracts, please provide the necessary
information for submitting the mandatory bond/security deposit, which is 25% of the total contract value.
Please contact Charlena Manchester at 775-742-3876, with further instructions. We look forward to your

prompt response.

Sincerely,

Charlé;a Manchester

N\ S — W A S

Secretary/ Treasurer of Manchester Enterprises, INC






To the Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees and GM Derek Dornbrook,

We kindly ask that you take into consideration the questions and concerns below voiced by
many of the residents of Kingsbury Grade.

1t and foremost is the health and safety of the entire Kingsbury Grade community.

That we know of, in lower Kingsbury alone, live 2 special needs children, one with Cerebral
palsy and one who is blind with serious medical issues. 1 adult who is almost completely
paralyzed from the waist down. The ability of emergency services to getto all residents is
imperative, we cannot leave it up to CHANCE that the roads will be passable.

Personal grievances or bad feelings should not be part of this board’s decision making, the
job the trustees were elected to do is to protect the health and safety of this community.
And decisions should only be based in the best interests of said community.

1)A motion was made at the Aug 27" meeting awarding a unwritten contract to Lopez LSR.
How did you award a contract that had not even been drafted?

2)Mr. Lopez has not provided the required proof of the 2 million dollar per incident
insurance policy mandated in the RFP. The comment that it will be provided after
acceptance is not legally binding.

3) Mr. Lopez has not provided his performance bond, workman’s comp and or proof of loan
approval for purchase of equipment promised.

4) The discrepancy of a Nevada contractor’s license needs to be addressed. For the last 40
years, Manchester has been required to hold a Nv State contractor’s license, according to
your contract with them. Why would it not be continued to be required, per district
counsel.

See attachment A

5)Currently Mr. Lopez has 5 employees including himself. Only 4 mid-sized, actually 3.5
loaders, as one is shared, to do the job of what currently is 33 employees, 10 Large
Loaders, 6 Wheel Graders, 7- 500 ton snow blowers, 1-250 ton snow blower, 7 snowplows
w 7 yd sanders and all equipment is chained at all times. Please tell the constituents at this
meeting how this is rational and how this can possibly work and keep us safe?

Mr. Lopez’s additional equipment, skid steers, and a mini excavator are not used for road
snow removal and a trailer, stated for use for hauling and storing of snow, you don’t haul
and store snow when you plow roads. That is for parking lots. The sanders that are to be
purchased can only sand 432 sq feet at max disbursement. 432 feet is less then the length
of 2homes.



6) Above mentioned sanders to be purchased? When, where and with what money?

7)Discussion needed re: deicing tanks and fuel tanks needed, which Mr. Lopez does not
have in Nv for Nv snow removal.

8) Discussion needed for sand and salt storage under protective cover. These items cannot
be left outin the elements and if so, will not be usable and it can be an environmental
hazard. Mr. Lopez has no yard in NV with coverage, which is absolutely necessary. Who will
pay for this enclosed and or covered storage?

9)Refer to the letter written by Attorney Tim Patten regarding district liability and litigation,
and personal responsibility/liability by the board for selecting a potentially underfunded
and underinsured contractor. The motion that was awarded on Aug 27" for a nonexistent
contract, could also hold the district liable and be sued by Lopez himself.

10)Chairperson Parks has mentioned to several residents that Mr. Lopez will hire more
employees and has more equipment. Proof of this needs to be provided prior to any
contract execution.

We look forward to a successful resolution:
Patti Page,

Marilyn and Jeff Spencer



Addendum A:

- In Nevada, snow removal on public roads requires a contractor's
license, specifically a Class A-2 (Highways) license from the Nevada
State Contractors Board (NSCB). This is because the work is considered
part of the construction or repair of public roads.

Here is a breakdown of the requirements:

Class A-2 (Highways) license
« Work covered: The NSCB regulations define a Class A-2 license for the
"construction of highways, roads, streets and other public ways used for
vehicular travel, including any drains, tunnels, bridges and other
appurtenances to the construction”. Since snow removal is considered a
type of road maintenance and repair, a Class A-2 license is required.

. License vs. business registration: Simply registering a business with the
state is not enough. You must have a contractor's license from the NSCB
to engage in or bid on any snow removal work on public roads.

License requirements

To obtain a contractor's license for snow removal on public roads, you
must meet the following qualifications and pass an examination:
« Experience: Applicants must have at least four years of experience as a
journeyman, foreman, supervising employee, or contractor within the last
ten years in the classification they are applying for.

« Written examinations: You must pass two exams:

o Management Survey Exam: Covers business management, law,
and project management topics.

o Trade Exam: An exam specific to the Class A-2 classification.

. Financial responsibility: Applicants must demonstrate financial
responsibility. This includes submitting financial statements, and the
board may set monetary limits on your license based on its review.



o Surety bond: The NSCB requires contractors to provide a surety bond or
cash deposit, with the amount determined by the board.

» Background check: A full criminal background check is required for all
applicants.

Snow removal on private property

Snow removal on private property, such as private driveways, is typically
not subject to the same contractor licensing requirements as public
roads. However, local or county-level ordinances may exist that affect
this type of work, so it is best to check with the specific jurisdiction.

2024 Nevada Revised Statutes
Chapter 338 - Public Works

NRS 338.13895 - Award of contract to
unlicensed or improperly licensed
contractor prohibited; replacement of
unacceptable subcontractor;
rescission of award of contract to
unlicensed or improperly licensed
contractor before commencement of
work.

Universal Citation:
NV Rev Stat § 338.13895 (2024)



1. The Division shall not award a contract to a person who, at the time of the bid, is
not properly licensed under the provisions of chapter 624 of NRS or if the contract
would exceed the limit of the person’s license. A subcontractor who is:

(a) Named in the bid for the contract as a subcontractor who will provide a portion
of the work on the public work pursuant to NRS 338.141; and

(b) Not properly licensed for that portion of the work, or who, at the time of the bid,
is on disqualified status with the Division pursuant to NRS 338.1376,

shall be deemed unacceptable. If the subcontractor is deemed unacceptable
pursuant to this subsection, the contractor shall provide an acceptable
subcontractor with no increase in the amount of the contract or bid.

2. A local government awarding a contract for a public work shall not award the
contract to a person who, at the time of the bid, is not properly licensed under the
provisions of chapter 624 of NRS or if the contract would exceed the limit of the
person’s license. A subcontractor who is:

(a) Named in the bid for the contract as a subcontractor who will provide a portion
of the work on the public work pursuant to NRS 338.141; and

(b) Not properly licensed for that portion of work,

shall be deemed unacceptable. If the subcontractor is deemed unacceptable
pursuant to this subsection, the contractor shall provide an acceptable
subcontractor with no increase in the amount of the contract or bid.

3. If, after awarding the contract, but before commencement of the work, the public
body or its authorized representative discovers that the person to whom the
contract was awarded is not licensed, or that the contract would exceed the
person’s license, the public body or its authorized representative shall rescind the
award of the contract and may accept the next lowest bid for that public work from
a responsive bidder who was determined by the public body or its authorized
representative to be a qualified bidder pursuant to NRS 338.1379 or 338.1382
without requiring that new bids be submitted.

= NRS.338.1389 - Contract.for public work for which estimated cost exceeds
$250,000 must be awarded to contractor who submits best bid; certain bids
deemed best bid; eligibility to receive preference in bidding: issuance of




sanctions; objections.

NRS 624.220 Contractors; monetary limit on license; regulations.

1. The Board shall adopt regulations necessary to effect the classification
and subclassification of contractors in a manner consistent with established usage
and procedure as found in the construction business, and may limit the field and
scope of the operations of a licensed contractor to those in which the contractor
is classified and qualified to engage as defined by NRS 624.215 and the
regulations of the Board.

2. The Board shall limit the field and scope of the operations of a licensed
contractor by establishing a monetary limit on a contractor’s license, and the limit
must be the maximum contract a licensed contractor may undertake on one or
more construction contracts on a single construction site or subdivision site for a
single client. The Board may take any other action designed to limit the field and
scope of the operations of a contractor as may be necessary to protect the health,
safety and general welfare of the public. The limit must be determined after
consideration of the factors set forth in NRS 624.260 to 624.265, inclusive.

3. A licensed contractor may request that the Board increase the monetary
limit on his or her license, either on a permanent basis or for a single construction
project. A request submitted to the Board pursuant to this subsection must be in
writing on a form prescribed by the Board and accompanied by such supporting
documentation as the Board may require. A request submitted pursuant to this
section for a single construction project must be submitted to the Board at least
5 working days before the date on which the licensed contractor intends to submit
a bid for the project and must be approved by the Board before the submission
of a bid by the contractor for the project.

4. Subject to the provisions of regulations adopted pursuant to subsection
5, nothing contained in this section prohibits:

(a) A specialty contractor from taking and executing a contract involving the
use of two or more crafts or trades, if the performance of the work in the crafts
or trades, other than in which the specialty contractor is licensed, is incidental
and supplemental to the performance of work in the craft for which the specialty
contractor is licensed.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, a licensed
contractor from performing work of a type for which the contractor does
not have a license in the applicable classification or subclassification if the
value of the work is less than $1,000, including labor and materials, and the
work does not require a permit. A licensed contractor shall not perform
work of a type for which the contractor does not have a license in the
applicable classification or subclassification if the work is of a type




performed by a plumbing, electrical, refrigeration or air-conditioning
contractor.

5. The Board shall adopt regulations establishing a specific limit on the
amount of asbestos that a licensed contractor with a license that is not classified
for the abatement or removal of asbestos may abate or remove pursuant to
subsection 4.






Derek Dornbrook

== —————————————— ———
From: Tim Patton <tpatton@tp-pc.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 7:35 AM
To: Derek Dornbrook; Marilyn Spencer
Cc: Pat miller; goldenshowdog@gmail.com; Charlena Manchester; Edward Johns; Greg
Felton; Leigh
Subject: RE: letter to board re all concerns/Snow Removal Contract

Dear Mr. Dornbrook, Board members and Trustees:

| would like to follow up on the letter from Alpen Mortgage that mentions my previous email to you regarding
the District’s award of the snow removal contract.

To be clear, | am not legal counsel for the District, any Board member or any Trustee and am not providing you

with legal advice.
The letter from Alpen Mortgage refers to my email and mentions the potential legal liability of the District.

To clarify though, my email was not limited to strongly suggesting that you should consult your legal counsel
regarding just the District’s liability — It also involved consulting your attorneys about the personal liability of
Board members and trustees for property damages and monetary damages suffered by KGID residents.

More specifically, my email suggested that legal counsel consider the potential personal liability of the individual
KGID officers who voted in favor of taking away the contract from the long-time, experienced, fully-insured,
well-funded, fully-staffed and reputable snow removal company and, instead, awarding the contract to
someone who, according to multiple sources, does not at the present time have those qualifications.

Regards,
Tim Patton

225 Sunflower Circle

From: Derek Dornbrook <derek@kgid.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 6:56 AM

To: Marilyn Spencer <cme4loan@yahoo.com>

Cc: Pat miller <luvart2@charter.net>; goldenshowdog@gmail.com; Charlena Manchester <charlena@fbimei.com>; Tim

Patton <tpatton@tp-pc.com>

Subject: RE: letter to board re all concerns

Marilyn,

Your letter will be included in the Board Packet in the Correspondence section.

Regards,

Derek Dornbrook



General Manager

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Phone: 775-588-3548 | Fax: 775-588-3541

Email: derek@kgid.org

www.kgid.org
160 Pine Ridge Dr. — P.O. Box 2220 Stateline, NV 89449

Office hours: M—TH 7:00am-12:00pm and 12:30pm-4:30pm|Fri 7:00am-12:00pm and 12:30pm-3:30prri

KINGSBURY

From: Marilyn Spencer <cme4loan@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:27 PM

To: Derek Dornbrook <derek@kgid.org>

Cc: Pat miller <luvart2 @charter.net>; goldenshowdog @gmail.com; Charlena Manchester <charlena@fbimei.com>;
tpatton@tp-pc.com

Subject: letter to board re all concerns

We respecfuly request this letter to be included in board packet for discussion by board.
Thank you,

Patti Page and

Marilyn Spencer

Alpen Mortgage

530 400-2391

License 01206862 Ca

NMLS 337807

NMLS 805906 Company Ca

NMLS 363496 Company NV

“WARNING! Online banking fraud is on the rise. We will never send you wire instructions. If you receive an email from escrowiltitle that
includes WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS call escrow immediately at a known number to verify PRIOR to sending funds. Never send funds
without verbally verifying wire instructions First. You should always verify wire instructions!**



MEI Manchester Enterprises. Inc.

PO Box 2275, Stateline, NV 89449 (775) 588-6089 NV License 17085A

August 29, 2025

Derek Dorgbrook

General Manager

Kingsbury General Improvement District
160 Pine Ridge Drive Stateline, NV 89449

Subject: Request for Post-Award Debriefing - KGID Snow removal Contract

Dear Mr. Dornbrook,

On behalf of Manchester Enterprises Inc., we respectfully request a post-award debriefing concerning
the contract award for the above-referenced solicitation. We received notification on August 27, 2025

that our proposal was not selected.

As an interested and unsuccessful offeror, we are seeking a debriefing to understand the strengths
and weaknesses of our proposal. Our goal is to gain constructive feedback to improve our future

submissions.

We understand that a debriefing is intended to provide insights into the evaluation process and the
basis for the award decision. We would appreciate it if you would provide us with the debriefing at
your earliest convenience.

We propose the following questions for discussion:

° What were the specific strengths and weaknesses identified in our proposal?
° How did our price/cost and scoring matrix compare to the successful offeror?
° What was the overall rationale for the award decision?

° Were there any compliance issues identified in our submission?

Please contact Charlena Manchester, Manchester Enterprises Inc., at 775.588.6089 or email:
charlena@fbimei.com to schedule the debriefing.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Charlena Manchester, Secretary/Treasurer
Manchester Enterprises Inc.






